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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, CENTRAL DISTRICT

ISAIAH JAMES SILVA,

Plaintiff,
Vs,

COURTNEY LOVE, OSAMA LUTFI,

ROSS BUTLER, YAN YUKHTMAN, BLUE
VELVET LLC, JOHN NAZARIAN,
NAZARIAN AND ASSOCIATES, ESQUIRE
INTERNATIONALE THE AGENCY,
MICHAEL EVAN SCHENK, MARC GANS,
LAW OFFICES OF MARC GANS,

and DOES 1-50 inclusive

Defendant(s),

Case MNo.: HG?G?HE?

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN

EXCESS OF $25,000 COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL

AND PUNITIVE DAMAGES &
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL FOR:

I. PER SE VIOLATION OF STATUTE:

- BURGLARY
- ROBBERY
-  SEXUAL BATTERY
-  KIDNAPPING
- ATTEMPTED MURDER
- CRIMINAL THREATS
- FALSE IMPRISONMENT
-  EXTORTION
- DISSUADING A WITNESS
ASSAULT & BATTERY;
FALSE IMPRISONMENT
EXTORTION
STALKING
INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF
EMOTIONAL DISTRESS;
7. TRESPASS
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Plamtiff lsaiah SILVA believes and alleges against all Defendants and each of them. as follows:

PARTIES, JURISDI & VENLE

Plaintiff’ Isaiah James Silva (hercinafier referred to as SILVA) 15 a musician and front man for
the rock band The Eeries. SILVA is the ex-husband of Frances Bean Cobain (hereinafier

referred to as COBAIN), COBAIN is the only child of musicians, Kurt Cobain, deceased, and
Defendant Courtney Love. At all imes relevant to this litigation SILV A was a resident of Log

Angeles County, California.

. Defendant Courtney Michelle Love, also known as “Courtney Love Cobain™ and “Courtney

Michelle Harrison™ (hereinafier referred 1o as LOVE) is a former musician and was the mother-
in-law of SILVA. LOVE has a documented history of eriminal drug use and violence including
arrests for assault with a deadly weapon and battery, Upon information and belief, LOVE isa

resident of Los Angeles County, California and was at all times relevant to this litigation,

- Defendant Osama Nicolas Luthi, also known ag “Sam Lutfi” and “Sam Lufti” (hereinafter

referred to as LUTFT) is LOVE's business manager, infamous sell-proclaimed Hollywood
“fixer,” and illicit drug supplier to LOVE and COBAIN. LUTFI has a documented history
insinuating himself into the personal and business afTairs of female entertainers such as Britney
Spears, Amanda Bynes, and Lindsay Lohan. LUTFI also has a long documented history of drug
mvolvement, threals, violence, stalking, and harassment which has resulted in at least six
restraining orders in Los Angeles and Orange Counties, Upon information and belief, LUTFI is

a resident of Los Angeles County, California and was at all times relevant to this litigation.

Defendant Ross Fleming Butler (heretnafier referred to as BUTLER) is an actor, close

i
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nssociate, and agent of LUTFI who acted as a courier for illicit drugs supplied to LOVE and
COBAIN. In June 2016 BUTLER was LUTFI's roommate. According to the Los Angeles
District Attorney’s Office, BUTLER could not be questioned by police in the SILV A matter
because he fled 1o Canada immediately afterward, Upon information and belief, BUTLER is a

resident of Los Angeles County, California and was at all times relevant to this litigation.

Defendant Yan Yukhtman (hereinafter referred to as YUKHTMAN) is a professional chauffer
doing business as BLUE VELVET LLC. YUKHTMAN is a close associate and agent of
LUTFL YUEHTMAN has a long and disturbing history of criminal conduct and arrests
including, but not limited to, arrests for crimes of violence, drugs, illegal possession of
ammunition, solicitation of criminal conduct, and possession of poisonous or harmful
substances. Upon information and belief, YUKHTMAN is a resident of Los Angeles County,

Califomia and was at all times relevant to this litigation.

Defendant John James Nazarian (hereinafier referred to as NAZARIAN) is a private
investigator doing business as ESQUIRE INTERNATIONALE THE AGENCY and
NAZARIAN AND ASSOCIATES. NAZARIAN hills himself as “the scum of Hollywood™ and
boasts a celebrity clientele. NAZARIAN has produced and posted insiructional videos which
encourage women fo stage fake crime scenes and make false reports 1o the police in order to
hirve their spouses falsely arrested and removed from the house, “How to Throw Your Husband
Out - Divorce Advice,” In another video, NAZARIAN characterizes his work on behalf of the
wealthy, “The rich and powerful always want their pound of flesh and we kind of go out and
collect it for them:" and “You pick vour worst lawyer that you know, we're 10 floors below
him, That's what we get paid to do.” NAZARIAN is an associate of LOVE and she has

employed his services in the past. Upon information and belief, NAZARIAN is a resident of

4
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Los Angeles County, California and was at all times relevant to this litigation.

Defendant Mare 8. Gans (hereinafter referred 10 as GANS) is LOVE's attorney and has
previously represented LUTFL Upon information and belief, GANS is a resident of Loz

Angeles County, California and was at all times relevant to this litigation.

Defendant Michael Evan Schenk. also known as “Michael Vega™ and “Vega Schenk™
(hereinafier referred to as SCHENK) is a musician who, at all times relevant to this complaint,
was employed by COBAIN as a personal assistant. Upon information and belief, SCHENE is a

resident of Los Angeles County, Califomia and was at all times relevant {o this litigation,

The true names and capacities of the Defendants, DOES | through 50, inclusive, whether
mdividual, corporate; associate or otherwise, are unknown to Plaintiff at the time of filing this
Complaint and Plaintiff, therefore, sue said Defendants by such fictitious names and will ask
leave of Court to amend this Complaint to show their true names or capacities when the same
have been ascertained. Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and thereon allege, that cach of the
[OE Defendants is, in some manner, responsible for the events and happenings herein set forth

and direetly and proximately caused injury and damages to the Plaintifl as herein alleged,

Jurisdiction and venue for this action in the County of Los Angeles are proper pursuant to,
without limitation, California Code of Civil Procedure §393 and §395.5 in that, among other
things, the conduct occurred and the claims and causes of action alleged herein arose in the

State of California, County of Los Angeles.

SYNOPSIS

In this case Defendants LOVE, LUTFI, BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN entered into a criminal

4
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conspiracy to commit trespass, burglary, home invasion robbery, assault, battery, kidnapping,
and murder against Frances COBAIN’s estranged husband, lsaiah SILVA. The primary
objective of their conspiracy was to locate and take possession of a guitar believed to be worth
millions of dollars, which was gified to SILVA, by COBAIN, on January 8, 2014, six months
prior to their June 29, 2014 marriage. The conspirators’ secondary objective was to remove
SILVA from the home on Curson Avenue and end any potential legal claims SILVA may have

to the Curson property, the Willoughby Trust, and spousal support.

In the carly morning hours of June 3, 2016, in furtherance of their conspiracy, Defendants
LUTFL BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN did burglarize, rob, assault, batter, sexually batter.
kidnap, and attempt to murder SILVA at his North Curson Avenue residence in West

Hollywood, Califomia,

When LOVE, LUTFI, BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN's plan to murder SILVA was frustrated by
unforeseen complications, LOVE's attomey, GANS, joined their criminal conspiracy in an
effort to fulfill the objectives of the conspiracy by means other than murder. Beginning in the
pre-dawn hours of June 3, 2016 and continuing through June 4, 2016, LOVE, LUTFI,

BUTLER, YUKHTMAN, and GANS acted in concert to falsely imprison and extort SILVA.

After June 4, 2016, coconspirators LOVE, LUTFI, BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN engaged in a
pattern of conduct that included criminal threats, bribes, stalking, intimidation. defamation,
extortion, and dissuasion against SILV A, his family members, friends, and witnesses favorahle
le SILV A as part of an ongoing campaign of intimidation aimed at evading criminal prosecution

and achieving the unsatisfied objectives ol their original conspiracy.

On June 24, 2016 LOVE and LUTFI conspired with NAZARIAN and SCHENK to unlawfully

3
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wrest control of the Curson Avenue houss from SILVA, thereby realizing one of the original
objectives of the June 3, 2016 eriminal conspiracy between LOVE, LUTFI, BUTLER,
YURKHTMAN, and GANS. In furtherance of the June 24, 2016 conspiracy, NAZARIAN and
SCHENK did assault and cause physical injury to SILVA’s mother while in SILVAs presence

and with the intent of terronzing and intimidating SILVA,
GENERAL ALLEGATIONS ASTO OF ACTION

Al all vimes herein mentioned, each ol the Defendants and DOES 1-50, were the coconspirator,
agenl, servant, and'or employvee of each of the other Defendants and were at all times herein

mentioned acting within the scope of said conspiracy/ agency and/or emplovment.

SILVA met COBAIN on January 8, 2010, after which a dating relationship began. At the time
the two met, SILVA was working with special needs children at an elementary school in Orange
County. He held this position for approximately eight years, while concurrentiy working in the

music industry and developing his music career.

COBAIN is the only child of two musicians, Kurt Cobain, deceased, and Defendant LOVE. In

2011, COBAIN and SILVA began residing together full-time,

Commencing in 2012, according to emails provided (o SILVA by COBAIN, LOVE’s business
manager, Defendant LUTFI, began surreptitiously providing services for COBAIN and LOVE

in trade for favors and lovalty.

During the time outlined herein, LUTFI surreptitiously provided narcotics and illicit
benzodiazepines to COBAIN and LOVE, Defendant LUTFI and COBAIN referred 1o the drugs

as “cookies.” For example, when the two discussed the need for more narcotics and llicit

-]
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benzodiazepines they would communicate in code and say, “the cookie jar is empty,” or
something 10 that effect. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED EXHIBIT | COLLECTIVELY,
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, ARE COPIES OF SEVEN
EMAIL CONVERSATIONS BETWEEN LUTFI AND COBAIN REGARDING THEIR

ILLICIT DRUG TRANSACTIONS,

LUTFI routinely used Defendant BUTLER to deliver the narcotics and illicit benzodiazepines
to COBAIN, One routine was for, BUTLER to leave the drugs in a hiding place in the bushes
outside of SILVA and COBAIN"s Curson Avenue residence. This hiding place was
predetermined by LUTFI and COBAIN through email. The narcotics and illicit benzodiazepines
were hidden to ensure SILV A was unaware of the secret drug-related business relationship
between LUTF] and COBAIN, COBAIN, in an attempt to further conceal her requests for
narcotics and illicit benzodiazepines, developed a code of emojis to disguise each of the illicit
drugs that she would solicit from LUTFI. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED EXHIBIT 2,
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, IS THE LEGEND FOR
THE EMOJI CODE USED IN HER ILLICIT DRUG TRANSACTION COMMUNICATIONS

WITH LUTFL

Background pertinent to the issues to be alleged herein is, COBAIN lived primarily with LOVE,
in New York, until approximately 2009 when COBAIN's grandmother, Wendy O*Connor,
formerly Wendy Cobain, (hereinafier referred to as O'CONNOR) and COBAIN's aunt, Kimmy
Cobain (hereinafter referred to as KIMMY'), obtained legal guardianship of COBAIN.
Thereafter COBAIN moved to Los Angeles. At the same time, O'CONNOR and KIMMY
moved from the family home in Washington State, and into a home just doors down the street

trom COBAIN on West Knoll, in West Hollywood.

-
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After dating for a vear, COBAIN proposed (0 SILVA on July 4, 2011 and, in celebration of
their engagement, the young couple searched for a home near West Hollywood selecting and
moving inte a Curson Avenue residence in West Hollywood. Subsequently, COBAIN's
estranged mother, LOVE, rented & home directly across from Wattles Park, a small park within
walking distance of SILVA and COBAIN"s Curson Avenue residence. LUTFI would Iater

claim that he and BUTLER facilitated LOVE's move to this location.

LOVE seemingly moved into her new residence with the intent of smoothing things over with
COBAIN. Soon after her move, LOVE began texting and soliciting SILVA for his help in
mending the damaged relationship with her danghter. At about that time, LOVE sent a tex!
message to SILVA imploring him to allow her to introduce him to LUTFL LOVE'$ confidant
and business manager, Despite SILVA’s apprehension, due to the infamous reputation that
preceded both LUTF] and LOVE. SILVA felt obligated to appease the request of his future
mother-in-law furthering LOVE"s hopes that SILVA would broker peace between her and
COBAIN. Subsequently, LUTFT initiated numerous attempts to ingratiate himself with both

COBAIN and SILV A,

O May 31, 2012, LUTFL, stating he was a confidant of LOVE's, solicited COBAIN by email
requesting that COBAIN get to know him and telling her that a relationship would be mutually
beneficial. Evidence of LUTFI"s idea of a mutually beneficial relationship is illustrated in
subsequent emails between COBAIN and LUTFL In one email, COBAIN thanked LUTFI for
traveling to Mexico, obtaining illicit drugs, and transporting them back to the United States for
her and LOVE's use. In exchange, COBAIN insisted on paying LUTFI for any expense

incurmed during the process of refilling the “eookie jar.” ATTACHED HERETO. MARKED

fi
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EXHIBIT 3 COLLECTIVELY, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT

LENGTH, ARE THE ABOVE REFERENCED EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS,

COBAIN and SILVA engaged now for some time, and with SILV A still none the wiser that
LUTFI had been surreptitiously providing narcotics and illicit benzodiazepines to COBAIN, set
October 30, 2013 as their wedding date. However, before the date arrived, SILV A became
mcreasingly concerned after witnessing COBAIN, on a number of occasions, mest a car oulside
of their Curson Avenue residence, return inside in a suspicious manner, and immediately retreat
into the bathroom. When COBAIN emerged from the bathroom, she exhibited bizarre, agitated,
and abusive behavior. On several oceasions, COBAIN did not return from the bathroom for
long periods of time. On one such occasion, S1ILV A became alarmed and entered the bathroom,
SILVA found COBAIN passed out on the bathroom floor from apparent drug use, This was not
an isolated incident and as time went by, SILVA found COBAIN in this condition with greater
frequency. Despite SILVAs observations, COBAIN continued to emphatically deny that her
behavior and physical condition were drug-related. SILV A spent countless sleepless nights
monitoring COBAIN's breathing and behavior fearful that she would pass away in her drug-
induced deep sleep. On oceasion, SILVA documented COBATN's behavior with the hope that
sharing a video of her conduct with her would convince COBAIN that her drug use was a
serious and potentially life-threatening problem. SILVA hoped that it would motivate COBAIN
to seek treatment, Unfortunately, COBAIN's drug use only escalated and came to the point
where SILVA was finding COBAIN passed out on the bathroom floor just feet from the bed

where his five-year-old daughter, Arlo Silva (hereinafier referred 1o as ARLD), was sleeping.

Owver time, and after heart-to-heart discussions, COBAIN not only admitted to SILVA that she

was receiving narcotics and illicit benzodiazepines from LUTFI, she also provided SILVA with

g
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the email exchanges, marked as exhibits herein, between hersell and LUTFI detailing their
surreptitious drug-based business relationship. This confirmed to SILVA that LUTFL, LOVES
business manager and confidant, was, in fact, conspiring with and furnishing drugs 1o COBAIN

behind SILVA's back.,

In one particular email exchange between LUTFI and COBAIN on October 12, 2013 at
approximately 5:00 p.m., LUTF] discussed the delivery of “cookies™ to COBAIN. In the email
LUTFI proposed that COBAIN introduce BUTLER to SILV A stating, “1"m telling va, you
should have Ross bring over GTAS say your Mom’s sending it as a gift and Ross can meet you
two ... and never mention me or COOKIES plus [ bet vou Isaiah will think he's cool, Ross is
playing guitar for the Rolling Stones in San Fran this December BTW plus if they click, then
great, you'll have a friend of his that's incredibly loval to you,” COBAIN responded,
“Amazing” and said “My in-laws are still here so maybe he should put them on the left side in
the bushes like he did the first time just lemme know when he’s on his way so | can distract.”

ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 4, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF

SET OUT AT LENGTH, IS THE ABOVE REFERENCED EMAIL COMMUNICATION,

Upon confirmation of LUTFI's clandesting drug supply arrangement with COBAIN, SILVA
became extremely worried for COBAIN and himself. SILVA's underlying suspicion of LUTFI
was further validated by Blackbox Security professionals hired following a break-in at the
couple’s Curson Avenue residence in October 2012, The employees of Blackbox Security
recommended that STLV A and COBAIN not give any personal information to LUTFI, stating
that LUTFI is notorious for using such information to go after people. This understanding
coupled with SILVA’s knowledge of the content of the email exchanges between COBAIN and

LUTFI. caused SILVA to personalize the home's “Smile You're on Camera™ surveillance sign

L0
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with the message “That means you Sam Lutfi and Ross Butler.” A celebrity gossip website
picked up on his handwritten note on the security sign and published an article which got back
to LOVE and LUTFI angering them. Foreshadowing what was to come for SILVA vears later,
LOVE and LUTFI flooded COBAIN and SILVA with calls and texts demanding that SILV A
take the sign down immediately and issue a public apology to LUTFI and BUTLER. SILVA did
not apologize, but appeased LOVE and LUTFI by eventually taking the sign down.
ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 5, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF

SET OUT AT LENGTH, 15 A PHOTOGRAPH OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED SIGN.

LUTFI"s intrusion inte SILVA and COBAIN’s life and relationship was not limited to
supplying drugs to COBAIN, LUTFI found ways to insinuate himsell into nearly anvthing that
involved COBAIN and her mother, LOVE. LOVE referred 1o LUTFI as her “Rottweiler” and
described him in text messages to SILVA, .. he's a rott weiler (sic) when it comes to
protecting me and my assets and a good friend.” In February 2015, LOVE, LUTFL COBAIN,
and SILVA were scheduled to attend a premiere of the Kurl Cobain documentary “Montage of
Heck™ in Berlin, Prior to the premiere. SILVA became ill and could not travel for the event, He
encouraged COBAIN to go without him, but she chose (o stay with SILVA. This angered
LUTFI and he lashed out at SILV A, accused him of lving about his illness, and threatened him.
Knowing that LUTFI lives on the end of LOVE's leash, COBAIN informed her mother about
LUTFI's conduct and LOVE apologized to SILVA by text message. In the messages LOVE
once again confirmed LUTFI's status as her Rottweiler and her position as his handler, “Fhe
Just told me about Sam. [ had no idea [ have a Rottweiler whose out of control, Just fucking
ignore him. Im so sorry. Terribly so. 1 told him to knock it the fuck ofT. If he continues please

tell me. Ignore him, I should not have shared nr concern with him. Im sorry you are being

11
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growled at and threatened. He's probably drunk. Just ignore it.” ATTACHED HERETO,
MARKED AS EXHIBIT 6 COLLECTIVELY, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET
OUT AT LENGTH, ARE THE ABOVE REFERENCED TEXT MESSAGE

COMMUNICATIONS,

As part of LOVE and LUTFI's joint effort to cajole their way into COBAIN and SILVA's lives,
LOVE, with a full knowledge of LUTFI's sordid public reputation, nonetheless told SILVA to

trust LUTFI, She asserted that LUTFI would be vseful and worth having on their side,

Thie extent of LUTFIs utility to LOVE was later illustrated by a 2013 email exchange between
LUTFI and COBAIN. Having lost control of Kurt Cobain’s estate to her daughter in 2010,
LOVE was replaced as the estate’s manager by Attorney David Byrnes. In addition, LOVE’s
decision authonity for the estate, End of Music, LLC (hereinafter referred to as EOM), was
transferred to COBAIN, In the October 11, 2013 email exchange with COBAIN, LUTFI
endeavors to enlist COBAIN"s influence with EOM to expedite a large royalty payment LUTF]
claims 15 due o LOVE. In an emotional play to obtain COBAIN"s support and financial aid,
LUTFI told COBAIN that LOVE was in debt by at least one hundred thirty thousand dollars
($130,000) and would not be able o pay her sixteen thousand-dollar ($16,000) rent, among
other obligations. In a cynical effort to play COBAIN against EOM, LUTFI implied that EOM
blamed COBAIN for their decision to not make the payment to LOVE earlier, LUTFI wrote,
“They basically rubbed it in our face already that vou don't care that (the check) is coming in
Dec rather than next week,™ In an email back to LUTFI, COBAIN initially says that she will
intercede on LOVE"s behalf if she ean get drugs delivered, “Tell u what 1"l do that if | can geta
package delivered tonight or tomorrow, Fair trade off?" LUTFI responds by telling COBAIN

that LOVE has been living “frugally”™ and reiterates the gravity of LOVE's financial position,

13
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LUTFI ends his email with a reference to the drugs COBAIN requested and an implied quid pro
qua as to future drug deliveries, “1 know you're thinking Fuck this guy and where’s Ross lol,
don’t worry, that's being taken care of.., but I'll be dry after that, so trying desperately o work
on refilling the cookie jar.” In the end. LOVE's Rottweiler filled the cookie jar and successfully
exploited the addiction he encouraged and fueled with COBAIN 1o manipulate her into
interceding with EOM on LOVE"s behalf, COBATN later claimed that she also gave LOVE
money to pay her renl. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 7 COLLECTIVELY,
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, ARE THE ABOVE

REFERENCED EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS.

Deeply hurt by COBATN's deception surrounding her secret drug-related business relationship
with LUTFI, and following a drug-fueled episode of domestic violence wherein COBAIN
struck SILV A, SILV A called off the couple’s engagemient and October 30, 2013 wedding date.
Soon thereafter COBAIN decided it was in her best interest and the best interest of her
relationship with SILVA to discontinue her illicit relationship with LUTFL Toward this end,
COBAIN provided SILVA with copies of her email communications with LUTFI regarding

their illicit drug-related business relationship.

The relationship between SILVA and COBAIN improved and the couple reestablished their
trust. SILV A and COBAIN began looking to their future and possible marmage. Ultimately

COBAIN and LUTFI rekindled their drug-related business relationship behind SILVA s back,

Unaware of this development, SILVA swrprised COBAIN with a marriage proposal and ring to
celebrate their re-engagement. The couple set a new wedding date for June 2014, In anticipation

of the couples annual January 8 celebration of their dating anniversary, which would have

L3
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special sigmficance due to the re-engagement and new wedding date, SILV A spent the month
of December 2013 meticulously constructing a highly personalized art studio/reading room for

COBAIN at their Curson Avenue residence,

Eager to surprise his fiancée, SILV A began the process of converting the spare bedroom. No
detail was spared in SILVA’s quest to surprise COBAIN with an extravagant and sentimental
dating anniversary gift. He purchased much of the room furnishings and decor from COBAIN's
favonite high-end antique shop, TINL Silva purchased other vintage furnishings and decor at the
weekly Fairfax Flea Market in West Hollywood, Additional items were acquired from
miscellaneous vendors, private sellers, or created by hand by SILV A, These items include a
vintage 1950"s desk that SILVA restored and converted imo a drawing table with a light-box, a
unigue vintage storage unil that SILVA repurposed fully stocking it with COBAINs favorite art
supplies from BLICK, a vintage French sconce that SILV A restored, a pair of vintage French
floor lamps, a pair of 1950"s vintage French drapes that SILV A medified, a wrought-iron day
bed with trundle, vintage wrought-iron baskets that SILV A repurposed and mounted as shelves,
which he stocked with COBAIN's favarite books including a 1930°s first edition copy of Henry
Miller’s Tropic of Cancer, framed artwork, and other limited edition art pieces signed and
numbered by same of COBAIN'S favorite artists including Frank Kozik, music memorabilia
from COBAIN"s favorite musicians including a one of a kind drawing by the late GG Allin. a
record player along with a vintage milk crate that SILV A repurposed and stocked with
COBAIN's favorite albums, an LED flat screen TV, a decorative gold Gretsch Double Jet guitar
that SILV A mounted on the wall, as well as many more sentimental knick-knacks, collectables,

and art pieces.

37, COBAIN, aware that SILVA had been laboring for weeks m preparation for their annual

14
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January § dating anniversary celebration, and in light of the couple’s re-engagement and new
wedding date, obtained consent and acknowledgment from LOVE to retrieve one of her late
father’s guitars from storage, COBAIN selected thel 959 Martin guitar she observed SILVA
playing during a prior visit to the storage facility, Notably, items could not be removed from the
storage facility by COBAIN or LOVE without their mutual consent, which proved to be
difficult to achieve at times. One often holding out on the other for a favor in exchange for
consent. On lanuary 8, 2014, before the couple left their Curson Avenue residence to celebrate
their dating anniversary and other recent relationship milestones at the Chateau Marmont, the
couple exchanged gifts. First, SILV A revealed the art studio/reading room to COBAIN and all
of its sentimental contents. Elated by SILVA's gift, COBAIN said it was the most amazing
thing anyone had ever done for her. COBAIN, in celebration of the couples dating anniversary
and re-engagement, gifted Kurt Cobain's 1959 Martin guitar to SILVA. COBAIN also told
SILVA the guitar was a means for SILVA to form a bond with his late father-in-law and
welcome SILVA into the family. The guitar immediately became symbolic and seatimental to
SILVA, and he kept it in the master bedroom of the couple’s Curson Avenue home, SILVA and
COBAIN were married as planned on June 29, 2014 and continued to live together at the
Curson Avenue house. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT &, IS A COPY OF
THE PHOTOGRAPH TAKEN ON JANUARY B, 2014 OF SILVA WITH THE 1959 MARTIN

GUITAR GIFTED TO HIM BY COBAIN.

SILV A was overjoyed with the gift and immediately texted several of his fiiends and bandmates
to share the news with them, SILVA included photographs of the 1959 Martin guitar in his text
message exchange with lan Volker. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 9

COLLECTIVELY, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, ARE

LS
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THE ABOVE REFERENCED TEXT COMMUNICATIONS WITH PHOTO

ATTACHMENTS,

SILV A has an informal shared custody arrangement with his daughter ARLO s mother, Jessica
Sullivan (hereinafter referred to as SULLIVAN), During SILVA and COBAIN's dating
relationship SULLIVAN resided in Orange County near SILVA's family residence, the school
SILVA worked at; and SILV A’s music studio. COBAIN would accompany SILVA during the
routing custodial exchanges of ARLO which required the couple to commute weekly from their
residence in West Hollywood w SILVA's family residence in Orange County to pick up ARLO.
Due to the length of the commute, COBAIN and SILV A would sometimes stay overnight at
SILVA’s family residence in Orange County. SILVA would also organize a practice with his
band and spend time working in his music studio to maximize the couple's weekly commute to
Orange County. After a period of time, the weekly routine did not sit well with COBAIN who
confided in SILVA's mother, Mary Silva (hereinafier referred to as MARY), that she was weary
of the weekly custodial exchanges. She told MARY it made her feel like SILVA wasn™t fully
commitied to the life and home the couple had built together in West Hollywood, COBAIN
asked MARY to stand with her s she tried to motivate SILV A to relocate his Orange County-
based obligations closer to the couple’s Curson Avenue home. This resulted in COBAIN and
SILVA purchasing a house on Willoughby Avenue in West Hollywoeod for ARLO and
SULLIVAN and enrolhing ARLO al The Willows, COBAIN's former private school, The
Willoughby Avenue house was placed in a trust with SILVA's father, Walter Silva, (hereinafier
referred to as WALTER), as the Trustee, ARLO had been an integral part of COBAIN's life

since the age of two and was treated and referred Lo by COBAIN as her daughter.

40, Now marmed, SILVA and COBATN hived together at their Curson Avenue home for the next
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eighteen months. During that time, COBAIN"s drug use intensified and by the Fall of 2014
COBAIN was again in the grasp of a life-threatening addiction. In November 2014, COBAIN,
SILVA, and ARLO were watching television as a family on the bed when COBAIN
experienced a grand mal seizare, COBAIN fell out of the bed and onto the floor. SILV A, with
formal CPR training and eight years of experience working with epileptics, dropped to his knees
and began to assist COBAIN. Utterly terrified, ARLO watched COBAIN violently thrashing on
the floor and in a display of courage dialed %-1-1 from SILVA’s phone then brought the phone
to SILVA. SILVA remained on the phone with the 9-1-1 operator for eight mimutes while
anxiously waiting for the paramedics to arrive. SILVA held his seizing fiancée with his left
hand and his distraught dapghter with his right hand. Just moments before the paramedics
arrived COBAIN stopped convulsing, seemingly stopped breathing, and began to tum blue,
Fearing the worst, SILVA frantically repositioned COBAIN onto her back for CPR
compressions when COBAIN sat up astonished, wide-eyed, and gasping for air. Moments later,
the paramedics arrived at the family’s Curson Avenue residence and after a thorough
assessment concluded that COBAIN was going to be fine. Within hours of being revived by
SILVA, COBAIN sent text messages to her loved ones that read in part, “So [ almost died
tomight. Thad & grand mal seizure, Isaiah thought | had died in his arms. Pretty intense. |
shouldn’t be alive but | am which is a good thing so I'm texting evervone T love and telling
them | LOVE YOUN!™ AL this point, fearing for COBAIN"s well-being, SILV A spoke to
OPCONMNOR, who COBAIN regarded as more of a mother-figure than she did LOVE. SILVA
told O"CONNOR about COBAIN's drug use, her grand mal seizure, and the nature of LOVE
and LUTTF1"s involvement in COBAIN's life, ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT

10 COLLECTIVELY, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS [F SET OUT AT LENGTH,
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ARE THE ABOVE REFERENCED TEXT COMMUNICATIONS,

By February of 2016, COBAIN’s increasingly heavy drug use put tremendous strain on her
marriage to SILVA, but SILVA stood by COBAIN and made pumerous attempts to monitor her

and intervene when possible,

On February 12, 2016 COBAIN disappeared from the Curson Avenue house without
explanation. SILV A became immensely concerned and immediately tried reaching out to
COBAIN without success, Sometime later, SILV A discovered a note written by COBAIN
which said in part, “Isaiah, | love vou. Please don’t think of this as abandoning vou or as cruel
or crude. That’s not my intention in the slightest.™ The note went on to suggest that COBAIN
had left to “evaluate (her} priorities.” SILVA interpreted COBAIN's note to mean that she was
seeking help with her drug addiction, which COBAIN appeared to describe in the note, 1 fieel |
have been stuck in the same cycle of misery and the chaos & almost physical pain of wondering
when, where, how & the gnawing need that eats away at the pit of my stomach forces me to
focus most of my energy on that & know in my heart of hearts, within my truth that it's not
healthy. it"s essentially a deathwish for me.” COBAIN's note left SILVA with the impression
that she intended to return to their marriage when she got well. ATTACHED HERETO,
MARKED AS EXHIBIT 11, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT

LENGTH, IS THE ABOVE REFERENCED HANDWRITTEN NOTE FROM COBAIN,

SILVA knew that COBAIN was extremely close with her personal assistant, John Hamilton
(hereinafter referred to as HAMILTON) and was aware of how much she relied vpon him for
her day to day needs. When HAMILTON arnved at the couples Curson Avenue residence for

work on the following Monday, SILVA asked him if he had been in communication with

1B
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COBAIN or had any knowledge of her whereabouts, HAMILTON, complying with COBAINS
instructions, leigned ignorance. After days of SILYA’s persistence, HAMILTON finally
relented and informed SILVA that he had personal knowledge that COBAIN was safe.
However, HAMILTON would not provide SILV A with any additional information regarding
COBAIN. Unbeknownst to SILVA, HAMILTON had been with COBAIN on a nearly daily
basis since she disappeared from the Curson Avenue residence, continuing on as her personal
assistant, While aware of COBAIN's intention to divorce SILVA, HAMILTON never disclosed
this fact to SILV A, nor did he disclose to SILVA that COBAIN had no intention of returning to

the couple’s Curson Avenue residence to reunite,

From the day that COBAIN disappeared, February 12, 2016, and continuing on an almost daily
basis, HAMILTON came to the Curson Avenue residence to refrieve specific items that
COBAIN requested. During this peniod, HAMILTON had unfettered access to the Curson
Avenue property and was often there unsupervised by SILVA. Not once during this period did
COBAIN personally, or through HAMILTON, attempt to pick up the 1059 Martin guitar, nor
did COBAIN or HAMILTON ask SILVA to give back the 1959 Martin guitar COBAIN had

given him.

Following COBAIN's February 12, 2016 departure, SILV A remained at the Curson Avenue
home. Despite the fact that COBAIN filed for divorce on March 14, 2016, the couple hung out
casually on a handful of oceasions in March and April 2016, Between March and mid-May
2016 COBAIN and SILVA began peacefully discussing an amicable resolution regarding
COBAIN"s desire for a diverce. Each expressed to the other they preferred not to involve
attorneys. During these discussions, ineluding an April 2016 hours-long discussion at the

couple’s Curson Avenue residence, COBAIN walked through the residence thoroughly

1y
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combing through her belongings and ultimately removing various items, COBAIN removed so
many items that she needed SILVA's help carrying them to his car and placing them in the
trunk. Thereafier SILVA and COBAIN drove to COBAIN"s new residence and unloaded the
items placing them in the entryway of her new home. While picking up and removing items
from the Curson Avenue residence COBAIN never attempted to repossess the 1959 Martin

guitar, nor did she ask SILV A to give it back to her.

Following COBATN's April 2016 walkthrough of the Curson Avenue house, she and SILVA
spent the night together in a suite al the Sunset Marquis Hotel. Sometime the next the moming,
COBAIN, while sitting with SILVA, called her dissolution attorney, and in a speakerphone
conversation personally instructed her attorney to indefinitely hold off on serving SILVA with
divorce papers because they were in the process of reaching an amicable resolution without
attorneys. Yet, for reasons unknown to SILVA, the attomey had a process server attempt to
serve him on May 30, 2016, The process server mistakenly delivered the papers 1o SILVA's

puest, Robin Diaz (hereinafter referred to as DIAZ).

After COBAIN left SILV A, the decision to gift him the valuable 1959 Martin guitar became a
point of contention with LOVE and her Rottweiler LUTFT who came to regard it as a terrible
mistake, Both LUTFI and LOVE were enraged by COBAINs gifting of the 1959 Martin puitar
to SILV A and became obsessed with finding a way to retrieve the guitar from SILVA, LUTFI
and LOVE were determined to clean up what they perceived as COBATN"s mess and take back
the 1959 Martin guitar from SILVA, which they believed w be in SILVA’s possession at the
Curson Avenue residence. Weeks after the June 3, 2016 incident, in the presence of Phillip M.
Munsey [l (heremalter referred to as MUNSEY), LUTF] and LOVE discussed the guitar's

manetary value which they believed to be in the millions. They talked about LOVE"s financial

rdy,
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woes and they talked about hiow foolish they believed it was for COBAIN to have given SILVA

the guitar.

Absent Court order to the contrary, California law provides that a party pending litigation in-a
dissolution proceeding may remain in the marital home, After COBAIN inexplicably
disappeared from the Curson Avenue residence on February 12, 2016, SILVA remained at the
residence by himsell, with the exeeption of hig young daughter ARLD, who stayed with SILVA
several days each week. In contravention of the law, LOVE conspired with LUTFIL, BUTLER,
and YUKHTMAN, to kidnap SILVA and unlawfully remove him from the Curson Avenue

residence by force on June 3, 2016,

LOVE, LUTFL, BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN also conspired to illegally take possession of the
1959 Martin guitar COBAIN had given to SILVA as a gifi. Despite the passage of nearly four
months between her February 12, 2016 departure and the June 3, 2016 attack, COBAIN did not
communicate or express her desire andfor intent (o repossess the 1959 Martin guitar in any
petition, dissolution action, informal settlement conference, text message, or email
communication. It was not until after LOVE, LUTFI, BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN failed o
unlawfully and forcibly take possession of the 1959 Martin guitar on June 3, 2016 that it first

arose as a point of contention in the dissolution case.

Another act in furtherance of the conspiracy to murder SILVA and thereby gain possession of
the 1959 Martin guitar and end any claims SILV A had to the Curson Avenue house, the
Willoughby Trust, and spousal support oceurred when LOVE, LUTFI, BUTLER, and
YUKHTMAN hacked SILVA’s iMessage account and sent oul messages making it appear that

SILVA was despondent and on a mental precipice contemplating suicide, This was part of the

41
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plan to thereafter commit a home invasion, kidnap SILV A, murder him, make it appear to be a
suicide, and recover the 1959 Martin guitar. Such a suicide narrative was not without precedent,
nor was it newly employed against SILVA. Foundation for what would become a central
component of the conspirators” plan had been laid as early as nine months prior to June 3, 2016,
In a September 2015 text conversation with Lindsey (hereinafter referred to as LINDSEY)
COBAIN wrote, “Isaiah doesn™ count he's just a black cloud but he sure as hell knows how 1o
goare the shit out of me he's selling everything he owns and asked John three times now
where/how to get a gun... if he kills himself I'm bringing him back from the dead o0 [ can kill
him tho | wouldn’t have to get a postnuptial or deal with lawyers... KIDDING 1'm just
KIDDING...." SILVA was not, in fact, swcidal and COBAINs messages were contrivances
aimed at making SILVA appear unhinged. In expressing concern over SILVA inquiring about a
firearm, COBAIN eynically wove a deception around a three year old event that she stripped of
context, mischaracterized, and portrayed as contemporaneous. The conspirators ultimately built
upon this foundation to make SILVAs “suicide™ seem plausible. ATTACHED HERETO,
MAREED AS EXHIBIT 12 COLLECTIVELY. AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET

OUT AT LENGTH, ARE THE ABOVE REFERENCED TEXT COMMUNICATIONS,

I truth, SILVA’s inquiries about firearms oceurred three vears earlier and had nothing
whatsoever to do with suicide. In reality, it was just the opposite, On October 13, 2002, a
mentally unstable Nirvana fan, Matthew Galen Rudd also known as “Mare James Franco™
(hereinalter referred 1o as RUDD), broke inte COBATIN and SILVA s Curson Avenue house,
RUDD Jaid in wait at the couple’s house with the intent of killing SILVA. The LAPD
responded and arrested RUDD, It was later discovered that RUDD was in possession of a coded

death threat agamst SILVA. In an effort to strengthen their personal security, COBAIN and

L
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SILVA updated the house’s alarm system, bought a dog, and explored the idea of oblaining a
defensive weapon. COBAIN and SILV A talked about and considered both lethal and non-lethal
weapons before ultimately concluding that a non-lethal option was best suited for their needs.
However, prior o settling on a non-lethal altemative, SILVA and COBAIN briefly considered
obtaining a firearm. COBAIN"s new assistant, HAMILTON, mentioned the fact that his brother
was & pelice officer and was looking to sell a few of his puns, On a handful of accasions,
SILVA and HAMILTON discussed the idea of SILVA and COBAIN purchasing one of
HAMILTON s brother's firearms. Afler dismissing the idea of a lethal weapon, the notion of

obtaming a firearm was dropped and SILV A never revisited the issue.

In late May 2016 SILVA received several frantic text messages from his fnend, Simon S,
Bennett (hereinafter referred to as BENNETT), imploring SILV A not to commit suicide.
Unknown to SILVA at the ime, BENNETT had received iMessages. seemingly from SILVA,
indicating that he was contemplating suicide. The text messages allegedly sent by SILVA 10
BENNETT stated “1'm feeling suicidal. Can’t take this much longer, T feel awful for the things
I"ve done.” BENNETT replied to SILV A and stated “I'll call you in a minwte, Dan’t do
anything. Hello? Isaiah. Pick up.” This was a sheck to SILVA because he had not sent any
iMessages to BENNETT from his iPhone or from any other device at the time that BENNETT
had received the suicidal iMessages. Even more confounding, SILV A was asleep at the time
that the suicidal iMessages were sent to BENNETT, Furthermore, and most importantly,
SILV A was not suicidal. BENNETT was able to make contact with SILV A and directly
confirmed with him that he had not drafted the suicidal iMessages that BENNETT received,
thus confirming SILVA's iMessage had been hacked. Immediately upon confirming SILVA's

iMessage had been hacked, BENNETT assisted SILV A in taking security measures (o help
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ensure SILVAs iPhone and other devices were sufficiently protected. ATTACHED HERETO,
MARKED AS EXHIBIT 13 COLLECTIVELY, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET

OUT AT LENGTH, ARE THE ABOVE REFERENCED TEXT COMMUNICATIONS,

Following the hacked iMessage incident in late May 2016, SILV A became genuinely concerned
for his own safety. Based upon his prior conversations with O*CONNOR and what he
subsequently came to know about the circumstances surrounding Kurt Cobain's death, SILVA
recognized the possible significance of the counterfeit suicide messages. Acting upon this
concern, SILVA called the non-emergency line for the LAPD where he was connected with
dispateh officer Watson, Upon confirming with dispatch officer Watson that non-emergency
calls were recorded, SILVA explamed that somebody had attempted to make him appear
despondent and suicidal and he informed dispatch officer Watson that if anything happened to
him to look into LUTFI and LOVE. This conduct follows a disturbingly similar pattern and

course of conduct to the modus operandi of LUTF] in the harassment cases of Sammel Barth 1.

Osaina Leufi BS 128349 LASC. Deborah Barth v. Osama Lutfi BS128351 LASC, Daniel

Haings v, Ozama Lurli OTNLO2915 OCSC, and Daniel Hafnes v. Osama Lutfi OTNLO2063
QCSC. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 14 COLLECTIVELY, AND

INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, ARE COPIES OF THE ABOVE

REFERENCED RESTRAINING ORDERS AND DECLARATIONS.

Beginning on or about May 31, 2016, and continuing for several days, LUTF1 and LOVE
directed & barrage of menacing lext messages, telephone calls and tweets to SILVA s friend and
bandmate DIAZ. DIAZ, a studic and touring musician with a twenty-vear career in the music
industry, had been previously hired by LOVE to play drums and tour in LOVE's band. DIAZ

had also been hired to play drums for LOVEs friend, former writing partner, and ex-boyfriend,

4
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Billy Corgan (heremafter referred 1o as CORGAN) of the Smashing Pumpkins. Turning DIAZ
against SILV A was critical to the Defendants® plan. because LOVE and LUTFI knew that
DIAZ had been recording with SILV A and was very recently at the Curson Avenue house with
SILVA. LOVE and LUTFI believed that DIAZ could provide them with the alarm and gale
codes as well as information about when SILVA was alone at the Curson Avenue house. In
addition, DIAZ was one of the few people, not already aligned with LOVE and LUTFL who
had socialized with SILVA in-person over the days immediately preceding June 3, 2016. Asa
result, DIAZ had contemporaneous frst-hand knowledge of STLVAs true state of mind, which

conflicted with the suicide narrative LOVE and LUTF] had gone to great lengths to cultivate.

LUTFT relentlessty threatened and harassed DIAZ stating: “Robin be smart... you've got your
own family (o protect and future and career and he (SILVA) isn't going 1o provide that for you.
Robin. listen 1o me. You're plaving games and T will target you... ['m pulling you into this. ..
You have no clue what hell you're facing... sacrifice vour entire future for Isaiah. smart choice
buddy, very smart that's right, hang up like a pussy. Make the right choice or live in hell, you
decide... You're making the worst choice of your life right now... both CL (LOVE) and Billy
{CORGAN) are contacting everyone in this town... going to dedicate this entire day to making
sure we've spoken lo everyone, Is that what you want???... Do not relay anything to anyone,
Give me the cell number Tsaish is current]ly using 1'm not asking again.” LOVE likewise
threatened DIAZ stating; “I"'m going to spend every dime | have and all the energy in the world
to put you behind bars along with your best friend, Calls are being made. You will never work
again in this town | promise you this.,” “You're about to set forth on a journey of serious pain.”
“¥ou chose the wrong side... you just walked straight into hell and you’ll pay etemnally,”

ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 15 COLLECTIVELY, AND

5
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INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, ARE THE ABOVE

REFERENCED TEXT COMMUNICATIONS.

In a telephone conversation during the last week of May 2016, LUTF] attempted to manipulate
DMIAZ by claiming that SILVA was under investigation by the Federal Bureau of [nvestigation
(FBI) and that DIAZ, as a consequence of his friendship with SILV A, was likewise under FBI
investigation. LUTF] then offered to broker a meeting between DIAZ and the FB] in exchange
[or DIAZ pledging his allegiance to COBAIN in regard to the Cobain v. Silva divorce case.
Thereafier, on June 3, 2016, during the home invasion and kidnapping at the Curson Avenue
residence, LUTFI, BUTLER and YUKHTMAN aggressively insisted to SILVA that he was
under investigation by the FBI and that DIAZ had already cooperated with the FBI as a display

of his loyalty and support of COBAIN.

DIAZ, distressed by the barrage of threats LUTFL and LOVE directed at him, his wife Lisa
{hereinafter referred to as LISA), and his career, reluctantly called LUTF] and, on the evening
of June 2, 2016, DIAZ and LISA drove to LUTFI's Caswell Avenue residence in Mar Vista

hoping to reason with LUTFI and LOVE and resolve whatever it was thal incited their hostility,

DIAZ and LISA met with LUTFI at his Caswell Avenue residence in Mar Vista. LUTFI asked
DIAZ 1o give him the security code for the alanm system at the Curson Avenue residence where
SILVA lived, DIAZ informed LUTFI that he was unaware of the security code for the alarm
system to the Curson Avenue residence where SILVA hived. LUTFT then attempted to secure
DIAZ s cooperation in conspiring against SILVA by offering him a monetary bribe. When
DIAZ did not respond favorably to the bribe, LUTFI asked. “Don't you need money?” and then

attempled to bribe DIAZ with professional favors from COBAIN and LOVE that would
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advance DIAZ s music career by way of their connections in the music industry, This was the
same tactic that LUTFI would use after the June 3, 2016, home invasion and kidnapping at

SILVA's Curson Avenue residence, in order to temporarily manipulate and silence MUNSEY.

After the June 3, 2016, home invasion and kidnapping at the Curson Avenue residence, DIAZ
called the SILVA family home and spoke to SILVAs sister, Summer Silva (hereinafter referred
to as SUMMER). DIAZ told SUMMER that “they" had threatened to kill LISA, and that was
the reason he had “given up” SILVA - a claim that DIAZ has since repeated, Due to LUTFI and

LOVE's threats. DIAZ has become extremely concerned about his career,

On, or about June 2, 2016, with the objective of stealing the 1959 Martin guitar from SILVA,
forcing him from the Curson Avenue home, and ending SILVA s potential legal claims to the
Curson Avenue property, Willoughby Trust, and spousal support, Defendants LOVE, LUTFI,
BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN set in motion the final act of their conspiracy 1o burglarize,

kidnap, rob, and murder SILVA.

Just after midnight on June 3, 2016 YUKHTMAN drove LUTFI and BUTLER to the Curson
Avenue house in a black Cadillac Escalade. Dressed in dark clothing, LUTFI, YUKHTMAN,
and BUTLER entered onto the property. The property swrounding the Curson Avenue
residence, including the backyard, was protected by several tall gates, each of which required an
access code to enter. It is unknown how LUTFI, BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN were able to gain
access through the locked pates, but after getting past the gates, they approached a set of glass-
paned double doors located on first floor to the rear of the property. LUTFL, YUKHTMAN, and
BUTLER used a rock to break the glass adjacent to the locking mechanism in one of the doors

and made entry into the residence. YUKHTMAN and BUTLER rushed with LUTFI up the
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interior stairway to the second floor where LUTFI approached the master bedroom door,
ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 16 COLLECTIVELY, AND
INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, ARE PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE

BROKEN GLASS DOOR AS REFERENCED ABOVE.

Al this time, SILV A and his bandmate, MUNSEY, were wilching the movie “The Brothers
Grimsby™ in the upstairs master-bedroom at the Curson Avenue residence when they heard
noises emanaling from the first floor. SILY A initially thought the noise was made by his cats
and paused the movie 50 he and MUNSEY could listen more intently. The noises were closely
followed by a crashing sound and the home's alarm system activated snd began blaring
throughout the residence. SILVA and MUNSEY were distressed by the sound of footsteps
racing up the stairway. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 17, AND
INCORPORATED HEREIN AS [F SET OUT AT LENGTH, IS THE DETAILED (ALARM)

ACTIVITY REPORT,

LUTFI pounded loudly on the locked master bedroom door while he, BUTLER, and
YUKHTMAN yelled that they were police officers with the Los Angeles Police Department
(hercinafter referred to as LAPD), they repeatedly velled, “Police open up!™ “LAPD, open the
fucking door!™. Impersonating police officers, LUTFL YUKHTMAN, and BUTLER ordered

SILVA to open the locked door,

SILV A and MUNSEY watched in astonishment as someone began violently shaking the door
handle and incessantly pounding on the locked master-bedroom door. Confused and in shock,
SILVA and MUNSEY hesitated and did not immediately open the locked master-bedroom

door. The delay seemed to enrage the “police officers™ and they screamed at SILV A that he had
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just seconds to open the door and that the longer he waited the worse it would be for him. In
compliance with what he thought to be an order from law enforcement officers, SILVA began
to slowly open the locked master-bedroom door. As he did so, the door was flung open
revealing three imposter policemen, LUTFL, BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN. Before SILVA
could react, LUTFI seized him and violently dragged him from the bedroom. With obvious
surprise, LUTFI saw that SILV A was not alone. It was apparent from his reaction that LUTFI
expected SILV A to be alone atl the Curson Avenue residence. LUTF] screamed at MUNSEY

ordenng him to leave the house.

The Curson Avenue house Detailed (Alarm) Activity Report for the early moming hours of
June 3, 2016, confirms that the home mvasion began al approximately 12:20 am. The alarm
report further indicates that the point of entry was the “rear door.™ The fact that LUTFI later
claimed to the LAPD investigating officers that he had been given the key to the front door of
the Curson Avenue house by COBAIN prior to the home invasion, suggests that breaking and
entering through the rear glass door was a ruse intended as a forensic counter-measure to make
it appear as though the kidnapping was committed by random individuals unfamiliar to SILVA
or COBAIN. COBAIN has consistently maintained that she never gave LUTFI a key to the

Curson Avénue residence.,

As LUTFI forced a stunned SILV A onto the stairwell, he continued sereaming at MUNSEY and
threatened him with bodily harm if he did not leave the house, MUNSEY complied with
LUTFI s orders and YUKHTMAN and BUTLER returned to the first floor in order to escont
MUNSEY 1o the front door. Once at the door, YUKHTMAN and BUTLER pushed MUNSEY
out and closed the door behind him. As MUNSEY was exiting, he looked back and saw LUTFI

violently assaulting SILV A on the landing of the stairs near the bathroom, As SILVA struggled
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with LUTFI, he repeatedly screamed for MUNSEY to call the police,

Once the front door to the residence was closed, LUTFI, who was engaged in a one-on-one
physical allercation with SILVA on the stairway landing, summoned BUTLER and
YUKHTMAN to help him subdue SILVA. YUKHTMAN and BUTLER rushed to the stairway
landing near the bathroom where they joined LUTFI in assaulting SILVA. Ultimately, the three
intruders were able to overpower SILVA. As BUTLER held one arm and YUKHTMAN the
other arm, they pinned SILV A against a wall. While SILV A continued his efforts to free
himselt from BUTLER and YUKHTMAN's grip, LUTF] told BUTLER to take the telephone
from SILVA’s hand, “Grab his phone! Grab his phone!™ BUTLER seized the iPhone as well as
SILVA’s wallet and identification card, all of which SILVA had been clutching in his left hand.
As BUTLER took SILVA"s wallet and iPhone, LUTFI crudely searched SILVA by patting his
pants down, LUTFI then moved his face to within inches of SILVA’s face, grabbed SILVA's
genitals through his pants, and whispered to SILVA, “Listen faggot, calm the fuck down or
wee'll drag you upstairs and take turns fucking you.” In fear for his life, SILV A, tried to appear
calm and cooperative. However, LUTFL, BUTLER and YUKHTMARN, continued to threaten

him and physically removed SILVA from his Curson Avenue residence against his will.

The three intruders, LUTFL BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN placed their hands under SILVA's
arms and dragged him out of his home. Onee SILV A was outside LUTF], BUTLER and
YUKHTMAN physically forced SILV A into the back seat of a strategically parked black

Cadillac Escalade waiting directly outside of the Curson Avenue residence’s front gate.

As MUNSEY was being foreed from the Curson Avenue residence by BUTLER and

YUKHTMAN, he heard SILVA's desperate pleas for help and catled 9-1-1. MUNSEY reported

i}
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the home invasion and kidnapping in progress to a 9-1-1 operator at 12:24 a.m. While on the
phone with the 9-1-1 operator, MUNSEY waiched as LUTFI, BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN
kidnapped SILVA, physically forcing him into the black Cadillac Escalade. MUNSEY managed
to get into his own vehicle and drove a short distance down Curson Avenue ahead of the
Cadillac Escalade while still speaking to the 9-1-1 operator. MUNSEY used his car to block the
narrow canyon road in an attempt to prevent the Cadillac Escalade from reaching Hollywood
Boulevard and escaping with SILVA. MUNSEY s 9-1-1 emergency call was recorded and has
subsequently been authenticated. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 18, AND
INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, 18§ THE TRANSCRIPT OF

MUNSEY'S CALL TO 9-1-1.

The Curson Avenue residence is located near the top of a dimly lit narrow dead-end canyon
road with only one way in and one way out. As the black Cadillac Escalade, with
YUKHTMAN behind the wheel and SILVA restrained by LUTF] in the back seat, made its
escape down Curson Avenue, it encountered MUNSEY "s vehicle parked across the road
blocking their escape, The black Cadillac Escalade came to a stop and the three kidnappers
shouted from the Escalade and initiated a conversation with MUNSEY as he spoke to the 9-1-1
operator. From inside the Escalade, LUTFI spoke with MUNSEY and learned that the LAPD
wias responding to their location. Within minutes, an LAPD helicopter was overbead and police
cars rushed into the area. At this point, MUNSEY moved his car which cleared the way for the
black Cadillac Escalade to proceed toward the police cars. Approximately ninety minutes after
leaving the scene, MUNSEY texted SILVA’s parents and alerted them of the home invasion
and Kidnapping of their son. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 19, AND

INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, IS THE ABOVE REFERENCED

-
il |
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TEXT COMMUNICATION.

The scene on Curson Avenue was chaotic as the black Cadillac Escalade reached the lower
section of Curson Avenue near Wattles Park, Bright lights 1it up the cabin of the black Cadillac
Escalade, police cars barricaded the narmow canyon road sealing off the exit, and a police
helicopter circled loudly overbead. An LAPD officer spoke over a loudspeaker and ordered
YUKHTMAN to stop the vehicle. Thereafter, the occupants of the parked black Cadillac
Escalade were ordered to roll all of the vehicle's windows down, place their hands outside of
the windows, amd the three kidnappers, LUTF], BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN, and their victim,
SILVA, were ordered 10 exit the vehicls one by one and walk down Curson Avenue toward the

police officers stationed near Wattles Park.

While LUTFI, BUTLER, YUKHTMAN, and SILV A still occupied the black Cadillac Escalade,
LUTFI hurriedly concocted a false story intended 1o prevent LAPD from arresting them. In
order to ensure that SILV A went along with the false narrative, LUTFI threatened the lives of
SILVA’s family and seven-year-old daughter ARLO. LUTFI threatened SILVA stating SILVA
and his family would suffer dire consequences and he would be sacrificing his life and his
family members® lives if he failed to convincingly relay the fake story to the police officers at
the scene. and if he ever revealed the truth about the home invasion, assault, and kidnapping in
the future. LUTFI menaced SILVA telling him to think long and hard about his family,
specifically his young daughter ARLO. LUTFI went on to tell SILV A that he had
surreplitiously gatherad information about ARLO and knew where ARLCO lived, where she
went to school, her teacher’s name, her school schedule, and which days ARLO spent with
SILVA during the week. LUTFI also warned SILVA that he, LOVE, and COBAIN owned the

Judicial system, the LAPD, and the media, so no one would believe SILVA. LUTFI"s threats

3z
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regarding ARLO achieved their intended result and overrode SILV A's sense of self
preservation. In shock and fearing for his life and the lives of his family and daughter, SILVA
agreed to go along with LUTFI"s false narrative and told the responding ofTicers what LUTFI
told him to say. SILVA told the officers that LUTFL, YUKHTMAN, and BUTLER were old
college friends of his from out of town and the kidnapping had been a prank intended to surprise
SILVA. The prank was misconstrued by MUNSEY who was not familiar with LUTFI,

YUKHTMAN, and BUTLER, which led him to place the 9-1-1 emergency telephone call.

Were it not for the intervention of MUNSEY and the LAPD, it is believed, based upon facts and
evidence, that SILV A would have been taken to a seccondary crime scene and murdered on June
3, 2016. As previously described in this complaint, LUTFI, LOVE, and their coconspirators
went to great lengths to create the impression that COBAIN'S soon 1o be ex-husband (SILVA)
was depressed, drug addicted, on the brink of commtting suicide, and had recently inguired
about where fo obtain a firearm. An eerily familiar scenario when taken in the light of persistent
suspictons of LOVE's invalvement in the alleged suicide of her own soon to be ex-hushand
Kurt Cobain, who had also been characterized (by LOVE) as depressed, drug addicted, suicidal,

and recently in possession of a firgarm.

Having spoken candidly with Kurt Cobain’s mother, O'CONNOR, on several prior occasions,
SILVA was keenly aware of the disturbing correlations between his circumstances and those of
O'CONNOR"s late son. Over the course of several conversations between O'CONNOR,
SILVA, and SILVA’s family members in 2015, O'CONNOR confided that she believed LOVE
to be mvolved in the alleged suicide of her son, Kurt Cobain. O'CONNOR, provided a detailed
account of what led her to this conclusion which included information about how LOVE

behaved leading up to and after Kurt Cobain’s death. During one of their 2015 conversations,
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O CONNOR told SILVA and MARY that, shortly after Kurt Cobain’s death, she and LOVE
were talking in the kitchen of the Washington home where Kurl Cobain had died. When
OPCONNOR began to guestion the facts surrounding her son’s alleged suicide. ("CONNOR
said that LOVE became angry and threatened O"CONNOR s daughter, Brianne " Connor,
saying. “Shut up, or she's next.” O"CONNOR told SIL'VA and SILY A 's mother, MARY, that
Kourt Cobain had filed for divorce from LOVE shortly before his death and had initiated the
process of cutting LOVE out of his last will and testament. On the same day that she threatened
O'CONNOR, LOVE threw Kurt Cobain’s divorce papers into the fire and declared to
O*CONNOR, “Evervthing's mine.” O'CONNOR also told SILVA and SILVA's family
members that she was dissatisfied with the recent documentary "Montage of Heck." about her
late son, and said that she felt manipulated by the filin's director, LOVE. and COBAIN for
forcing her to participate in the film, which O'CONNOR claimed was a vindication project for
LOVE. Consequently, O'CONNOR asked to have her scenes taken out of the film prior to its
release, but her request was denjed by the film's director, LOVE, and COBAIN. O'CONNOR
told the Silvas that she favored a contemporaneously released documentary, "Soaked in
Bleach," which advanced the theory that Kurt Cobain’s death was murder, not suicide, and that
LOVE was a coconspirator in his murder, O"'CONNOR implored SILVA and his family to

walch “Soaked in Bleach.”

The memory of his conversations with O"’CONNOR regarding her belief that LOVE was
directly involved in the staged suicide of her fate son, Kurt Cobain, and the detailed account
CY'CONNOR gave thereof, in conjunction with what had occurred at the Curson Avenue house
on June 3, 2016 put SILVA in even greater fear for his life and the lives of his family. The

crimes committed against SILVA by conspirators LOVE, LUTFL BUTLER, and

E1 |
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YUKHTMAN, caused SILVA great anxiety and emotional distress,

Prior to June 3, 2016, SILV A also became aware of LUTFI's notorious reputation through
employees of Black Box Security, who described LUTF] as a shady fixer orbiting around the
fringe of celebrity culture where it 1s alleged that LUTFI harassed multiple celebrities, most

notably, Brittany Spears and the Spears family.

Once the LAPD left the scene where LUTFL YUKHTMAN, BUTLER, and SILVA had been
contacted on Curson Avenue, SILVA, still acting under the threats made to him and agamst his
family, gol back into the black Cadillac Escalade as ordered by LUTFI, YUKHTMAN then
drove them all back to the Curson Avenue residence where the three men held SILV A hostage

for several hours,

Concentrating on forcing SILV A to disclose the location of the 1959 Martin guitar, LUTFI
incessantly threatened and demeaned SILVA declaring SILVA deserved a bullet to the head and
to be put in the ground, LUTFI also told SILVA that he was poing to make him the most hated
person in Hollywood and that he, LOVE, and COBAIN were working to destroy his decade-
lomg career in music. LUTF] informed SILVA that they had already started the process by
contacting various DJs at KROQ and ALT 98.7 in Los Angeles thal SILVA had a working
relationship with, LUTFI said that the DJs were told by LOVE and COBAIN to boveoti
SILVA’s band. Taking aim agan al SILVA's daughter, LUTFI claimed he was going to go
straight from SILVA s Curson Avenug residence that morning to ARLO s residence and make
sure that SILVA never saw her again implying he was going to kidnap and/or kill her. LUTFI
told SILY A that they, the conspirators, had “bugged™ SILVA’s home and had been recording

him at home for the past nine months. LUTF! told SILVA that he should just give in to them

ia
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now because they, LUTFI and his coconspirators, had the means and influence to carry out his

threats without being held legally accountable.

Eventually, LUTFI ordered BUTLER and YUKHTMAN to exit the home and directed them to
stand guard outside. Once alone with SILV A inside the Curson Avenue house, LUTFI's
behavior became erratic. One mimute LUTF] was offering SILV A bribes in order to obtain the
1959 Martin guitar, and the next minute he would return to threatening violence against SILVA
and SILVA s family if SILV A did not give him the guitar, As before, LUTFT predominantly
focused his threats on SILVA's young daughter ARLO. In an effort to end his captivity and stop
LUTFIs threats, SILVA told LUTFI that he had been recording with his band, The Eeries, at
the Village Recorder in Santa Monica from May 30, 2016 1o June 1, 2016. SILVA explained
that, because they had been in recording sessions, many ol his guitars were displaced from
where they were generally stored, SILVA told LUTFI that this included the 1959 Martin guitar

that was given to him by COBAIN vears earlier.

Over the next few hours, LUTFI] came to realize that he would not be able to take possession of
the 1959 Martin guitar at that time. This angered LUTFI and his behavior became even more
threatening. LUTFI then rummaged through SILVA's personal mail, opened several iteins, and

ultimately stole SILVA’s mail from the Curson Avenue residence,

While holding SILV A captive, LUTFI recognized that being identified by MUNSEY and
contacted by the LAPD made arrest and prosecution near certainties should SILV A be found
dead, LOVE, LUTFL BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN abandoned their original plan to murder
SILV A and set about exiorting him into signing a settlement agreement crafted to accomplish

the ariginal ohjectives of their conspiracy without necessitating SILVA's murder. In order to

in
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accomplish this, LOVE's attorney, Marc GANS, joined the conspiracy and LOVE, LUTFI,
BUTLER, YUKHTMAN, and GANS conspired and acted in concert to falsely imprison SILVA

and extort him into signing the aforementioned setilement agresment.

Toward this end, LUTF] continued to threaten SILV A and told him he was in communication
with COBAIN's attormeys and Attorney GANS. LUTFI walked between SILVA and the
adjacent room speaking on his phone and texting obsessively. Several minutes later. LUTFI
held out his phone and briefly showed SILVA written communications that he claimed were
from the attorneys, LUTFI told SILV A that the attorneys provided him with a divorce
settlement agreement which required that SILV A agree to seven terms. Chief among them were
that SILV A agree to surrender ownership of the 1959 Martin guitar and any claim he may have
to the Curson Avenue home, Willoughby Trust, and spousal support from COBAIN. In
addition, LUTFI said that the agreement reqguired that SILV A surrender, 1o him, all photographs
and recordings of COBAIN that SILVA accumulated during their dating relationship and
marriage. LUTFI asserted that the agréement was drafted by COBAIN's lawyers and said he
was under orders to have SILVA sign the document “a.s.a.p.” with LUTFI acting as the witness.
MNotwithstanding the fact that the value of the 1959 Martin guitar and SILVA’s other potential
marital elaims amounted to millions of dollars, LUTFI told S1LV A that he had convinced
LOVE and COBAIN to allow SILVA one hundred and twenty thousand dollars (5120,000),
LUTFI 1old SILV A that if he signed an agreement with these terms, he, YUKHTMAN, and

BUTLER would leave him in peace and no harm would come to SILVA's family.

From that point forward, LUTFIs threats and intimidation shifted focus entirely from the 1959
Martin guitar to extorting SILVA into agreeing to the aforementioned terms and coercing

SILVA into signing a settlement agreement rephicating those terms. LUTF] releatlessly

57
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threatened and menaced SILVA for hours, focusing his threats, as before, on SILVA™s family,
specifically ARLO, as leverage to bend SILVA 1o his will, LUTFT reiterated that SILVA's

entire family would suffer dire consequences if he failed to sign the agreement.

After hours of unremitting threats and abuse, LUTF] told SILV A that he was tired and needed
to sleep. However, before leaving the Curson Avenue house, LUTF] demanded that SILVA
give him his computer, LUTFI told SILVA that he needed to smash the computer hard drive so
that he could present it to LOVE and COBAIN to show them that he had at least destroyed all

of SILVA’ s photographs and recordings of COBAIN,

Just before dawn on June 3, 2016, LUTFI, BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN left the Curson
Avenue residence. As LUTFI left he got in SILV A’s face and told him that he needed 1o
cooperate and sign the settlement agreement or they would make good on their threats and come
after 8ILV A and his family even harder than they had that night, referring to the home invasion,
assault, robbery, and kidnapping. Capitalizing on the atmosphere of threats, fear, and
intimidation he had created, LUTFI ordered SILV A to remain at his Curson Avenue residence
until the agreement was delivered to him and he signed it. LUTF] further directed SILVA to
respond immediately to any subsequent communications regarding the agreement, LUTF] told
SILV A that he would post one of his men outside of the Curson Avenue house to be sure
SILVA did not leave, Temfied, SILVA did as he was ordered and remained imprisoned at the
Curson Avenue house fearing that, if he were to leave or fail to sign the agreement, LUTFI

would make good on the threats he made against him, ARLO, and SILVA's family.

Al approximately 8:00 a.m. on June 3, 2016, SILVA's mother, MARY, read the text message

that MUNSEY had sent to her earlier that moming. The lext mformed MARY that LUTFI had
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broken into SILVA’s Curson Avenue residence with twio other men. MARY, and SILVA™s
sigter, SUMMER, frantically drove from Orange County to Los Angeles to pick up SILVA and
take him to safety, Upon arriving st SILVA’s Curson Avenue residence in West Hollywood,
MARY found her son in shock, hardly able (o speak, and immobilized by fear. SILV A, heeding
the orders given to him by LUTFI and paralyzed by the fear that LUTFI would make good on
his threats, refused to leave his Curson Avenue residence. At some length, MARY succeeded in
gonvineing SILVA to take refuge with his family in Orange County. SILV A was so shaken and
spent that he was unable 1o drive. Consequently, MARY drove SILVA in his own car to Orange
County while SUMMER raced to pick up ARLO, who was at her Willoughby Avenue house,

and take her to Orange County,

Later that evening LUTFL, in the belief that SILV A was still imprisoned at the Curson Avenue
house awaiting the agreement, sent SILVA a screenshot of a text exchange between himself and
GANS that occurred minutes carlier. between 9:36 and 2:45 p.m. In the text message exchange,
LUTFI asks GANS if he can release SILVA. GANS responds telling LUTFI that he should wait
until the agreement was completed and SILVA signed it “...s0 everything can be finalized
first.” It is evident from the text messages that GGANS was ot only aware that SILVA was
being held against his will at the Curson Avenue house, but that he (GANS) was directing
LUTFI's actions and making the decision as 1o whether SILV A would remain a prisoner or be
permitted to leave. As evidenced by the text exchange, GANS intended for SILV A to remain a
prisoner until he conceded to their extortion demands and signed away, among other things, the
1959 Martin guitar and any rights he may have had to the Cursom and Willoughby Avenue
properties. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 20 COLLECTIVELY, AND

INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, ARE THE ABOVE
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REFERENCED TEXT COMMUNICATICINS.

Owver the course of the next twenty-four hours LUTFI continuously badgered SILV A with text
messages, which pressed him o sign the agreement and reinforced his earlier threats against
SILV A= life, “this agreement is vour one and only choice, consider it vour lifeline.” Later
during this period, LUTFL shifted from direct threats of physical violence to threats of civil law
suits, haseless felony criminal charges, and vague references 1o SILVA and his family being the
targels of a Federal mvestigation over which LOVE and COBAIN exercised control, LUTFI
repeatedly and falsely asserted that SILV A had engaged in ciminal conduct and that LUTFL,
LOVE, and GANS would criminally prosecute SILVA if he did not sign their “MOL™
settlement agreement. LUTFI described the settlernent agreement as SILVA's “get out of jail
card.” SILVA, still in a state of shock and anxious fear after the home mvasion, assault,
kidnapping, and threats against him and his family, believed LUTFI capable of carrving out his
threats, to include filing false eriminal charges agamst him, SILVA felt the safest move for him
was to foster LUTFI's mistaken belief that he was still a prisoner at the Curson Avenue house
and adopt an exceedingly agreeable and cooperative tone with LUTFL SILV A hoped that by
appearing acguiescent and friendly to LUTFI it would keep him from harming SILVA or
SILVA®S family. Perceiving that he had broken SILVA, LUTFI took on the absurd facade of
someone who was actually protecting and advocating for SILVA against LOVE, COBAIN's
attorneys, and GANS. In s new guise LUTFI sent dozens of text messages to SILVA claiming
that he had calmed LOVE down and that he was negotiating for SILVA to be allowed to sign
the agreement versus having LUTF1's threats carried out against him. LUTF] made several
attempts to coerce SILVA into meeting with him to gign the agreement. When SILVA failed to

respond as he wanted, LUTFDs texts became more threateming and manipulative. ATTACHED

i
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HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 21 COLLECTIVELY, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN
AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, ARE THE ABOVE REFERENCED TEXT

COMMUNICATIONS.

With LUTFI having no success extorting SILV A into sighing the agreement, GANS took action
and at 11:28 p.m. on Saturday, June 4, 2016, GANS emailed a copy of an agreement to
SILVA's Tamilv law attormey. The agreement was identical in content 1o that described by
LUTFI as he held SILVA captive al the Curson Avenue house in the early moming hours of
June 3, 2016. The agreement was attached to an email that read, “Douglas: | represent Frances
Cobain's mother, Courtney Love Cobain. Neil Freedman was unavailable tonight due 1o a prior
commitment, &0 | assisted in finalizing the attached memorandum of understanding that he
prepared. Please retumn a fully executed copy as soon as possible, Thank vou. Best, Mare,”
While GANS cuphemistically referred 1o the agreement as a “Memorandum of Understanding,”
the irregularity of the document, communications, and events leading up to its presentation belie
the truth, that GANS" request for the return of a fully executed copy was, in [act, an extorlive
demand backed up by LUTFI's threats. The Memorandum of Understanding was simply
another link in the chain of illegal acts intended to dispossess SILVA of the 1959 Martin guitar
and any lawful claims be had to the Curson Avenue residence, Willoughby Trust, and spousal
supportl. The circumstances and timing of the “Memorandum of Understanding™ presented to
SILV A and his family law attorney at nearly midnight on a Saturday, further contradict any
argument that it is a legitimate settlement agreement as commonly used in family law malters,
In addition, the form, structure, and content of the Memorandum of Understanding do not even
approximate the recognized legal custom and practice regarding settlement agresments.

ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 22 COLLECTIVELY, AND
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INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, ARE THE ABOVE

REFERENCED EMAIL COMMUNICATION AND ATTACHMENT,

Working to tie up loose ends and aware that MUNSEY had witnessed the home invasion,
assault. and kidnapping of SILV A at the Curson Avenue residence on June 3, 2016, LUTFI
bribed MUNSEY to keep him quiet and secure his loyalty, On June 7, 2016, just four days after
MUNSEY witnessed the home invasion, assaulf, and kidnapping of his friend and bandmate,
SILVA, LUTFI moved MUNSEY into his Mar Vista apartment and began paying MUNSEY
three thousand dollars ($3,000) unreported income every month 1o act as a personal assistant for
him, LOVE, and COBAIN, During this period, MUNSEY alternately received his salary
payments from LUTFI and LOVE mostly via PayPal. LUTFI further incentivized MUNSEY by
arranging for him to réceive approximately twenty thousand doliars (520,000} in cosmetic
dental care, including but not imited to dental implants and veneers. In addition, LUTFI and
LOVE used their influence, on at least three occassions, in an effort to help MUNSEY secure
employment. MUNSEY had never met LUTFI or LOVE prior to the June 3, 2016 home
imvasion, assault, and kidnapping of SILVA ai the Curson Avenue residence. According 1o
MUNSEY"s staiement, as part of his personal assistant duties, MUNSEY delivered narcotics
and illicit benzodiazepines to COBAIN and LOVE on a daily basis. MUNSEY estimated that he
delivered in excess of 1000 Xanax bars per week which were obtained by LUTFL Xanax bars
are 2mg alprazolam pills that are available by prescription only and are classified as a Schedule
IV Controlled Substance. This supply model is consistent with the 2013 email exchanges
between LUTFI and COBAIN wherein they discuss the delivery of “cookies.” It is after the
relationship between LUTFT and MUNSEY soured, that MUNSEY confinms he received money

and other valuable considerations in exchange for ns support of LUTFI and LOVE's
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conspiracy against SILVA,

Once MUNSEY revealed he no longer wished to be associated with LUTFI, LOVE, and
COBAIN, LUTFI contacted MUNSEY and his parents and claimed that MUNSEY was going
to jail for credit card frand and for abusing LUTFI's dogs. LUTFI also threatened to destroy the
career of MUNSEY s father, also named Phillip MUNSEY, who is a well-known pasior

affiliated with Joel Osteen,

In the wake of the conspiracy’s failure on June 3 and 4, 2016, and in firtherance of its primary
ohjectives, LUTFI and LOVE embarked on a relentless campaign of threats, intimidation,
harassment, and defamation against SILVA, his familv, and friends. Members of SILVA's
[amily were surveilled, stalked, menaced, and directly threatenad by LUTFI and his agents in
both Los Angeles and Orange Counties, In addition, LUTFI sought oul witnesses to the
criminal acts committed by the conspirators as well as the handful of witnesses with firsthand
knowledge that COBAIN had given the 1959 Martin guitar to SILVA as a gift. LUTF] and
LOVE attempted to bribe these witnesses with money and professional favors in exchange for
false statements in support of COBAIN's claim that the 1959 Martin guitar was not given to
SILVA and to support further falsitied claims about SILVA in the divoree case, SILVA's
family, friends, and those who rejected the bribes offered by LUTFI were harassed, menaced,
and threatened with false criminal charges, damage to their cargers or employment, and/or
bodily harm. LUTFI] and LOVE"s threats were intended to isolate SILVA. dissuade potential
witnesses, and solicit false statements from witnesses with direct knowledge of either the
conspiracy, or the fact that COBAIN had given the 1959 Martin guitar to SILV A as a gifl. In
addition, LOVE, LUTFI and their agents saturated social media and celebrity gossip media

organizations with false and defamatory information crafied to cast SILVA in the worst possible
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light and discredit any allegations of misconduct on their part.

LUTFI and his coconspirators placed SILVA's family home in Orange County under
surveillance. Strange vehicles occupied by persons wearmg wigs and clown glasses began to
appear in the SILVA’s quiet neighborhood. The surveillance vehicles would change their
license plates before entering the neighborhood and would sometimes be left unoccupied within
sight of the SILVA house. Prior to her separation from SILVA, COBAIN once told MARY that
when her mother, LOVE, wanted 1o harass someéone she would send people dressed in crazy
wigs and large clown glasses because, if the party being harassed called the police, they would
be discredited by the outlandish description of the harasser. Members of SILV A s family were
often followed when they left the house. In one such occurrence on the evening of June 11,
2016, MARY drove from her home to a car dealership nearby. As she drove, two late model
Ford sedans without license plates boxed her in from the front and behind, The sedans slowed
and began 1o force MARY o a stop. MARY was able to turn quickly into the dealership and the
sedans raced away, MARY was so shaken by the encounter that she filed a report with the
Orange County Sheriff's Department (heremafler referred to as OCSD) - report number 16-

1405939,

LUTFI terrorized SILVA’s sister SUMMER through text messages and telephone calls sent
from SILVA's iPhone which had been stolen by LUTFI, BUTLER, and YUKHTMAN during
the June 3, 2016 home invasion, assault, and kidnapping. In one particularly vicious exchange
on June 17, 2016, LUTFI threatened SUMMER s family with ¢riminal prosecution, disparaged
SUMMER’s “whore mother™ and “piece of shit father,” and ominously called at I:15 am. to
tell SUMMER that he was outside of the SILV A family home and was coming to get her.

SUMMER immediately called 9-1-1 and the OCSD responded, secured the area, and took a
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report for eriminal threats. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 23, AND
INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, IS THE ABOVE REFERENCED

OC5D CRIMINAL THREATS REPORT: 16-147935.

LUTFI sent messages to SILVA's friends in an effort to erode SILVA's credibility regarding
the June 3, 2016 kidnapping. LUTFI and LOVE also senl menacing texts to SILVA®s family,
and SILVA’s friends telling them that they, LUTFL LOVE, and COBAIN had the ability to

bring falsified criminal charges against SILVA, SILVAs Tamily, and SILVA's friends.

On June 5, 2016, and June 6, 2016, SULLIVAN was barraged with phone calls and text
messages from LUTFI and LOVE. During his June 5, 2016 attempt to bribe witness
SULLIVAN, LUTFI stated, *Do you have any idea what type of peaple you're dealing againsi?
Are you stupid? Be her friend right now. Sign with her, You want a future? She's got money to
fucking take care of you and your wife, and your child "til the day vou die.” When SULLIVAN
rejected the bribe LUTFI switched tactics and attempied to extort SULLIVAN's cooperation.
LUTFI became belligerent during his June 6, 2016 call to SULLIV AN and spewed vile hate
speech, calling SULLIVAN, a “cunt,” a “dyke," a “whore," and a “skinhead.” LUTFI bullied
SULLIVAN with threats asserting that COBAIN gave him control over her assets and that he
would utilize that control to put SULLIVAN in the street and “Your kid will be in an
orphanage™ and “Do you know who you are dealing with?” ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED
AS EXHIBIT 24, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, IS THE

TRANSCRIPT OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED JUNE 6, 2016 TELEFHONE THREATS.

One event i particular illustrates the nature and severity of the intimidation and harassment

LUTFI and LOVE subjected SILV A, his family, and friends to following the June 3, 2016
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kidnapping. On June 6, 2016, one of SILVA’s closest friends, BENNETT, texted SILVA’s
mohile phone, which had been forcefully taken from SILVA by LUTF] three days earlier. When
BENNETT did not get a response, he drove to the Curson Avenue house and unsuccessfully
tried to contact SILVA there, BENNETT returned 1o las home. Sometime later that day,
BENNETT exited his house headed for the Gelson’s Market a short distance from his home. As
BENNET exited the house, he was grabbed by the arms and confronted by two large men who
physically restrained BENNETT and warned him to stay away from SILVA and COBAIN and
to stay out of their dispute. The men ordered BENNETT, “Do not contact Isaiah aor Frances ever
again, or you'll be sorry.™ The men then threatened BENNETT, telling him that if he did not
heed their warning they would contact his employer at the Chateau Marmont, André Balazs
{(hereinafter referred to as BALAZS), and have him fired. BENNETT knew that LOVE and
COBAIN frequented the Chatean Marmont and that LOVE had great influence over BALAZS
with whom she onee had a dating relationship, Not realizing that LUTFI had stolen SILVA's
phone and was impersonating SILVA in their text exchanges, BENNETT continued to text
SILVA’s phone. Impersonating SILVA, LUTFI attempted to deceive BENNETT into sending
him all of his prior text message traffic with SILVA. LUTFL n the guise of SILVA. also tried
1o discredit the notion that e had kidnapped SILVA. BENNETT asked, “Did Lufti (sic) try o
remave you from the house?” and LUTFI responded, “Dont listen to Phil.” When it became
evident to LUTFI that BENNETT no longer believed he was speaking with SILVA, LUTFI
threatened BENNETT in the same way the men had eardier at his house, “Simon, you need 10
back oft you hear me? I'm going to have a talk with Mr Balasz (sic) about all this.” Wecks later,
BENNETT was, in fact, terminated from his job at the Chatean Marmont. ATTACHED

HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 25 COLLECTIVELY, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN

4
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AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, ARE THE ABOVE REFERENCED TEXT

COMMUNICATIONS,

In another example of harassment, LUTFI used SULLIVAN's phone number to create an
advertisement in the free section on Craig's List and posted a picture of ARLO s puppy.

Subsequently, SULLIVAN's phone blew up with random inguiries about a free puppy.

In addition, LUTFI illegally re-routed SILVA’s mail delivery to his own Caswell Avenue
apartment in Los Angeles where he opened it and used the contents to advance his campaign of
intimidation against SILVA. On June 26, 2016, SILVA changed his mailing address with the
United States Post Office. When SILVA did not receive a single piece of mail, he contacted the
United States Postal Inspection Service, After investigating SILVA s complaint, United States
Postal Inspection Service case number: CA131638802, the Postal Inspectors informed SILVA
that COBAIN had submitted a change of address in SILVA's name on July 3, 2014,
superseding SILVA's June 26, 2016 change of address request. The July 3, 2016 change of
address, erroneously attributed to COBAIN, forwarded all of SILVA's mail 1o LUTFI's Caswell
Avenue residence in Mar Vista. LUTFIs frandulent mail forwarding scheme was confirmed by
both the United States Postal Inspection Service and eyewilness MUNSEY, who lived with
LUTEFI at his Caswell Avenue residence in Mar Vista at the time. MUNSEY later revealed that
LUTFI bragged that he was the one who submitted the fraudulest change of address request for
SILVAs mail. MUNSEY also personally observed LUTF] receive SILVA™s mail and watched
as LUTFI opened mail clearly addressed to SILVA. MUNSEY also stated that he frequently

found SILVA's opened mail layving around LUTFI's Caswell Avenue apariment.

100, While LUTFI's campaign of stalking, intimidation, and harassment continued unabated for
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months, the period of June 3, 2016 through June 17, 2016 was particularly intense for the Silva
family. During this period, LUTFI launched a furious and unremitting barrage of sinister
threats, intimidation, and harassment against SILVA, SILVA's mother, SILVA's father,
SILVA's sister, SILVA s friends, SULLIVAN, and ARLO, LUTFI was so relentless and
menacing that SILVA and his family members were unable to sleep for days on end. Sleep
deprived and decply shaken, the SILV A family hired a licensed armed security guard on June
1@, 2016 hoping this would give them some peace of mind and help them sleep for the first time

since the June 3, 2016 home invasion, assault, and kidnapping of SILV A,

The barrage of threats and intimidation put SILV A, in a near constant state of shock leaving
him hesitant to trust anyone, including the LAPD. During the hours that LUTFI held SILVA
caplive on June 3, 2016, he repeatedly warned SILV A against contacting the police, or in any
other way reporting the crimes that occurred at his Curson Avenue residence. LUTFI put great
effort into convineing SILVA that reporting LUTFI's erimes would be of no avail, because he,
LOVE, and COBAIN controlled the LAPD, judicial system, and media. Taken in combination
with LUTFI's explicit threats against SILVA's daughter and family, SILVA was paralyzed into
inaction for several days. However, after rallyang support from his family and friends, SILV A,
mustered the courage to travel from Orange County to the LAPD s Hollywood Station where he
reported the June 3, 2016 home invasion, assault, robbery, kidnapping, and extortion at his
Curson Avenue residence. An Investigative Report was written on June £, 2016 - Incident
#16060800. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 26, AND INCORPORATED

HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, 15 THE ABOVE REFERENCED POLICE REPORT.

During the perfunclory and truncated investigation that resulted from SILVA's June 8, 2016

Hollywood Station erime report, LUTFI admitted to the investigating police officers that he had
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entered SILVA s residence without the permission or knowledge of SILV A, LUTF] asserted
that he had been able to enter SILVA's Curson Avenue residence on June 3, 2016, with a key
given to him by COBAIN. LUTF] outrageously claimed to the investigating police officers that
his purpose for entering SILYA"s Curson Avenue residence during the early moring hours of
June 3, 2016, was to take SILVA out o a restavrant and discuss his alleged drug use. LUTFI
went on to tell the investigating police officers that it got late after they were stopped by the
responding police officers at the scene, so they returned to SILVA's residence instead of

continuing on 1o the restaurant..

On June 27, 2016, SILVA obtained 8 Temporary Restraining Order issued by the Los Anpeles
Superior Court. The court ordered LUTFI to stay at least one-hundred yards away from SILVA
and to cease any harassment, intimidation, abuse, stalking, attacking, threatening, assault, or
disturbance of the peace of SILVA and his family. The Temporary Restraining Order was
based on the unlawful violence and credible threat of violence or stalking as outlined herein.
ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 27, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS

IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, IS THE ABOVE REFERENCED RESTRAINING ORDER.

The nature of the acts committed, the relationships between the parties, the common interests of
the coconspirators, and the overt acts performed by each conspirator advancing the commaon
ohjective of their unlawful scheme all establish a conspiracy between LOVE, LUTFI,
YUEHTMAN, BUTLER, and GANS and each of them. Still further facts supporting the

conspiracy are:

On June 24, 2016, SILVA was at the marital premises on CURSON Avenue sitting on a chair in

the backyard while waiting for COBAIN to arrive and remove some personal items per an
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agreement brokered by their respective family law attormeys. SILV A was accompanied by his
maother MARY, sister SUMMER, and Private Investigator Raymond Banuelos (herginafter
BANUELOS), In violation of the agreement, COBAIN amived ot the Curson Avenue housg in
the company of Defendant NAZARIAN, Defendant SCHENK, and five or six large men. The
men, led by Defendant NAZARIAN and SCHENK, rushed up the driveway and confronted
MARY, who was standing al the gate, Several of NAZARIAN"s men held their cell phones in
hand as if they were filming, NAZARIAN was intentionally confrontational with MARY in an
apparent effort to provoke SILV A and capture his reaction on camera. SILVA looked on as
NAZARIAN, accompanied by SCHENK, screamed at MARY and acted in an apgressive and
threatening manner. NAZARIAN jabbed his finger in MARY s face and shouted at her. Then,
without waming or provocation, NAZARIAN assaulied MARY by violently shoving the gate
into her. The force of NAZARIANs assaull knocked MARY backward where her arm was
lacerated by jagged shards of glass that remamed in the window that LUTFI broke during his
June 3, 2016 home invasion and attack on SILVA. MARY. SUMMER, and SILV A, in fear for
their personal safety, rushed back into the house as NAZARIAN, SCHENK, and their men
charged through the gate. Upon witnessing this act of agpression, BANUELDS, a refired police
officer, called the LAPD for help, Not long afterward, LAPD officers arrived at the Curson
Avenue house, NAZARIAN approached the officers and presented them with a paper believed
to be & copy of the deed for the Curson Avenue house. NAZARIAN asked the officers 1o
remove SILVA from the property. The officers informed NAZARIAN that he did not have any
right to force SILVA out of his own home. ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT
28 COLLECTIVELY, AND INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET QUT AT LENGTH,

ARE PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED INCIDENT, THE INJURY TO
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MARY SILVA, TRANSCRIPT OF RETIRED POLICE OFFICER RAYMOND BANLUELOS
RECORDED INTERVIEW, AND EVIDENCE OF LOVE AND LUTFI'S CLOSE

ASSOCIATION WITH NAZARIAN,

10:6. NAZARIAN of Nazarian and Associates and Esquire Internationale The Agency, is well

167,

known for his illegal and unethical practices particularly to the Los Angeles family law courts
and attorneys representing wives in those courtrooms, NAZARIAN is the self-proclaimed
“Seum of Hollvwood.™ Among other things, NAZARIAN teaches women how to make false
allegations of abuse to the police, the criminal courts, and the family law courts. Notably,
NAZARIAN teaches women how (o get their husbands out of the family residence and teaches
them how to gain the upper hand in court proceedings by staging fake cnime scenes and filing
false police reports with intent of having their husbands falsely arrested. NAZARIAN has
promoted his unlawful scheme and services through Y ou-Tube Videos such as “How to Throw
Your Husband Out — Divorce Advice.” In another video, NAZARIAN characterizes his work
on behalf of the wealthy stating, “The rich and powerful always want their pound of flesh and
we kind of go out and collect it for them,” and “You pick your worst lawver that vou know.,
we're 10 floors below him, That's what we get paid to do.” NAZARIAN is an associate of
LOVE and she has employed his services since at least 2009, In the instant case, NAZARIAN
was employed for his services by one or more of the conspirators and became part of the
conspiracy, ATTACHED HERETO, MARKED AS EXHIBIT 2¢ COLLECTIVELY, AND
INCORPORATED HEREIN AS IF SET OUT AT LENGTH, ARE TRANSCRIPTS OF

NAZARIAN'S ABOVE REFERENCEDR VIDEDS.

Plaintiff, Isaiah James SILV A, was harmed by the unlawful actions of each of the Defendants as

from now on alleged as each Defendant was aware of the other individual Defendants and their
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plan and conspired to commit the acts herein alleged and agreed with and intended that the

wrengful act be committed.

Plaintiff, Isaiah James SILV A, was harmed by the unlawlul actions of each of the Defendants
herein from now en alleged. Plaintiff alleges each Defendant was aware of the other individual
Defendants and their plan, and each of them conspired to commil the acts herein alleged and
gave substantial assistance and or encouragement to the other Defendants. This conduct was a

substantial factor in causing harm 1o the Plaintiff.

Each of the acts alleged herem were done with a wanton, veckless disregard for the nghts of

Silva and with the full knowledge that he would suffer personal injury as a result of said acts.

110. As adirect and proximate result of the aforementioned intentional and unlawful conduct of

111,

112.

Defendants and each of them, SILV A sustained severe and serious injury and damage 1o his

person in an amount to be shown sccording o proot.

As a further direct and proximate result of the intentional and unlawful conduct of Defendants
and each of them, and the resulting injuries and damages to SILV A, he incurred expenses for
professional medical services as well as other special damage. The exact total amount of said
expenses has not been ascertained at thas time and, when known, he will ask leave of the court

to amend this Complaint accordingly,

As a further direct and proximate result of the intentional and unfawful conduct of coconspirator
Defendants and each of them, SILVA a musician with a budding career after working for years
in the music business has been unable to work smee June 3, 20016 due (o the sévere emotional

distress he suffered as a result of the home invasion, assaull, and battery, kidnapping, attempled
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murder, and infliction of emotional distress and remains unable (o work for an indefinite period

in the future, all to SILVA’s further damage in an amount to be shown according to proof.

Deefendants and each of them owed Plaintiff [saiah James SILVA a duty 10 exercise reasonable
care. “Everyone is responsible, not enly for the result of his or her willful acts, but also for an
injury occasioned to another by his or her want of ordinary care or skill in the management of
his or her property or person, except so far as the latter has, willfully or by want of ordinary

care, brought the injury upon himself or herself.” Civil Code §1714(a).

Defendants and each of them were negligent and breached that duty as stated mm Civil Code

§1417(a) thereby harming Plaimuff Isaiah James SILVA.

The negligence of Defendants and each of them was a substantial factor in causing harm 1o

Plamtiff, Isamah James SILV A,

Defendants and each of them acted maliciously intending to cause injury to Plaintiff Isaiah
SILVA in addition the conduct was despicable and was done with a willful and knowing
disregard of the rights or safety of Plamtift 8ILVA. Defendants and each of them were aware of
the probable dangerous consequences of their actions and their conduct and deliberately failed
to aveid those consequences. All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the

exhibiis attached hereto.

The conduct of Defendants and each of them was despicable and subjected PlaintifT SILVA to
crugl and unjust hardship in knowing disregard of his rights. All of this is factually supported as

plead herein and in the exhibits attached hereto.

The conduct of Defendants is vile, base and so contemptable as to be looked down on and
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despised by reasonable people, All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the

exhibits attached hereto.

119, Defendants and each of them intentionally fraudulently misrepresented and or concealed
material facts and did so intending to harm PlaintilT SILVA. All of this is factually supported as

plead herein and in the exhibits attached hereto.

120, Plammtiff SILVA is therefore entitled to Punitive Damages to punish the defendants and each of

them for the harm done and 1o discourage similar conduet in the future.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION - NEGLIGENCE
{AGAINST LOVE, LUTFL, BUTLER, YUKHTMAN, BLUE VELVET LLC., NAZARIAN,
NAZARIAN AND ASSOCIATES, ESQUIRE INTERNATIONALE THE AGENCY, SCHENK,

GANS, LAW OFFICES OF MARC GANS, and DOES 1-50)

121. Plaintiff, ISAIAH JAMES SILVA, alleges and incorporates with full for¢e and effect

Paragraphs 1 through 120 of the General Allegations as 1f fully set forth herein.

122, In doing the things stated above, Defendants, and each of them, negligently, carelessly,

recklessly, and unlawfully faleéd 1o use reasonable care to prevent harm (o SILVA,

123, Each of the acts alleged herein were done with a wanton, reckless disregard for the rights of

SILV A and with the full knowledge that he would sutfer personal injury as a result of said acts.

124. The conduct of Defendants, and each of them, as desenbed above, evidence a lack of any care
and an extreme departure from what a reasonably careful person would do in the same situation

te prevent harm to oneself or others and constitutes gross negligence thereby causing harm to

-1 |
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125, The wrongful conduct stated herein 1s a violation of the standard of care established by the

following laws:

a. California Penal Code §31 - “All persons concerned in the commission of a crime,

whether it be a felony or misdemeanor, and whether they directly commit the act
constituting the offense, or aid and abet in its commission, or, not being present, have
advised and encouraged its commission ... compel another 1o commil any crime, are

principals in any crime so committed.”

b. California Penal Code §21a & §664 - §21a “An attempt to commit a crime consists of
two elements: a specific intent to commit the crime, and a direct but inefTectual act done
toward its commission,” - $664 “Every person who atiempls to commit any crime, but
fails, or is prevented or intercepted in its perpetration, shall be punished where no
provision is made by law for the punishment of those attempts, as follows: (a) If the
crime attempted is punishable by imprisonment in the state prison, or by imprisonment
pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 1170, the person guilty of the attempt shall be
punished by imprisonment in the state prison or in a county jail, respectively, for one-
half the term of imprisonment prescribed upon a conviction of the offense attempted.
However, if the crime attempted is willful, deliberate, and premeditated murder, as
defined in Section 189, the person guilty of that attempt shall be punished by
mmprisonment in the state prson for life with the possibility of parole. If the crime
attempted 15 any other one in which the maximum sentence is life imprisonment or

death, the person guilty of the attempt shall be punished by imprisonment in the state
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prison for five, seven, or nine years, The additional term provided in this section for
attempted willful, deliberate, and premeditated murder shall not be imposed unless the
fact that the attempted murder was willful, deliberate, and premeditated is charped in the
accusatory pleading and admitted or found to be true by the trier of fact. (b) If the crime
attemnpted is punishable by imprisonment in a county jail, the person guilty of the
attempt shall be punished by imprisonment in a county jail for a term not exceeding one-
half the term of imprisonment prescribed upon a conviction of the offense attempted. (g)
If the offense so attempled is punishable by a fine, the offender convieted of that attempt
shall be punished by a fine not exceeding one-halfl the largest fine which may be
imposed upon a conviction of the offense attempted. (d) If a erime is divided into
degrees, an attempt 10 commit the crime may be of any of those degrees, and the

punishment for the attemnpt shall be determined as provided by this section.

. California Penal Code §32 - “Every person who, after a felony has beén commitied,

harbors, conceals or aids a primeipal in such felony. with the intent that such principal
may avoid or escape from arrest, trial, conviction or punishment, having knowledge that
said principal has committed such felony or has been charged with such felony or

convicled thereof, 1% an accessory of such felony,”

. Califormia P de §136,1 — "(a) Except as provided in subdivision (), any person

who does any of the following is guilty of a public offense and shall be punished by
inprisonment in a county jail for not more than one year or in the state prison: 1.
Knowingly and maliciously prevents or dissuades any witness or victim from attending
or giving testimony at any trial, proceading, or inguiry authorized by law. 2. Knowingly

and maliciously attempts to prevent or disseade any witness or vietim from attending or
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giving testimony at any trial, proceeding, or inquiry authorized by law. 3. For purposes
of this section, evidence that the Defendant was a family member who interceded in an
effort to protect the witness or victim shall create a presumption that the act was without
malice. {b) Except as provided in subdivision (¢), every person who attempts to prevent
or dissuade another person who has been the victim of a crime or who is witness to a
crime from doing any of the following is guilty of a public offense and shall be punished
by imprisonment in a county jail for not more than one year or in the stale prison: (1)
Making any report of that viclimization to any peace officer or state or local law
enforcement officer or probation or parole or correctional officer or prosecuting agency
or to any judge. (2} Causing a comiplaint, indictment, information, probation or parole
violation to be sought and prosecuted, and assisting in the prosecution thereof. (3)
Arresting or causing or seeking the arrest of any person in connection with that
victimization. (¢} Every person doing any of the acts described in subdivision (a) or (b)
knowingly and maliciously under any one or more of the following circumstances, is
guilty of a felony punishable by imprisonment in the state prison for two, three, or four
years under any of the following circumstances: (1) Where the act is accompanied by
Force or by an express or implied theeat of foree or violence, upon a witness or victim or
any third person or the property of any vietim, witness, or any third person. (2) Where
the act is in furtherance of a conspiracy. {3} Where the act is committed by any person
who has been convicted of any violation of this section, any predecessor law hereto or
any federal statule or statute of any other state which, 1f the a1 prosecuted was
committed n this state, would be a violation of this section. (4) Where the act is

committed by any person for pecuniary gain or for any other consideration acting upon
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the request of any other person, All parties o such a transaction are guilty of a felony.
{d) Every person attempting the commission of any act described in subdivisions (a),

{b), and (¢) is guilty of the offense attempted without regard to success or failure of the
attempt. The fact that no person was injured physically, or in fact intimidated, shall be
no defense against any prosecution under this section. (&) Nothing in this section
precludes the imposition of an enhancement for great bodily injury where the imjury
milicted is significant or substantial. {f) The use of foree during the commission of any
offense described in subdivision (c) shall be considered a circumstance in aggravation of

the erime in imposing a term of imprisonment under subdivision (h) of Section 1170.”

. California Penal Code §137 - "(a) Every person who gives or offers, or promises to give,

to any witness, person about to be called as a witness, or person about to give material
information pertaining to a crime to a law enforcement official, any bribe, upon any
understanding or agreement that the testimony of such wiiness or information given by
such person shall be thereby influenced is guilty of a felony, (b) Every person who
attempts by force or threat of force or by the use of fraud 1o induce any person to give
false testimony or withhold true testimony or to give false material information
pertaining to a crime to, or withhold true material information pertaining to a crime
from, alaw enforcement official is guilty of a felony, punishable by imprisonment
pursuant o subdivision (h) of Section 1170 for two, three, or four vears, As used in this
subdivision, “threat of force” means a credible threat of unlawful injury to any person or
damage to the property of another which 15 communicated 10 a person for the purpose of
inducing him to give [alse testimony or withhald true testimony or 1o give false material

information pertaining to a crime to, or to withhold true material information pertaining
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to a crime from, a law enforcement official. . . "

California Penal Code §140 - “Every person who willfully uses force or threatens to use

foree or violence upon the person of a witness {o, or a victim of, a crime or any other
person, of to take, damage, or destroy any property of any witness, victim, or any other
person, because the witness, victim, or other person has provided any assistance or
information 1o a law enforcement officer, or to a public prosecutor in a criminal

proceeding or juvenile court proceeding is guilty under this statute.”

California Penal Code §182 - If two or more persons conspire: (1) To commil any ¢rime.

(2} Falsely and maliciously to indict another for any crime, or to procure another to be
charged or arrested for any erime. (3) Falsely to move or maimtain any suil, action, or
proceeding, (4) To cheat and defraud any person of any property, by any means which
are in themselves criminal, or to obtain money or property by false pretenses or by false
promises with fraudulent intent not to perform those promises. (5} To commit any act
mjurious to the public health, to public morals, or to pervert or obstruct justice, or the

due administration of the laws. . 7"

California Penal Code §664/187 - *(a) Murder is the unlawful killing of a human being,
or a fetus, with malice aforethought. (b} This section shall not apply to any person who
commits an act that results in the death of a fetus if any of the following apply: (1) The
act complied with the Therapeutic Abortion Act, Article 2 (commencing with Section
123400) of Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division 106 ol the Health and Salety Code. (2) The
act was committed by a holder of a physician's and surgeon’s certificate, as defined in

the Business and Professions Code, in a case where, o a medical certainty, the result of
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childbirth would be death of the mother of the fetus or where her death from childbirth,
although not medically certain, would be substantially certain or more likely than not.
{3) The act was solicited, aided, abetted, or consented to by the mother of the fetus. (c)
Subdivision (b) shall not be construed to prohibit the prosecution of any person under
any other provision of law.” §664 “Every person who attempts to commit any erime, but
fails, or is prevented or intercepted in its perpetration, shall be punished where no
provision is made by law for the punishment of those attempts, as follows: (a)...if the
crime attempted is willful, deliberate, and premeditated murder, as defined in Section
189, the persen guilty of that attempt shall be punished by imprisonment in the state

prison for life with the possibility of parale.”

California Penal Code §209{a) - “Any person who seizes, confines, entices, decoys,

abducts, conceals, kidnaps or carries away another person by any means whatsoever
with intent to hold or detain, or who holds or detains, that person Tor ransom, reward or
to commit extortion or o exact from another person any money or valuable thing, or any

person who aids or abets any such acl. is guilty of a felony, . . "

Califomia Penal Code $237(a) - False imprisonment is punishable by a fine not
exceeding one thousand dollars (51,000, or by imprisonment in the county jail for not
more than one year, or by both that fine and imprisonment. If the false imprisonment be
effected by violence. menace, fraud, or deceit, it shall be punishable by imprisonment

pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 1170,

Califomia Penal Codes §236 & 236.1 - “False imprisonment is the unlawful violation of

the personal liberly of another,” 236.1(h} “A peérson who deprives or violates the

B0
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personal liberty of another with the intent to effect or maintain a violation of Section
266, 266h, 266i, 266j, 267, 311.1,311.2, 311.3,311.4, 311.5, 311.6, or 518 is guilty of
human trafficking and shall be punished by imprisonment in the state prison for 8, 14, or

20 years and a fine of not more than five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000).

Califomia Penal Code §211 - “Robbery is the felonious taking of personal property in
the possession of another, from his person or immediate presence, and against his will,

accomplished by means of force or fear.”

. California Penal Code §240 - “An assault is an unlawiul atlempt, coupled with a present

ability. to commit a violent injury on the person of another,”

. California Penal Code §242 - “A battery is any willful and unlawful use of force or

violence upon the person of another,”

. California Penal Code § 243 4(a) — “(a) Any person who touches an intimate part of

another person while that person is unlawfully restrained by the accused or an
accomplice, and if the touching 15 against the will of the person touched and is for the
purpose of sexual arousal. sexual gratification, or sexual abuse, is guilty of sexual
battery. A violation of this subdivision is punishable by imprisonment in a county jail
for not more than one year, and by a fine not éxceeding two thousand dollars ($2,000);
or by imprisonment in the state prson for two, three, or four years, and by a fine not
excecding ten thousand dollars ($10.000)...02) As used in this subdivision, “touches”
means physical contact with another person, whether accomplished directly, through the

clothing of the person committing the offense, or through the clothing of the victim.

&l
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p. California Penal Code §422 - “(a) Any person who willfully threatens to commit & crime

which will result in death or great bodily injury to another person, with the specific
intent that the statement, made verbally, in writing, or by means of an electronic
communication device, is 10 be laken as a threat, even if there is no intent of sctually
carrying it out, which, on its face and under the circumstances in which it is made, 1s s0
unequivocal, unconditional, immediate, and specific as to convey to the person
threatened, a gravity of purpose and an immediate prospect of execution of the threat,
and thereby causes that person reasonably to be in sustained fear for his or her own
safety or for his or her immediate family’s safety, shall be punished by imprisonment in
the county jail not to exceed one year, or by imprisonment in the state prison. (b) For
purposes of this section, “immediate family” means any spouse. whether by marriage or
not, parenl, child, any person related by consanguinity or affinity within the second
degres, or any other person who regularly resides in the household, or who, within the
prior six months, regularly resided in the household. (¢) “Electronic communication
device” mcludes, but is not limited to, telephones, cellular telephones, computers, video
recorders, fax machines, or pagers, “Electronic communication™ has the same meaning
as the term defined in Subsection 12 of Section 2510 of Title 18 of the Linited States

C-'l:H'.IE-”

 Cali E : E ! E !: 5459 L --Eq,lfenl person who enters any house, room, apartment,

tenement, shop, warchouse, store, mill, bam, stable, outhouse or other building, tent,
vessel, as defined in Section 2] of the Harbors and Navigation Code. floating home, as
defined in subdivision (d) of Section 18075.55 of the Health and Safety Code, railroad

car, locked or sealed cargo container, whether or not mounted on a vehicle, trailer coach,

ed
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as defined in Section 635 of the Vehicle Code, any house car, as defined in Section 362
of the Vehicle Code, inhabited camper, as defined in Section 243 of the Vehicle Code,
vehicle as defined by the Vehicle Code, when the doors are locked, airerafi as defined by
Section 21012 of the Public Utilities Code, or mine or any underground portion thereof,
with intent to commit grand or petit larceny or any felony is guilty of burglary. As used
in this chapter, “inhabited™ means currently being used for dwelling purposes, whether
occupied or not. A house, trailer, vessel designed for habitation, or portion of a building
is currently being used for dwelling purposes if, at the time of the burglary, it was not
accupicd solely because a natural or other disaster caused the occupants to leave the

premises.”

California Penal Code $487 - “Grand theft is theft committed in any of the Tollowing

cases: (a) When the money, labor, or real or personal property taken is of a value
exceeding nine hundred fifty doflars ($950), except as provided in subdivision (), (b}
Notwithstanding subdivision (a), grand theft is committed in any of the following cases:
{1} (A} When domestic fowls, avocados, olives, citrus or deciduous frutts, other fruits,
vegetables, nuts, arichokes, or other farm crops are taken of a value exceeding two
hundred fifty dollars ($250). (B) For the purposes of establishing that the value of
domestic fowls, avocados, olives, citrus or deciduous fruits, other fruits, vegetables,
nuts, artichokes, or other farm crops under this paragraph exceeds two hundred Gty
dollars ($250), that value may be shown by the presentation of credible evidence which
establishes that om the day of the thett domestic fowls, avocados, olives, citrus or
deciduous fruits, other frunts, vegetables, nuts, artichokes, or other farm crops of the

same variety and weight exceeded two hundred fifty dollars ($250) in wholesale value,

&3
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(2) When fish, shellfish, mollusks, crustaceans, kelp, algae, or other aquacultural
products are taken from a commercial or research operation which is producing that
prodluct, of a value exceeding two hundred fifty dollars ($250). (3) Where the money,
labor, or real or personal property is taken by a servant, agent, or employes from his or
her pnncipal or employer and aggregates nine hundred fifty dollars (3950} or more in
any 12 consecutive month peried. (¢) When the property is taken from the person of
another. {(d) When the property taken is any of the following: (1} An automobile, (2) A

Firearn,”

s, California Penal Code §518(a) - “Extortion is the obtaining of property or other

consideration from another, with his or her consent, or the obtaining of an official act of

a public officer, induced by a wronghul use of force or fear, or under color of official
right.”

126. As a direct and proximate result of the conduet of Defendants and each of them Plamtiff SILVA

127.

123.

was directly and proximately caused harm.

As a direct and proximate result of the negligence, carelessness, recklessness, wantonness, and
unlawfulness of the Defendants and each of them, PlaintifT sustained severe and permanent
injuries to his person, all o Plaintiff's damage in & sum within the jurisdiction of this court and

to be shown according to proof.

As a further direct and proximate result of the negligence. carelessness, recklessness,
wantonness and unlawfulness of Defendants, and each of them, PlaintifT has been hurt and
injured in his health, strength and activity, all of which said injuries have caused general

damages and continue to cause him great mental, emotional and physical strain, pain and

64
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129,

suffering; said injuries include, but are not limited to, the need for caretaking and treatments.
Plaintif is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that the injuries described above, and
each of them, are permanent, all of which said injuries and damages are in an amount presently
unknown 1o Plaintiff but in excess of the junisdictional limits of this court. Plaintiff will ask
leave to amend this Complaint at such time as the exact amount of these damages are

ascertained or proved at the time of trial.

By reason of the acts herein alleged, Plamuff SILVA has suffered special damage loss including
by not limited to employing the services of caretakers and other professional medical services,
and Plaintiff has incurred expenses for medicines. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and
thereon alleges, that further services of said nature will be required in the future by Plaintiff in

an amount to be shown aceording 1o proof.

SECOND CALUSE OF ACTION - BATTERY

(AGAINST LOVE, LUTFI, BUTLER, YUKHTMAN, BLUE VELVET LLC,, NAZARIAN,

NAZARIAN AND ASSOCIATES, ESQUIRE INTERNATIONALE THE AGENCY, SCHENK,

130,

131.

132

GANS, LAY OFFICES OF MARC GANS, and DOES 1-50)

Plaintiff, [SATAH JAMES SILVA, alleges and incorporates with full force and effiect

Paragraphs | through 120 of the General Allegations as if fully set forth herein.

Defendants and each of them touched or caused Plamtiff SILV A 1o be touched with the intent to

larm or alfend him.

SILV A did not consent to the touching,

B5
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133,

134,

135,

136.

137,

138,

SILVA was harmed and offended by Defendants conduct.

A reasonable person in Plaintiff SILVA'S situation as stated herein would have been offended

by the touching.

As a direct and proximate result of the conduct of Defendants and gach of them Plaintiff SILVA

was directly and proximately caused harm.

As a direct and proximate result of the intentional and unlawful conduct of Defendams and each
of them Plaintiff sustained severe and permanent injuries to his person, all to Plaintiff's damage

m a sum within the jurisdiction of this court and 1o be shown according to proof.

As a further direct and proximate result of the intentional and unlawful conduct of Defendants,
and each of them, Plaintiff has been hurt and injured in his health, strength and activity, all of
which said injuries have caused general damages and conlinue to cause him great mental,
emotional and physical strain, pain and suffering; said injuries include, but are not limited to,
the need for caretaking and treatments, Plamtiff 1s mformed and believes, and thereon alleges,
that the injuries described above, and each of them, are permanent, all of which said injuries and
damages are in an amount presently unknown to Plaintiff but in excess of the jurisdictional
limits of this court. Plaintiff will ask leave to amend this Complaint at such time as the exact

amount of these damages are ascertained or proved at the time of tral.

As a further direct and proximate result ol the intentional and unlawful conduct of coconspirator
Defendants and each of them, SILVA a musician with a budding career after working for vears
in the music business, has been unable to work since June 3, 2016 due to the severe emotional

distress he suffered as a result of the home invasion, assault, battery, kidnapping, attempted

417
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140,

141,

142,

143,

murder, and infliction of emotional distress and remains unable to work for an indefinite period

in the future. all to SILVA’s further damage in an amount to be shown according to proof.

Drefendants and each of them acted maliciously intending 1o cause injury to Plaintiff SILVA. In
addition, the conduct was despicable and was done with a willful and knowing disregard of the
rights or safety of SILVA. Defendants and each of them were aware of the probable dangerous
consequences of their actions and their conduct and deliberately failed to avoid those
consequences. All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the exhibits attached

hereto.

The conduct of Defendants and each of them was despicable and subjecied Plaintiff SILVA 1o
cruel and unjust hardship in knowing disregard of his rights. All of this is factually supported as

plead herein and in the exhibits attached hereto.

The conduct of Defendants 15 vile, base, and so contemptable as to be looked down on and
despised by reasonable people. All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the

exhibits attached hereto.

Defendants and each of them intentionally misrepresented and or concealed material facts and
did so intending to harm PlaintifT SILVA. All of this is factually supported as plead herein and

in the exhibite attached hereta.

Plaintifl SILVA is therefore entitled to Punitive Damages to punish the defendants and each of

them for the harm done and 1o discourage similar conduet in the future,

&7
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THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION - ASSAULT

{AGAINST LOVE, LUTFIL, BUTLER, YUKHTMAN, BLUE VELVET LLC., NAZARIAN,

NAZARIAN AND ASSOCIATES, ESQUIRE INTERNATIONALE THE AGENCY, SCHENK,

144,

145,

146.

147.

148,

144,

| 50

151,

Yo%

GANS, LAW OFFICES OF MARC GANS, and DOES 1-50)

Plaintiff; ISAIAH JAMES SILVA, alleges and incorporates with full force and effect

Paragraphs | through 120 of the General Allegations, as if fully set forth herein,

Defendants and each of them did the things stated herein, intending to cause a harmful or
offensive contact, with Plainhiff SILVA or intending to place him m fear of a harmful or

offensive contact,

Plaintiff SILV A reasonably believed, that he was about to be touched in a harmful or an

offensive matter.

Defendants and each of them threatened o touch Plaintiff SILVA in a harmbul or offensive

ITHANTIEE.

It reasonably appeared 1o PlaintiflT SILV A that he was about 10 be touched in & harmful or

offensive manner,

Plaintiff did not consent to the conduct by Defendants and each ol them.

Plaintiff was harmed by the conduct of Delendants, and each of them.

The conduet of Defendants was a substantial factor in causing Plaintift’s harm.

As a direct and proximate resull of the intentional and unlawful of the Defendants and each of

them, Plaintiff sustained severe and permanent injuries to his person, all to Plamtiff's damage in

£
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I 56.

a sum within the jurisdiction of this court and to be shown according to proof.

As a further direct and proximate result of the intentional and unlawful conduct of Defendants,
and each of them, Plaintiff has been hurt and injured in his health, strength and activity, all of
which said injuries have caused general damages and continue to cause him greal mental,
emotional and physical strain, pain and suffering; said injuries include, but are not limited to,
the need for caretaking and treatments. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges,
that the injuries described above, and each of them, are permanent. all of which said injuries and
damages are in an amount presently unknown to Plaintiff but in excess of the jurisdictional
limits of this court. Plaintiff will ask leave to amend this Complaint at such time as the exact

amount of these damages are ascertained or proved at the time of trial.

By reason of the foregoing conduct, Plaintiff has further been compelled to employ the services
of caretakers and other professional services, and Plaintiff has incurred expenses for medicines.
Plamntiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that turther services of said nature will

be required in the future by Plaintiff in an amount (o be shown according to proof,

. Defendants and each of them acted maliciously intending to cause injury to Plaintiff Isaiah

SILVA. In addition, the conduct was despicable and was done with a willful and knowing
disregard of the nghts or safety of Plaintiff SILV A, Defendants and each of them were aware of
the probable dangerous consequences of their actions and their conduct and deliberately failed
o avoid those consequences, All of this s factually supported as plead herein and in the

exhiabitg attachad hereto.

The conduct of Defendants and each of them was despicable and subjected PlaintifT SILVA 1o

cruel and unjust hardship in knowing disregard of his rights. All of this is fectually supported as

£9
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plead herein and in the exhibits attached hereto,

157. The conduct of Defendants is vile, base, and so contemptable as to be looked down on and
despised by reasonable people. All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the

exhibits attached hereto.

158. Defendants and each of them intentionally misrepresented and or concealed material facts and
did so intending to harm Plaintiff SILVA. All of this is factually supported as plead heréin and

in the exhibits attached hereto.

159, Plaintiff SILVA is therefore entitled to Punitive Damages 1o punish the defendants and each of

them for the harm done and to discourage similar conduct in the future,

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION-INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS
(AGAINST LOVE, LUTFL, BUTLER, YURKHTMAN, BLUE VELVET LLC., NAZARIAN,
NAZARIAN AND ASSOCIATES, ESQUIRE INTERNATIONALE THE AGENCY, SCHENK,

GANS, LAW OFFICES OF MARC GANS, and DOES 1-50)

160. Plamtiff, ISALAH JAMES SILV A, alleges and incorporates with full force and effect

Paragraphs 1 through 120 of the General Allegations as if fully set forth herein.

161. The conduct of Defendants, and each of them, was outrageous.

162. Defendants intended to cause Plaintiff emotional distress and/or acted with reckless disregard of
the probability that Plaintiff would suffer emotional distress knowing that Defendants’ conduct

was directed toward Plaintiff.

T
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163.

164.

165.

166.

1a7.

168.

Plaintiff suffered severe emotional distress as a direct and proximate result of the conduct of

Defendant, and each of them.

The conduct of Defendants, and each of them was a substantial factor in causing Plaintiffs

severe emotional distress.

As a direct and proximate result of the intentional and unlawful of the Defendants and each of
them, Plaintiff sustained severe and permanent injuries to his person, all to Plaintiff's damage in

a sum within the jurisdiction of this court and to be shown according to proof,

Az a further direct and proximate resull of the intentional and unlawful conduct of Defendants,
and each of them, Plaintiff has been hurt and injured in his health, strength and activity, all of
which said injunies have caused general damages and continue to cause him great mental,
emotional, and physical strain, pain, and suffering; said imjuries include, but are not limited to,
the need for caretaking and treatments. Plantiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges,
that the injuries described above, and each of them, are permanent, all of which said injuries and
damages are in an amount presently unknown to Plaintiff but in excess of the jurisdictional
limits of this court. PlaintillT will ask leave to amend this Complaint at such time as the exact

amount of these damuges are ascenained or proved at the time of trial.

By reason of the foregoing conduct, Plaintiff has further been compelled to employ the services
of caretakers and other professional services, and Plaimntiff has incurred expenses for medicines.
Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that further services of said nature will

be required in the future by Plaintif] in an amount to be shown according to proof,

Defendants and each of them acted maliciously intending 1o cause injury to Plaintiff Isaiah

Tl
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SILVA. In addition, the conduct was despicable and was done with & willful and knowing
disregard of the rights or safety of Plaintiff SILVA. Defendants and each of them were aware of
the probable dangerous consequences of their actions and their conduet and deliberately failed
to avoid those consequences. All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the

exhihits attached hereto.,

The conduct of Defendants and each of them was despicable and subjected Plaintiff SILV A to
cruel and unjust hardship in knowing disregard of his rights. All of this is factually supported as

plead herein and in the exhibits attached hereto.

The conduct of Delendants is vile, base, and so contemptable as to be looked down on and
despised by reasonable people. All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the

exhibits attached hereto.

Defendants and each of them intentionally misrepresented and or concealed material facts and
did so intending to harm Plaintift SILVA. All of this is factually supported as plead herein and

in the exhibits attached hereto.

Plaintiff SILVA is therefore entitled to Punitive Damages to punish the defendants and each of

them for the harm done and to discourage similar conduct in the future.

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION - TRESPASS

{AGAINST LOVE, LUTFI, BUTLER, YURHTMAN, BLUE VELVET LLC,, NAZARIAN,

NAZARIAN AND ASSOCIATES, ESQUIRE INTERNATIONALE THE AGENCY, SCHENK,

GANS, LAW OFFICES OF MARC GANS, and DOES 1-50)

T
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178.

179,

180,

Plaintiff SILV A, alleges and incorporates with full force and effect Paragraphs 1 through 120 of

the General Allegations as if fully set forth herein,

Plaintiff SILVA occupied and controlled the Curson Ave property the site of the home invasion

June 3, 2016.

Defendants and each of them intentionally entered the property.

Defendants and each of them entered the property without consent and with untawful intent.

Defendants conduct was a substantial factor in causing harm to PlaintifT SILVA.

As a direct and proximate result of the intentional and unlawful of the Defendants and each of
them, Plaintiff sustained severe and permanent injuries to his person, all to Plaintif's damage in

a sum within the jurisdiction of this court and to be shown according to proof.

Az a further direct and proximate result of the intentional and unlawful conduct of Defendants,
and each of them, Plaintiff has been hurt and injured in his health, strength and activity, all of
which said injuries have caused general damages and continue to cause him great mental,
emotional and physical strain, pmin and suffering; said injuries include, but are not limited 1o,
the need lor caretaking and treatments, Plantff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges,
that the injuries described above, and each of them, are permanent, all of which said injuries and
damages are in an amount presently unknown to Plaintiff but in excess of the junsdictional
limits of this court. Plaintiff will ask leave to amend this Complaint at such time as the exact

amount of these damages are ascertained or proved at the time of trial.

By reason of the foregoing conduct, Plaintiff has further been compelled (o employ the services

11
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185,

of caretakers and other professional services, and Plaintiff has incurred expenses for medicines.
Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that further services of said nature will

be required in the future by Plaintiff in an amount to be shown according to proof,

Defendants and each of them acted maliciously intending to cause injury to PlaintifT Isaiah
SILVA, In addition, the conduct was despicable and was done with a willful and knowing
disregard of the rights or safety of PlainhfT SILVA, Defendants and each of them were aware of
the probable dangerous consequences of their actions and their conduct and deliberately Failed
to-avoid those consequences. All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the

exhibits attached hereto,

The conduct of Defendants and each of them was despicable and subjected Plaintiff SILV A to
eruel and unjust hardship in knowing disregard of his rights. All of this 13 factually supported as

plead herein and in the exhibits attached hereto.

The conduct of Delendants 15 vile, base, and so contemptable as to be looked down on and
despised by reasonable peeple. All of this is factually supporied as plead herein and in the

exhibils attached hereto,

Defendants and each of them intentionally misrepresented and or concealed material facts and
did so intending to harm Plaintift SILV AL All of this is factually supported as plead herein and

in the exhibits attached hereto.

Plaintiff SILV A is therefore entitled to Punitive Damages to punish the defendants and each of

them for the harm done and to discourage similar conduct in the future.
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SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION - FALSE IMPRISONMENT / KIDNAPPING

(AGAINST LOVE, LUTFI, BUTLER, YUKHTMAN, BLUE VELVET LLC,, NAZARIAN,

NAZARIAN AND ASSOCIATES, ESQUIRE INTERNATIONALE THE AGENCY, SCHENK,

186,

187.

| B8,

190,

|91,

GANS, LAW OFFICES OF MARC GANS, and DOES 1-50)

Plaintiff, ISAIAH JAMES SILVA, alleges and incorporates with full force and effect

Paragraphs | through 120 of the General Allegations as if fully set forth herein.

Defendants and each of them intentionally deprived Plaintiff SILV A of his freedom of
movement by use of physical force, barriers, threats of force, menace, fraud, deceit and

unregsonable duress.

PlaintilT, SILV A did not consent.

. The conduct of Défendants and each of them was a substantial factor in causing harm to

Plaintift SILVA.

As a direct and proximate result of the intentional and unlawful of the Defendants and each of
them, PlaintifT sustained severe and permanent injuries to his person, all to Plaintiff's damage in

a sum within the jurisdiction of this court and to be shown according to proof,

As a further direct and proximate result of the intentional and unlawful conduct of Defendants,
and each of them, Plaintiff has been hwnt and injured in his health, strength and activity, all of
which said injuries have caused general damages and continue to cause him great mental,
emotional and physical strain, pain, and suffering; said injuries include, bul are not limited to,
the need for caretaking and treatments. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges.

that the injurics described above, and each of them, are permanent, all of which said injuries and
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192

193,

194,

195,

194,

damages are in an amount presently unknown to Plaintiff but in excess of the jurisdictional
limits of this courl, Plaintiff will ask leave o amend this Complaint at such time as the exact

amount of these damages are ascertained or proved at the time of trial,

By reason of the foregoing conduct, Plaintiff has further been compelled to employ the services
of caretakers amd other professional services, and Plaintiff has incurred expenses for medicines,
Plaintiff 15 informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that further services of said nature will

be required in the future by Plaintiff in an amount to be shown according (o proof,

Defendants and each of them acted maliciously intending to cause injury to Plaintiff [saiah
SILVA. In addition, the conduct was despicable and was done with a willful and knowing
disregard of the nghts or safety of Plamtiff SILVA. Defendants and each of them were aware of
the probable danperous consequences of their actions and their conduct and deliberately Failed
o avoid those consequences. All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the

exhibits attached hereto,

The conduct of Defendants and each of them was despicable and subjected Plaintiff SILVA o
cruel and unjust hardship in knowing disregand of his rights. All of this 15 factually supported as

plead herein and in the exhibits attached hereto.

The conduct of Defendants s vile, base, and 5o contemptable as to be looked down on and
despised by reasonable people. All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the

exhibits attached hereto.

Defendants and each of them intentionally misrepresented and or concealed material facts and

did so intending to harm Plaintift SILV AL All of this is factually supported as plead herein and
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in the exhibits attached hereto.

197, Plaintift SILV A is therefore entitled to Punitive Damages to punish the defendants and each of

them for the harm done and to discourage similar conduct in the future,

SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION - EXTORTION
(AGAINST LOVE, LUTFI, BUTLER, YUKHTMAN, BLUE VELVET LLC., NAZARIAN,
NAZARIAN AND ASSOCIATES, ESQUIRE INTERNATIONALE THE AGENCY, SCHENK,

GANS, LAW OFFICES OF MARC GANS, and DOES 1-50)

198. Plamtiff, ISAIAH JAMES SILVA, alleges and incorporates with full force and effect

Paragraphs | through 120 of the General Allegations as if fully set forth herein.

199, Defendants and each of them intentionally and wrongfully induced Plaintift SILVA to surrender
his oceupancy and right to continue occupancy of the Curson Ave residence by use of force and

fzar.

200, Defendants and each of them mtentionally and wrongfully used threats of force and fear in their

efforts to unlawfully take the gifted guitar from Plaintiff SILVA.

201. As adirect and proximate result of the actions ol Defendants and each of them Plaintiff SILVA

incurred exira ordinary living expenses as a resull of being unable to reside at his Curson home.

202, The conduct of Defendants and each of them was a substantial factor in causing harim to

Plaintiff SILVA.

203. As adirect and proximate result of the inténtional and snlawful of the Defendants and each of

e
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204,

203,

206.

207.

them, Plaintiff sustained severe and permanent injuries 10 his person, all to Plaintiffs damage in

a sum within the junisdiction of this court and 16 be shown according to proof.

As a further direct and proximate result of the intentional and unlawful conduct of Defendants,
and each of them, PlamntifT has been hurt and injured in his health, strength and activity, all of
which said injuries have caused general damages and continue to cause him great mental,
emotional and physical stramn. pain and suffering; said injuries include, but are not limited to,
the need for caretaking and treatments. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges,
that the injuries deseribed above, and each of them, are permanent, all of which said injuries and
damages are in an amount presently unknown to Plainliff bul i excess of the jurisdictional
limits of this court. Plaintiff will ask leave to smend this Complamt at such time as the exact

amount of these damages are ascertained or proved at the time of trial,

By reason of the foregoing conduct, Plaintiff has further been compelled to employ the services
of earetakers and other professional services, and Plaintiff has incurred expenses for medicines.
Plaintiff 1s informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that further services of said nature will

be required in the future by Plamtiff in an amount 1o be shown according to proof.

Defendants and each of them acted maliciously intending to cause injury to PlaintifT Isaiah
SILVA. In addition, the conduet was despicable and was done with a willful and knowing
disregard of the rights or safety of PlaintifT SILVA. Defendants and each of them were aware of
the probable dangerous consequences of their actions and their conduct and deliberately failed
to avoid those consequences, All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the

exhibits attached hereto,

The conduct of Defendants and each of them was despicable and subjected Plaintiff SILVA to

|”-,|
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eruel and unjust hardship in knowing disregard of his rights. All of this is factually supported as

plead herein and in the exhibits attached hereto.

208, The conduct of Defendants is vile, base, and so contemptable as to be looked down on and
despised by reasonable people. All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the

exhibits attached hereto.

209, Defendants and each of them intentionally misrepresented and or concealed material facts and
did so intending to harm Plaintiff SILVA, All of this is factually supported as plead herein and

in the exhibils attached herelo,

210. Plaintiff SILVA is therefore entitled to Punitive Damages to punish the defendants and each of

themn for the harm done and to discourage similar conduct in the future.

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION - STALKING
{(AGAINST LOVE, LUTFI, BUTLER, YUKHTMAN, BLUE VELVET LLC., NAZARIAN,
NAZARIAN AND ASSOCIATES, ESQUIRE INTERNATIONALE THE AGENCY, SCHENK,

GANS, LAW OFFICES OF MARC GANS, and DOES 1-50)

211, Plaintifl, ISAIAH JAMES SILV A, alleges and incorporates with full force and effect

Paragraphs 1 through 120 of the General Allegations as if fully set forth herein,

212, Defendants and each of purssant to the continuing conspiracy and more particularly Defendant
{)sama LUTFI engaged in a pattem of conduct, the intent of which was to follow, alarm, place

under surveillance, and or harass the PlaintifT.

213, As aresull of that pattern of conduct, SILVA reasonably feared for his safety and the safety of

-
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hig immediate family,

As a siill further result of the pattern of conduct Plaintiff SILV A suffered substantial emotional

distress.

The defendants and each of them, as a part of the pattern of their conduct, made credible threats
with the intent to place the Plaintiff in reasonable fear for his safety the safety of an immediate
family member and in reckless disregard for the safety of Plaintiff SILVA and his immediate

family members.

Although there were threats where the exigent circumstances made a communication by SILVA
1o cease and abate impractical and unsafe, Plaintiff SILV A repeatedly, clearly, and definitively
demanded that LUTFI ¢ease and abate his pattern of conduct. Yet LUTFI persisted in his

pattern of conduct.

Plamtiff SILVA sought and received a restraining order prohibiting the actions. LUTFI violated

the restraining order and persisted in his pattern of conduct,

The conduct of Defendants and each of them was a substantial factor in causing harm (o

Plantiff SILVA.

As a direct and proximate result of the intentional and unlawful conduct of the Defendants and
each of them, Plaintifl' sustained severe and permanent injuries to his person, all 1o PlaintiiT's

damage in a suwm within the jurisdiction of this court and to be shown according to proof,

As a further direct and proximate result of the intentional and unlawful conduct of Defendants,

and each of them, Plaintiff has been hurt and injured m his health, strenpth, and activity, all of

Ll
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which said injuries have caused general damages and continue to cause him great mental,
emotional, physical strain, pain, and suffering; said imjuries include, but are not limited to, the
need for caretaking and treatments. Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that
the injuries described above, and each of them, are permanent, all of which said injuries and
damages are in an amount presently unknown to Plamtiff but in excess of the jurisdictional
limits of this court, Plaintiff will ask leave to amend this Complaint at such time as the exaect

amount of these damages are ascertained or proved al the time of tial.

By reason of the foregoing conduet, PlaintifT has further been compelled to employ the services
of caretakers and other professional services, and Plaintiff has incurred expenses for medicines.
Plaintiff is informed and believes, and thereon alleges, that further services of said nature will

be required in the future by Plaintiff in an amount 1o be shown according to proof,

Defendants and each of them acted maliciously intending to cause injury to Plaintiff Tsaiah
SILVA. In addition, the conduct was despicable and was dore with a willful and knowing
disregard of the rights or safety of Plaintiff SILVA. Defendants and each of them were aware of
the probable dangerous consequences of their actions and their conduct and deliberately Failed
lo avind those consequences. All of this is factually supporied as plead herein and in the

exhibits attached hereto.

. The conduct of Defendants and each of them was despicable and subjected Plaintiff SILVA to

eruel and unjust hardship in knowing disregard of his rights. All of this is factually supported as

plead herein and in the exhibits attached hereto,

The conduct of Defendants is vile, base, and so contemptable as to be looked down on and

despised by reasonable people, All of this is factually supported as plead herein and in the

dl
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exhibits attached hereto,

223, Defendants and each of them intentionally misrepresented and or concealed material facts and
did so intending to harm Plaintiff SILV A, All of this is factually supported as plead herein and

in the exhibits attached hereto.

226. Plaintiff 8ILVA 1s therefore entitled to Punitive Damages to punish the defendants and each of

them for the harm done and to discourage similar conduct in the future,

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, ISAIAH JAMES SILVA, prays for judgment against the Defendants, and

each of them, as follows:

AS TO PLAINTIFF'S FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION:

A. General damages in the sum according to proof:

B. Sums meurred for services of physicians, nurses and other medical supplies and services;

C. For the loss of income incurred and to be incurred according to proof:

D. For interest as provided by law including, but not limited to, Califomia Civil Code §3291; and

E. Costs of suit and for such other and further reliel as the court deems proper,

F. Punitive Damages

G. For trial by jury,

AS TO PLAINTIFF'S SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION:

A. General damages in the sum according to proof’

L
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- Sums incurred for services of physicians, nurses and other medical supplics and SEIVICES;

- For the loss of income incurred and to be incurred according to proof:

. For interest as provided by law including, but not limited to, California Civil Code §329%; and

Costs of suit and for such other and further relief as the court deems proper.

Punitive Damages

For trial by jury,

AS TO PLAINTIFF'S THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION:

. Ureneral damages in the sum aceording to proof;

Sums mcurred for services of physicians, nurses and other medical supplies and services:

. Forthe loss of income incurred and to be incurred according to proof:

. For interest as provided by law including, but not limited to, California Civil Code §3291: and

Costs of suit and for such other and further relief as the court deems proper,

Punitive Damages

For trial by jury.

AS TO PLAINTIFF'S FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION:

. General damages in the sum according to proof;

Sums incurred for services of physicians, nurses and other medical supplies and services:

g3
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For the loss of income incurred and to be incurred according 1o proof:

. For interest as provided by law including, but not limited to, Califomia Civil Code £3291; and

Costs of suit and for such other and further relief as the court deems proper.

Punitive Damages

. For trial by jury.

AS TO PLAINTIFF'S FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION:

General damages in the sum aceording to proof;

Sums incurred for services of physicians, nurses and other medical supplies and services:

For the Joss of income incurred and to be incurred according to proof;

For interest as provided by law including, but not limited to, California Civil Code §3291: and

Costs of suit and for such other and further relief as the court deems proper.

Punitive Damages

For trial by jury.

AS TO PLAINTIFF'S SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION:

. General damages in the sum according to proof;

Sums incurred for services of physicians, nurses and other medical supplies and services:

For the loss of income incurred and to be incurred according to proof:

i4
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- For interest as provided by law imcluding, but not limited to, California Civil Code §3261: and

Cosis of suit and for such other and further relief as the court deems proper.

Punitive Damages

. For trial by jury,

AS TO PLAINTIFF'S SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION:

. General damages in the sum according to proof;

Sums incurred for services of physicians, nurses and other medical supplies and services:

For the loss of income incurred and 1o be incurred according to proof:

- For mterest as provided by law including, but not limited to, California Civil Code §3291: and

Costs of suit and for such other and further relief as the court deems proper.

Punitive Damages

. For tnal by jury.

AS TO PLAINTIFF'S EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION:

. General damages in the sum according to proof,

Sums incurred for services of physicians, nurses and other medical supplies and services:

For the loss of income incurred and to be incurred according to proof;

For interest as provided by law including, but not limited to, California Civil Code $3291: and

B5
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E. Costs of suit and for such other and further relief as the court deems proper,

F. Punitive Damages

€i. For trial by jury.

DATED: May 25

By - i

/

Attorneys for Plaintifl, ISAIAH JAMES SILVA

STANTON T. MATHEWS, ESQ.
MATHEWS | NISSEN, LLP
DOUGLAS 8. UNGER, ESQ.

LAW OFFICES OF DOUGLAS S. UNGER

mé
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Sifva v Love et al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintiff"s Exhibits

Exhibit:



Drugs

Email Traffic Re

Wl
To Sam Luifi

i ol you re-irust & eom. | hope 'mogood hiough Moenday-Friday, '8 ry to only use em when | haves pano attook § wish | omild say thal
happans rarely but it kappens mons often than rat unlarumately] just do what you can this week before you go get supplles for the
cockle jar and lnave whenger it's moal corenlant for you.

O Chzt 11, 20403, at 511 P, Sam Lol <saimlufNEsgisd oo wnoba;

Raply, Roply A8 or Forward | More

Sam Lutfi Dt 11 &t 1096 P
T Me

Dpes that end up putling strake on him?  Or doas thal concern just create more angiefy 7 IF be doean't kndey abeut the coohies than we
should think of somedhing o tell your mom so (hal she dogsa't accidentally say somaling be him, Yoy

All or Farsard | More

To Sam Luih

ill 1Rk 1o har albout @ he dossnk care bul | deubt my Inlaws would be thrilled | jst hope she dossnissyanyihing to him batona |
gatihachancs jo talk to hes, Pleaze lell ma he's gonna do this for me boreght. I've seiously been wailing all day and a1 Some B8
Joncrwing they were coming tonight, | hived kel and1 ambian. Bhis last minuet stuff fucking sucks | wish | would have knowbeen bold
goonar man. Fuck fuck fuck

O Oct 11, 2013, an 1016 PM, Sam Luth <gamluglsomall coims wenia:

Reply, Reply All or Forward | More

Sarm Ludfi Ohal 11 @l V0CEE P
o e

& il ywou're gonea alk bo her she's gonna start wendering whaaaaat cause sha keeps thinking they're for him foo. 1T U leave it up 1o me
. Il think of the bast reason nol 10 ever menkon il

Reply, Aeply Al or Forwand | More

M
T Sam Lol

Kk. Say hé's not comfortable having them unless their from & doclor & he gats 90 8 month 80 ha dossn’t need a you oran A & | would
freak Pam o0l Knowing Their ooming Iroem someons who dossn'l heve a licanse, Thal’s what | wes gonna say. T u can think of somathing
batter go with whatever u lhink will be most comvinzing 10 keep this business bo heall.

O Oct 11, 2003, af 1EEE PM, Sam Lutl <gamiutlierail, cory= wioba:

Fieply, Aeply &1 or Forsard | More
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Sam Lutfi JET 1T 8 T0ET PMY
To Mo

(Ih halll no, Than sha will send him her fiflsen hundred doSar & g dr in a0 corm up sdth sometbang,

| Traffic Re

mal

Me Gt 1l 1048 P
= 1347 emails

E

Haha ckay, Lamme know whan R has soccassiuly dropped packags off.

Reply, Reply All or Forward | More

Sam Lt
To ke

Hi already did

Reply, Reply Al or Forsard | Mo

To Fam | aehi
the Trazh foldier

Fantastic thanks.

On Get 11, 2013, at 11:05 P8, Sam Luifi sspmivififomal, gomme wobe:

Reply, Reply All or Forwoard | Morne

Raply, Reply All or Forward | More
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Sam Lutfi
Ta ke

Gof the 90 thanks o A oy moly that was rght under the wine

Raply, Reply All or Fareard | More

M

To Sam Lutfi

Amazing. My in laws are 51l hére so maybe he should pul them on the el side in the bushes Be he did the fist lime. Just lsmma
knond whan Pe's an s wiiy 80 | can destract, | only nead 20-30 becpuse | wan 1o be alde to sccass the oiher 30 il | nead Lo whils ur
gond filling up the cookie jor, just keep me updated a8 o whal lime hes aoding ovenidropping of

Gn Gk 12, 2013, at 467 P Sam Luth <gismiuliiBomsal coms wrobe:

Reply, Roply All or Forward | More

Sam Lutfl
To b

Lord O But your mam ihinks he's med Aoss, 'm welling ya, you should have Ross bring over gia® and say your mom's sending i as
| gl“ and moas can meat you o edc  hed never Bismbon ma nor The ocodkies  plus Ul Bl yod laasah will Bhick s cosl  mss s |J|I:I)'i'!|g
guitar for rolling slones in San Fran thés Decomiber BTW  plus i they clck, then greal, you'll hawe a Inend of his thal's incredibly leval 1o

Haply, Reply All or Forward | Moare

Ma Today at 521 PM

To Sam Luth

Ccay | wil do thal todey B not he day though ha's in @ pissy mood, My gmall aceoun S Kocklomunsierii8@gmall and my name (g
ehande lier Fleass make a new ang that doesn't have Sam i on il do we can communicats & | don'l have bo dalete all our conyos.

On Gt 12, A3, a1 517 PA, Sam LuAl <sarmlulfiS ol coim» wiaba:

Baemi Lantfi
To bia

Gat me on bepohindpys@omad com
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| Traffi

al

Em

[Mo Subject

(S TLE] R

Ta Me

Ok ha has 20 with him, Ao albar thal Bham's only 11 lafl 1hal you can have duning the waek if nead ba. I'm gong o iry 1o gal B
towmsren, M that doesn't work 'l have & shal 81 @ on Monday. I nal then Pl hase o By ool Teesday and gel back Thursday morming.
Thal work? M ikl panics you, Fo olding an Bam (gt 1oF fomomowe, . senously Fim ok wilh goeng tomoent il you Tesl | should

Raply, Reply AN or Forward | Maora

Lzl 0 B VG0 PR

Mo
To Sam Lutfi

Thiursday warks just try to gat B0 fomamow 50 incass | run out before nexl weak 'l have a salety ned & 1l R to for sure hold anko hogse
11 for me for srhen | nesed balon pou go Bul i u get 93 tomarss Ul probably ask im lor s 530 packags lale met week Ur gaing booa
diffarent courniry for ms & CL go wharmvar it's most comeeniant for o Bl those B0 would really put my mind A% ease, <Just kesap ma
updmied with regands o thal. | hate hospitsls & [don't wanna be red fogged. Bul yea Thumday works. Just Plegse do wial VO AR 1D
tide me cwar for the nest waek. Even if k5 not 80, 15, 30, 30 whatever u can gl ur hands oo befiore u go 59 | can confact Acss when
fi's neoessiny balons you leavefwhda ur gone, Email mepncapatkage Fings has dropped e ofl in black box, Thanks man Sadously.

Thanis yo.
On Oct 11, 2003, of 2350 PR Sam Ll <gamiutfifgmail. oo withe:

RFeply, Feply Al ar Forward | Mors

Sarm Luth
o Ma

Hey, battar yval. ihan I'm gonna go iy and gel (e 00 in e moming, i | do that, can | sénd you 40 lomoirasw morming ingbead of the 20
torght T

Repdy, Rephy Al ar Forward | More

Mo
To Sam Lugh

Is Bhera any wiy | could get 20 tonight and 20 tomcerow? Thera's jusi no gaumanleeumgonnagetanything lomomss and 1ha?D i a
AL baG.

Reply, Reply &l or Forward | More

Sam Lutfi
To Me

Bah ol 1 just feal bad, can sonase A is fned trom wonning erounsd all day. K Pl bribe lem wath lodune cookies or wonions

Raply, Raphy A1 or Forwerd | Maore
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Silva v. Love, et al

Tadl bibmy 1 Iesva bim S100 in tha Black b iormomoe of he doas this tonighl

Om et 11, 33, at 113 PM, Sarm Lulli <8amiiliitgnail corm: wnoba;

Email Traffic Re

Feepby, Raply All or Forward | More

Sarm Lulfi
To Ma

Oh il nooo. That'll just really look like a simwey cookie deal ol Plus he's not huring for dough.  Ooh cookia dough ses whal | just
did thara, Ha
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Sam Lutfi
To Mls

i b Raking 1ham bo oo Or did | misread (hal?

Reply, Raply &l or Forward | Maorne

bbe
T Jehn Hamilban

A gquy might be dropplng someibeng off in black box naxt to front gate. once | know what lime Gan you head over b0 ge it and put i in
hirchbic:, Flease, X Dalebe,

Paply, Rephy All or Forward | More

M Ehat 11 &l dcdet PR
Ta Bam Lutf

Mo he's gonna leave tham in the black bax I'm in oc my assstant will go gat L from black box and put it Inside so thy can’t be stolen or
anyihing. Ha's a chill dude won't look inskse won't ask gquestions ba'll jusd do 8. Unless R wanls bo deop thern off around  like Bor 1011
becoma by then

On Ot 11, 2013, ot 12:65 PA, Sam Lubli <ganibutiormail come wile:

Reply, Reply All or Forward | More

John Hamilton
To ke

Of cociess hun. Al Barrsy's Now

dobin Hamilon

= On Oel 11, 2013, at 3282 PM, gifooodiyahos, com wiole:
-

= & guy might be dropping something olf in black bex mext to front gata, cnce | o whad time can you bead ovar o ge it and put @ in
hirchbos. Fleass. ¥xxs Delede

Reply, Aeply All or Forward | More

= On Ol 11, 2013, ab 8:50 PM, giicoo@vabion com wiole:

-

= guy should be thers eith before or anound 10 | know [t late bul hey u gat tomoerow off. If we gat home before 10 Il email u so
keap checking ur emall. | we aren't in laheadad twonrds |2 Defors that trme lagve at 10 then lasve in unch box and u can take an
& ambdan, | didn’l know 11 was gonna fappan this ate, Pul a sound on for ur armails o U can check tham wihan | Gaivd e 1o u lo
gither go or not to bather, Ur the best regardiess | ove you xKxdx agedn | hed no idea IE would be that late. So sory,

=

John Hamiiton Ol 11 al &:68 Pil
To Ma

0%, sounds good, Led me know whan ba's dropplng off and 1l take tham inside for yow, Koo
Sk Hamition

Raply, Aeply &l or Farward | Mare

= O Oct 11, 2013, at 302 P, ollooodyahon, GO wrote:

]

= Wil da, Thank you times infinity.
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= Ciet 11 al B'5T P
T Sarm Lufi

| get serigt on 200 i thought it wos the 18th | was wiong) so soomar the better but | can maka these 20 last me this week + a fow days |
hape o arytime bafore the 20th would be ideal just 80 | don't, you krow, have a selzure or anything. But really since ur gong fo anclties
couniry for the cookie [ar go whenever U have the time. | don®t think u gel how appreciative me & CL ane.  Sexicusly, yvou rock, Imma
grml thosa (uckers In i morning as a big luckng fatl thank you.

Cn Ot 11, 2013, al 813 PR, Sam Luttl <gamiutlisgmall, o

On Ot 11, 2003, wl 520 PM, Sam Luifi «semiullifamal come wiode:

Ok b s 20 with hirn. Ao after that thare's only 11 lat that you can have durng the week  need be. Fm going fo iry bo ged
90 tomomow, I That dossn'l work Tl have a shot ol it on Monday, I pot then Fll iave bo By oot Tiesday and gat back Thureday
marning, Thal work? Il thal panics you, 1'm holding an Bam flight lor lomorow,... sanously 1'm ook with going tomomos § you
fael | shoutd

Thursday works just iy bo get 30 iomomow 50 incase | run oul belore next week I'l have a satety net & tell R 1o for sure hold onlo those
11 for rmae for when | need belore you go, but if u gel 80 tormomow ' probably ask hem for a 30 package lste next weak, Lir going fo a
different country for me & CL go whenevar it's moal convertient for you, But those 90 would really put my mind af ease. Just keep mo
updited with regards ko that, | hate hospitats & | don't wanna be red flagged. But yea Thursday works. Just Plagse do what yow can 1o
tiche o oveiar fior 1he et weak, Even if its not B3, 16, 20, 30 whatever u can get ur hands on before u po 8o | can contac! Rogs whan
it's necassary bafore you aavarwhile ur gona, Emadl meoncepackage Rose has dropped them off in Black box, Thanks man, Sancusty,
Thank yol,

On Oct 11, 2013, at 8:20 P, Sam Lutli <samiutli@omail oome wiobe:

Silva v. Love, et al
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Me Ot 11 gt 1283
To Barmn Lui

20-30 cool? Lemme thanks yera: U gaveng my ass. Led u know once amall g sent

On Qat 11, 2013, &t 12:20 P, Sam Luth <samiutfsgmil ome wrobs:

Repby, Reply Al or Forward | More

Bam Lutfi
To b

K will bea afk feest 20 and equal amount of amb

Reply, Reply Al or Forward | More
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L1
Ta Bam Lutil

Got am tharks, Tall A | 38y thanks too

Om Gt 11, 2013, &t 11:28 PM, Sam Luth < 181, SO Wiobe:

Raply, Reply &1 or Foraard | Mo
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Email Traffic Re

Sarni Ludfi
Ta ka

| kv wie clon'l krany mach obher and albest &l incongrucus, you've probably heard nothing bul refanous details about ms eic. bamng all
1hat divwal Toe now, 1 would Bile 10 opan up a e of confidential dialogue betwesan @y Wiy Good question.., a cliphar in the shroud of

mandacily parhaps? goals ane muiually salubeious, Foan assume you of that. . IF nol, well, can'l Blame me far trying.  Chesss, Sain

Fieply, Beply &1l or Forwerd | Maore




Bam Lutfi
To Mo

Also yaboo s The most unsecwed email network on the planst, Gmail @ highly encrypled ard wirlually impossible tohack.  Also you
can install an app et will alert you via texl iF aneons aver logs @iba your email, Your mom has it sed up that way,  Only relaying this
bipcause | know whal depihs o ainks to inondar b amass [l contrel.  Faad L1l coirl docs | hass wiamen hiad thelr ] i
evarything, tets, amaila. st alic

Babagan you and bozd sancrimom) | may need 10 8y 10 Mexico and nalill 1he cookie jar, Cause the [ is mostly crumbs o this poinl. S&n
locking up fghla o Jeny joy

| Roply, Raply All or Fonward | More

® Ma Lagd 17 al 238 P
To Zam Luth

Email Traffic Re: Drugs

Hahaha well | can pay for ur ight ba u put i anour card & 'l compensate whataver U spend w/ cash | Krow you'd never ask me lor §
but please let ma do this for baing so Chillfaccommaodating about all this for of & myself, Sanoushy, |insisl, Also Pl zet up a gmail
acoount today. U should Sef up a ey one withoul ur narme on it as | plan to do 20 no ong can el 15 w8 communicating because GV is
snaaky and evil. Mot Cohen. GW

Cn Ot 11, 2013, at 12:24 P, Sam Lutfi <samiutli@gmiil. coene wrole:

Ta Sam Liutf

Hahah well | can pay for ur flight. Le. you pay for the Bckets on ur cand and 'l compensate whatevar u spand by giving you cash, |
bonare yiou woulkd never ask me for § but plesse let ma do this, for being 5o chilfaccommodating to me & CL. | Inslst seeiously. Fm dolng
It waathar you agres o it or not, Also | will set up a gmadl socount ioday. You should sal up a raw one with a differenl nome as | plan o
o &0 no ana can ever bell As us communicating. GW (8 evil and would steop to that aval. Mot CW, GW. aiyway et me keow haw much
tickels both ways are and 'l pay you back i cash If u don't ball me then I'm just gonna have bo guess and I would ba easier 1o have a
preciaa #, Thanks for a) gaing 10 Mexica b felling rme about yvahoo, | had no ided. Lemme know il cookis baskat s gonna get droppaed off
fonighl o lormoroe.

Oin Ot 11, 2013, at 1224 PM, Sam Ll csamiulliSamall comes wnols!

Reply, Reply Al or Forward | More

Sam Lutfi Dat 11 af 256 PR
To Me

Bahh | appreciaba the courtesy, don'l aven womy about that ot all, bul Bsank you for that theugh,  If you really wanl to poy me back and
o @S your personal bitch for lile, then whan you fine GW, juat tal rea thare, ven in spill Bahll

Hahha oleay please bl me pay for ur tickels ke you put it on your cand and |'ll compensate whatever yeu spend with cash. | know you'd
never ask ma for § but | wand 1o do this for you being 0 chitsccommod pling lowards CL and me. I'm ingistirg. Im gonna do it wealher
you want me 1o or nat 5o et ma know the prica fickes both way & 'l compenaate you w' cash, W you don't glva me a precisa # imma
just have guess. Also I'm creating a gmail account today, You should Sreat a rew one too using a diferent name as | plan 1o do s Mo
ong oan aver tell its s commureciting. GW is thot sneakylevil. Mol O, GW. Thanks duds, Seqoushy, Thank yow Dl email you from my
e pcoounl al some ponl today. Alsc amal me aisout i 1h cookie beaket is gonns get delivers. today or tomomow, Much appreciaied.
On Dt 11, 2013, at 1224 P, Sam Lush <gamiuomail com:- wroba:




Siiver v Love, ef af

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF §23,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintiff’s Exhibits

Exhibit:
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Email Traffic Re

Sam Lutfi loday ot 4:5
To e

Gol the 83 thanks 10 R Pty mcdy Ehal wias nghl under 1he wing

Roply, Reply All or Forsad | More

Me
To S Lutdi

Nr'lH.i‘Jf‘lﬂ‘ Ity i Bawe are g0l here 9o FI'PE:.'EIG e ahould put theam on tha ledt sice In the bushes |he he ded the firel Bme, Just lemmea
know whaon ba's on his way 5o | can distract 1 only nead 20-30 because | wan o be able lo acoess the otbaer 30 if | need 1o while ur
e h"hl'lg wp the cookle jar jisl Kesp ma upcaiad aa b whal lime hes heading ovardrpping off.

On Oct 12, 2013, at 4:57 PM, Sam Luth <gamigiSgmal coms whobe;

Rephy, Roply All or Forwaed | More

Bam Lutfl
T M

Lord 0K bul your mem Minks he's met Reas. I'm 1e@ng ya, you should kave Ross bing over gias end say your mom's sandirg it &3
a gift and rmoss can maet you two ola hed revar Menlion me nor fbe cookies  plus U bet pou laioh will think ba's oconl  mss s playing

fuilar lor mlling slones in San Fran s December BTW  plus § hay chckl, then great, you'l ave a friend of his hat's incredibly oyal o
YRR,

Fepby, Reply Al or Forwsaed | Maora

Me
Ta Garm Lutfi

Cikay | wil do thal todey ia not the day though he's in e plasy mood, My gmall eccount is: Kookiemunstersadégmall and my name is
chanda Bar Pleasa make a naw one that doasn’t hewa Sam ufti oo it do s can cormrmunicaba & | daon’t have 1o delata all our cornmvos,

On Oet 12, 7013, 81 517 PH, Sam Lutl cgambulifiomas coms sioba:

Tadey a8 5:03 P

Sam Luthi
Ta Me

Get me on beachingays@gmail coen
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UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF §25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintiff’s Exhibits

Exhibit: 5



Lutfi & Butler Sign

Lid
172
5
Q
L
L
=
Z
=
=
=
Q
g
= =
|
L=

i ¥ i il iy 5
" - [l il r ;‘- L
14 '
- . W, .
‘f :i-‘f-‘ g |

Silva v. Love, et al

THESE PREMISES
ARE UNDER
24 HOUR VIDEO

B SURVEILLANCE




(013 "3A0] A BAJIS

Buiey-uslua|on J3UABRy-UBLLS|0]
1=

udis Ja)Ing ® 1IN ASNOH INNIAY NOSHND




Sifva v Love, et al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plamtiff™s Exhibits

Exhibit:
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LOVE:

LOVE:

LOWE:

LOWE:

LOVE:

Page 1of6

Text Messages Between
COURTMEY LOVE & ISAIAH SILVA

February 4, 2015 // 16:50:25-17:13:38

Just know Sam doesn't have access to this phone and | had it double checked at
Apple Store just in case but | seriously doubt he'd do that . | know we have ups
and downs but seriously he's a rott weiler when it comes to protecting me and

my assets and a good friend .

He's just trying to make sure im never broke again , 50 sorry to hear about your
health . If it's something serious | know and Sam being a former usc pre med
student at the top frat - plus my brother in law from Nicole whose an oncology
rock star - he literally has the cure for Hodgkin's lymphoma plus Edward who im
reconnected with has massive connections In the medical world . Please
remember im me and I've always collected a good network of medical people

because | absolutely do not trust ama doctors first diagnoses

If you've never read " outliers " | suggest you do as your defintly an outlier
yourself and there's a cheaper about how rich kids deal are taught to deal with
doctars as opposed to poor kids whao are taught to be docile and not question
whatever any doctor says . | can tell something is getting you down . But you
have people who love you and you have powerful people who love you eg me

whao can pitch in when you feel like discussing it .

Money is freedom.

Money does buy health .



TEET SAESSAGES — COURTHEY LOVE & ISALAH SILYA,

Imw:mmmd | 12.04.20%5 = 02,13.2015
Fage 2 of &

30 LOVE: I'm comitted at the age of 50 to throw out my old. " sell out " playbook and with
11 taste and grace and dignity always - send money into the world on the assets |
1z do have my talent - my vision. And what Kurt left me .... And how degraded
i3 that's been from sole heir to one of a voice on a comittee Is absurd / but that's
4 what happened ., | will always keep his dignity but there are no absolutes . And
a5 that's something | want you to understand .
36
a7 LOVE: And something my daughter F'IEE'I:IEJI:U come to terms with in her own identity
I8 quest . She was hurt and has a hole yes - his action was terrible - but he left a
19 great legacy and | wish she would come to terms with that and not be arrogant -
40 self loathing - about it . | also wish there was more trust after what she put me
41 through witt no warning with the restraining order etc - | never want to go
42 backwards ... But eg not letting you and me have a normal relationship that
43 family members have / why ? What's the threat. 7 | am trying to understand
44 Sometimes | wish she'd consent to see a therapist with me because you only
45 have one mom and in her case one parent and | only have her . And what
46 occurred was the most humiliating , degrading and nonsensical and greedy thing
47 that's ever happened to me . | am not angry im just aware the lengths she can go
48 to for money . Well she's my daughter and im not going to starve or be in penury
49 because she isht pissed that she has a half billion dollar hole . Her dad wrote ®
a0 she’ll come back as fire and burn all the liars leave a blanket of ash on the ground
51 * at his most anguished and hopeless and helpless feeling . He was talking to our
52 baby . But she doesn't seem to care about it to the point of aversion . Id really
5% like to sit down and try and work through this stuff so there's no festering
54 secrets . Anyway | do love her unconditionally | just won't go backwards .
o
56 LOVE: Anyway please delete my texts | don't want to incur some sort of wrath - that's
37 terrifying and | have a temper too / Im not a doormat |

58



— TEAT MESSAGES ~ COURTHNEY LOVE & IRAMH S8V A

s e v, Gty L st 5 2 — 2. 132008
Page 3ol b

59 LOVE: But witt her | know it seems | am . It's just | love her so much and feel so guilty |

il couldn't protect her .

6l

f2 LOVE: But | am conflicted about the decision to destroy me public ally with attorneys

63 and not think twice about it . | don't know what she feels now she has never

b apologised for it . In fact | am used to people thinking | beat her or something .

f5 But she like me is a fighter - | hope she uses that energy with love and an open

(it heart . Anyway im now officially worried about you / | don't think Fbc could

67 survive without you - and Id like to talk to like real family that's loving talks to

(ihd real family . | wish only the best to tot Isiah . Only the best and all your dreams

Ol will happen and im behind you 1000% . Love you kiddo . X ¢

70

71 February 8, 2015 // 09:55:12-19:22:40

72

73 LOVE: Im really worried about what's going on with you , | wish like a real family you

74 would just tell me . | won't tell anyone . X ¢

75

ThHh SILVA: As always, | wish you and 5am nothing except all of the happiness and success in

77 the world. I'm happy to talk with you in person when you get home. My desire to

T8 meet in person has nothing to do with privacy regarding Sam Lutfi or Frances,

79 Lots of love & safe travels.

80

#l SILVA: {Image = Screenshot of messages from Courtney Love & Som Lutfi]

82

%3 Courtney Mama-in-Low:! ()jm really worried about what's going ofn)

%4 with yau. | wish like a real family you..

B3

B6 Sam Lutfi: don’t believe o thing you're saying at {alll fyi. So

87 Just know that.



TEXT MESSAGES — COLRFMEY LOVE & TEAAM SILWA

e GR.04.2015 - 02.43.2015
Pogs 4 of B
EH
89 SILVA: PS If u have a moment, reread each of the texts I've sent you over the course of
a1 the past 3 weeks. If you don't have them | do and I'll share them with you in
| PErsOn.
92
a3 LOVE: Ok I'm just really worried . Xc
94
05 LOVE: Fbc just told me about Sam . | had no idea | have a Rottweiler whose out of
0 control. Just fucking ignore him . Im so sorry . Terribly so .
97
L L LOVE: | told him to knock it the fuck off . If he continues please tell me . Ignore him .
09
100 LOWE: I should not have shared nr concern with him . Im sorry you are being growled at
101 and threatened . He's probably drunk . Just ignore it .
102
[0z February 8, 2015 // 18:20:48-19:12:00
104
105 LOVE: | think | made a mistake with Franny and told her you and Sam have spoken in
[ (M the past . It just sort of came out - | am not trying to throw you under the bus 11!
107 I in NYC to do letterman and will be back in la wedsday and want to see Fbc in
108 person / | don't want it taken out on me what 5am said | do not share his
109 opinions - and he was very much out of line . | sent him back to his dogs and
1o wolld like him out of my life entirely - I really really sorry and terribly sorry for
il the health problems your having . | have some major high end medical
112 connections and If you'll accept my help | want to help . But as you said she
113 keeps us separated - | don't know why - | feel like she's taking it out on me . Sam
114 is not my representing on earth , He doesn't even reflect what | think or feel and
115 the last thing you need is to feel attacked right now . Again | apologise for his
116 behavior | don't know what else to say except im sending you love and light . So



TEXT MESSAGES ~ COLRTMEY LOVE & ISARH SEVA

daaniat Nt v Linpryeey Do, ot i | 0204, 2045 - 02,15, 2015

1T
118
19
120
121

122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131

132
133
134
I35
136
137
(R
159
140
141

142
143
144
145

SILVA:

LOVE:

SILVA:

LOVE:

LOVE:

Fage 5al &

sorry he's out of contrel dude . Now my daughter is mad at me . We do better in
person on the occasion she comes by . | wang this family to be prosperous and
loving . And | will do whatever that takes to make that happen . But you need to
assert yourself too . Your her husband . If you want me included then you should
say so . Im not attacking you please don't think that - im trying to be supportive |

| do adore you . Know it . With love and sincerity . X c

Thank you. All good vibes. Don't sweat it. Totally fine. | think it's a positive thing
you did that. Talking In person will keep each one of us accountable. Look
farward to getting together when you're home. Lots of love.

| didn't mean to . | don't feel free to text what | would like to . But | assure you |
do not share his opinion on any level . We will talk this week . Keep your chin up
kiddo . X ¢

Honestly don't sweat it. Totally fine. | think it's a positive thing you did that. |

have the skin of an alligator.

I sart of do and sort of don't . Im In a fucking hell of my own making with this guy
and its spilling onto you . | feel like shit . | feel like shit . | feel like shit . About it

and | can't text much more than that .

February 13, 2015 // 14:35:52-16:44:48

Hey . Are you recovering from the grenade he launched ? | had no idea and |
don't know the contents . Im just really sorry . Im trying to get ahold of my kid so
she can come over and we can make a plan to just end it - but she hasn't

responded to me . Is she alright ? Are you ¥ Lmk . Xxc



TEAT MESSAGES - COLRTMEY LOVE & ISARAH SILVA
Lprivele Moo v Conrfrey Lo, ot al 02,04, 3005 — 02 18,5015

T

FageGal &

146 LOVE: Please Lmk .

14% LOVE: Are you touring w fob 7 | have a lame little tour with lana del Rey . Oh god .. How
149 | got into that one !

151 SILVA: Hi, Frances is with John. | haven't been in touch her tho. I've been working all
152 day. Sorry I've got to go. Look forward to hanging soon,

| 54 LOVE: Likewise .

165
16
167
168
| 65
170
171
172
173



02-04-2015 16220

Just know Sam doesnt have access
1o this phone and | had it double
checked at Apple Store just in case
but | senously doubt he'd do thal . |
know we have ups and downs but
seriously he's a roft weiler when if
comes to protecting me and my
assetz and a good friend

Index: 26422-26449-A

02-04-2015 18:53

He's just trying fo make sure Im
naver broke again . So somy to hear
a&bout your health . If it's something
senous | know and Sam being a
former usc pre med student al the
tap frat - plus my brother in k3w from
Nicole whose an oncology rock star -
he libarally has the cure for Hodgkin's
lymphoma plus Edward who im
reconnected with has massive
conneciions in the madical warld
Please remember im me and I've
ahways collected a good network of
medical people because | absolutely
do not trust ama doctors first
diagnoses
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02-04-2015 16:55

If you've never read " outliers ~ |
suggest you do as your defintly an
outlier vourself and there's a cheaper
about how nch kids deal are taught to
deal with doctors as opposed to poor
kids who are faught o be docile and
not guestion whatever any doctor
says | can tell something is getting
you down _ But you have paopla who
iove you and you have powerful
peapie who love you ag me who can
pitch in when you feel ke discussing
it

LOVE, Courtney

(310) 849-7621
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02-04-2015 16:55
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If you've never read " outllers " |
suggest you do as your defintly an
putlier yourself and there's a cheaper
about how nch kids deal are {aught o
deal with doctors as opposed fo poor
kige who are laught lo be doclle and
not question whatever any doctor
says . | can tell something is gefting
you down . But vou have peopla who
love you and you have powerful
people who love you eg me who can
pitch in when you feel like discussing
it

Index: 26422-26449-B
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Money is freedom

Money does buy health .

02-04-2015 1657

I'm comdited at the age of 50 to throw
out my old “ sell oul " playbook and
with taste and grace and dignity
always - send money into the world
on the assets | do have my talent -
my vision. And what Kurt left me ...
And how degraded that's been from
sole heir to one of a voice on a
comittee is absurd / but thal's what
happened _ | will always keep his
dignily but there are no absolutes .
And that's something | wani you to
understand

LOVE, Courtney

(310) 849-7621




And that's something | wan! you to
understand

Silva

Cobain v

02-04-2015 1708

Index: 26422-26449-C

And someathing my daughter neads to
come to terms with in har own
identity quest . She was hurt and has
a hole ves - his action was temible -
bul he feft a great legacy and | wish
che would come to terms with that
and not be ammegant - seif loathing -
about it . | also wish there was more
trust after what she put me through
witt no warning with the restraining
order etc - | never want fo go
backwards .. Bul eg not letting you
and me have a normal relationship
that family members have / why 7
What's the threat. ? | am frying to
understand . Sometimes | wish she'd
consent to see a therapist with me
because you only have one mom and
in her case one parent and | only
have her . And what occurred was
the most humiliating , degrading and
nonsansical and greedy thing that's
ever happened to me . | am nol
angry im just aware the lengths she
can go to for money . Well she's my
dgaughter and im not going to starve
or be in penury because she 1sht
pissed that she has a half billion
dollar hole . Her dad wrote * sha'll
come back as fire and bum all the
liars leave a blanket of ash on the
ground " at his most anguished and
hopeless and helpless feeling . He
was falking to our baby . But she
doesn't seem to care about it to the
point of aversion . |d really like to sit
down and try and work through this
stufi =0 there’s no festenng secrats
Anyway | do love her unconditionally
| just won't go backwards .
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LOVE, Courtney

(310) 849-7621
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LOVE, Courtney

(310) 849-7621

Index: 26422-26449-D

Anyway | do love her unconditionally
| just won't go backwards

Anyway please delete my texis |
don't want to incur some sort of wrath
- that's territying and | have a temper
too / im not a doormat

02-04-2015 17:09

But wilt her | know it seems | am . It's
just | love her so much and feel so
guilty | couldn't protect her .

02-04-201517:13

But | am conflicted about the decision
to destroy me public ally with
aftorneys and not think twice about it
| don't know what she fegls now she
has never apologised for it . In fact |
am used to people thinking | baal her
or something . But she like me is a
fighter - | hope she uses that energy
with love and an open heart . Anyway
im now officially worried about you / |
don't think Fbc could survive without
you - and Id like to {alk to like real
family that's loving talks to real family
| wish only the best to tot Isiah
Only the best and all your dreams will
happen and im behind you 1000%
Love you kiddo . X ¢




happen and im behind you 1000% .
Love you kiddo _ X ¢

02-08-2015 09:55

Index: 26422-26449-E

Im really worried about what's going
on with you . | wish like a real family
you would just tell me . | won'l tell
anyone . X ¢

02-08-2015 13:06
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Ac always, | wish you and Sam
nothing excepl all of the happiness
and success in the world. I'm happy
1o talk with you in person when you

get home. My desire to meet in
person has nothing to do with privacy
regarding Sam Lutfi or Frances. Lois
of love & safe travels,

‘ Messages (25) ,

<ourtney Mama-in-Law

Sam Lutfi

PS
If u have a moment, reread each of
the texts I've sent you over the

course of the past 3 weeks. If you
don't have them | do and I'll share
thern with you in person

LOVE, Courtney

(310) 849-7621
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LOVE, Courtney

(210) 849-7621

Index: 26422-26449-F

PS
If u have a momenl, reread each ol
the laxts I've sent you over the

course of the past 3 weeks. If you
dont have them | do and I'll share
them with you in person

02-08-2015 16:27

Ok I'm just really worried . Xc

02-08-2015 1913

Fbc just told me about Sam . | had no
idea | have a Rottweiler whose out of
control. Just fucking ignore him . Im
50 sorry . Temibly s0

02-08-2015 1922

| told him to knock it the fuck off . if
he continues please tell me . Ignore
him

| should not have shared nr concam
with him . Im sofry you are being
growled at and threatened = He's
probably drunk . Just ignore it
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growded at ana threatened . He's
probably drunk . Just ignore it

bain v. Silva

Lo

02-09-2015 18:20

Index: 26422-26449-G

| think | made a mistake with Franny
and told her you and Sam have
spoken in the past . I just sout of
came out - | am not frying to throw
you under the bus W Im in NYC to do
letterman and will be back in la
wedsday and want to see Fbc in
person / | dont want it taken out on
me what Sam said | do not share his
opinions - and he was very much out
of line . 1 sent him back to his dogs
and would fike him out of my life
entirely - im really really sormy and
terribly sorry for the health problems
your having . | have some major high
end medical connections and If you'll
accept my help | want to help . But as
you said she keeps us separated - |
don't know why - | feel like she's
taking it out on me . Sam is not my
representing on earth . He doesn't
even reflect what | think or feel and
the last thing you need is 1o feel
attacked right now . Again | apologise
for his behavior | don't know what
else to say excep! im sending you
love and light . So sorry he's out of
control dude . Now my daughter is
mad at me . We do better in person
on the occasion she comes by . |
wang this family to be prosperous
and loving . And | will do whatever
that takes to make that happen . But
you need to assert yourself too . Your
her husband . if you want me
included then you should say 5o . Im
not attacking you please don't think
that - im trying to be supportive . | do
adore vou . Know & . With love and
sincernity X C
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LOVE, Courtney

(310) B49-7621
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Index: 26422-26449-H

(310) 849-7621

adore you . Know it . With love and
sincerity . X ¢

02-09-2015 18:47

Thank you. All good vibes. Don'l
sweat it. Totally fine_ | think it's a
positive thing you did that Talking in

person will keep each one of us
accountable. Look forward to getting
tegether when you're home Lots of
lova.

02-08-2015 19:01

| didn't mean to . | don't feel free to
text what | would like to . But | assure
you | do not share his opinion on any
level . We will talk this week . Keep
your chin up kiddo . X ¢

02-09-2015 19:11

Honestly don't sweat it. Totally fine. |

think it's a positive thing you did thal
| have the skin of an alligator

02-08-2015 18:12

| sort of do and sort of don't . Im in a
fucking hell of my own making with
this guy and its spilling onto you . |
feel like shit . | feel like shit . | feel like
shil . About it and | can't text much
more than that




Lo
LT

s

shil . About it and | can't text much
more than that
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Index: 26422-26449-1

02-13-2015 14:35

Hey . Are you recovering from the
grenade he launched ? | had no idea
and | don't know the contents . Im
just really sorry . Im trying to gel
ahold of my kid s0 she can come
over and we can make a plan to just
end it - but she hasn't responded o
me . Is she alright 7 Are you 7 Lmk
XxcC
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02-13-2015 15:01

Flease Lmk .

02-13-2015 15:24

Are you touring w fob 7 | have a lame
little tour with lana dei Rey . Oh god ..
How | got into that one !

02-13-2015 16:43

Hi, Frances is with John | haven'
been in touch her tho. I've been

working all day. Sorry I've got to go.
Look forward to hanging soon

LOVE, Courtney

(310) 849-7621




02-13-2015 16:43

Hi, Frances is with John. | haven'
been in touch her tho. I've bean

working all day. Sorry 've got to go.
Look forward to hanging soon.

Index: 26422-26449-)

02-13-2015 16:44

Likewise .
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LOVE, Courtney
(310) 849-7621




Sitva v Love, ef af

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF §$25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintifi”s Exhibits

Exhibit:



et ol

Sarm Lutfi D 11 al 12:W P
Te Me

OVE,

Lo

Gotcha, no prob.  Soery inomy own state of penic mysell.  Alan Goldman end byrnes promised your mom 8 check on Oct 15th that she
with gounting on o pay these setilement deadlings. Mow Thay*re saying Dec 15th which cant work cause she will be pannbess for fw
mihe moriha, Hell can | ask you o wor? Won't be upsel i you Say na, But think you can email byrres and Alan end oo your mom? Just
amying hey, my mother was foid sha d recelye a check on Oct 15t and that (s vary unlsir il that dossn't kappen,..

algniFguidmankngll com, Qpeid nlivw Goim,  Qoaintny cioop e misd . coim
Thay basically rubbed it in our 1&.&& aIraa:l:,r that you don't case Ehat it's coming in Dec retbar Ehan eyl weak.

5o

Courtney Love Debt

Reply, Raply AB or Forward | More

Ml
To Sam Lutli

Email Traffic Re

Tall u what I'll do ihat IF | can gat a8 package delivarad tonight or tomomow, Falr trade ol 7

OOt 11, 2013, at 12204 P, Sarn Lutl <gamlsiSomail.oom:> wiobe:

S Lutfl
To bia

D 50 hare's my dilemmi.  Your mem wae 1ald she'd get & big check on Oct 15 80 we acoounted for that, Due Ol 18l were a kagal
ratainer of 50k, & check 12 bryan Freedman for anolber B0k, rent 18k and ames for 155, We negotiated with everyone bo wail B he
15th, they all agreed 1o do so bul this weak Alan and Byrne's sakl woops iUl come Decembar 15th, Fva managad fo bemow around
Gk 50 for bat short fha mest. And fnily, your mom's Gaen lving vary frsgally all yaar But aven i théy advance har B0k thees 8 still fwa
mcnitha tll har next chack and numerous olhar bills to pay 6 theén, | wish they'd change the format 10 8 monthly disbursament rather
than gquartary. Do you go through this as well? Thay truly are nol macemizing the poterdial of this catalogue, Thay keap clalming that

yaid're find and kappy with the way things am. | don™ think thay ever axpacied that you and your mom would aver speak again, But
guraly, both you and Courney should raally have millions in savings ard in propestias and other invastments. Sary o vand to you hese
bt % hand o discasss with your mom without having her fad into pandemonium, although dghtiully So. | meen | gat it, Sha's mada
plenty mestakes in the past, but Bmes have ehanged.. Would be nice bo $es hed buy o home and start a savings aceount eic, Bahh im
venting fo vou hae yal | have no real underlying gqueation. Just leels ke everylimes we phig one bide in Bhis boal, anather one (B being
drlled. | ko you're thinking Fuck this guy and whene's Roas iol, don'l womy, that's being taken care of .. bul I'll be dry after that, 50
trying desperstely 1o work on edilling the cockie gr.

Reply, Reply All or Forward | More

O Dol 11, 2013 7208 PMV, <gilgonSy b, oot wrolec
| was out shapping for my shap kid Ior school, Fhaase re-gend thair emails and maybe a nicer ough dmdt of what | should sy
becaige | don'l have this problam wilh these pacpla. | doubt my emailing them will do snyihing bot | w8 smad tham and 'l ses
whal | can do. B they aren’t pestpaning my chack I'll avan tell them o gve my eom check 1o ber, Olkay, This Is coming close 1o
crogsing boundades, jusl hought | would gree you far waming. Tha only solution | can think ol ta sending her a check mysail. If
thay don't lisien tome thore's nod mech mone | can dooovan H | hound them evarpday. | don'l have much power when it comes 1o
e, In Bac] thes email will be the lirst Bms FPye contacled them direclly and not through Bawyars, I they don'l heien o me yoi
cannot continue 1o ask me o send a baraga of emals/calls et o them bacausa thal will pul nte jpopady my som checks as
wsll, Do Koy webial firme rose i@ coming?Y

OnOcl 11, 2013, at 4:46 PM, Sarm Luth gl ciane werole:

* Bam Lukfi LAl 171 &l 7= P
To Ma

Don'l worry aboul It Don'l kave lo do 1t and caranty no nesd 1o lend your oain money. '8 boxd him,now

Aepdy; Reply All or Forward | Mo




On Oel 11, 2003 743 PM. <effcopivaloo oo wite:
| keap my ward I'll emmail them °mefot gonna dick you or iy motboer arcond just girmmea their emails pleasa. | want my
mather to be able to pay her rent.

Sarm Ludfi
o Bla

Mo, i wasn't a condlon. Il wes a mquest and by no means ane you obigaled o do it especially whon you're uncomionable doing so.
Topio dropged,  Boss should be domrs balons ban bbw

Haply, Roply All or Forward | More

Email Traffic Re: Courtney Love Debt

O Ot 11, 20013 8204 P, <elfcotdiyahiog o wiots!
| uncierstand what wes being psked of me wasn't an obdigation but | kesp my word ahways. All | meant by thai pariculsr
messags about almoat crossing boundares was the intense amount of detad. Flease resend me their emails. Il you don’t | will
{ind them regardless. | want my mother tonot have to owe amyone anything and she already owes a ot of ppl . | think it's
rediculous that they pushed the check back and | want to at least say | tied, | was [ust saying to you Ehat I they don’t listen o
ma I've done what | cando. Please let me do something. | want (o do this for my mother because she's my mom and ahe has
very faw ppl coming to her dedense. don't sifip away my ability o defend her and try to get har what's rdghtfully here. Pease
resand amaiks Sam, Subject wen't be dropped untll | get their emedls, Afso tell Roes to be &8 gulet as possibbe bacause | have
my In kv over, Talk to you soon | hopse

On Oet 11, 2003 E04 PM, <pll copifyvalion coms wiole;
| underatand what was being asked of me wasn't an cbligation but | keep my wond alweays. All | meant by thet particular
muirGS e abod almosl crossing boundaries was the intensa amount of detail. Flease resend me thalr eamails, B pou don't | will
find tham ragandlass, | wanl my mether fo nal hve bo owe aryona anything and she alrady owes a lof of ppd § 1 think t's
ridicuious that they pushad the chack back and | want to at least say | tled. | was just saying ta you that if they don't listen to
me I've done what | can do. Please let me do someathing. | want fo do this for my mother because ahe's ry mom and ahe has
very few ppl coming to her defense, don't strip away my ability to dedend boer and fry 10 get her what's rightiully hers. Pleasa
resend emails Sam. Subject won'l be dropped unil | get their amads, Also tell Ross (o be as gidet a5 possible because | have
iy 10 lews ouer, Talk 1o you §oon | hope.

On Oat 11, 2013, at 7:49 PM, Sam Luth <pamiytifamall.com= wroba:

S Smiul i Bgmad Com
To Ma

alpr@gokdmantnel] com
K Il wribe up & draft in beevity and sand it shortly

Reply, Reply AR gr Forward | Mora

Afigigmail.com =
7 g Ll
To Ma

Briw Ehank you, trdy swesceme of you

Reply, Reply All or Forward | Mare




Sam Lutfi
To Me

O just wirile whatewer voul fealyou want 1o and maybs ¢ i ¥
But now | have bo ligune out bow to nalill the jar how much tima do | has di that biw{

Silva v Love, et af

Courtney Love Debt

Raoply, Roply 4l or Forward | More

Me
Ta Sam Lulh

i gat acript on 20th § thowght it was the 181N | was wiong) S0 so0nar he beter bul | can make thesa 20 ast me this weak « o Tew doys |
hl:pl L {u’ ll'rr'l‘.-lTIE badang 1he 20 would be ides! just 80 | don't, Yol hl"h:ﬂ'll'. rave 8 aaizare or anyihing. B l'l".'l-E"!r' Simse ur frallya] 1o ancther
counlry for e cookie jar go wheneyar u have tha lima I don't think u gat how appreciative ma & CL sa, Sariously, you ock, lnsma
amall thosa fuckars In the maming as o big fucking fak thark you

Email Traffic Re

O Cat 11, 2013, al B:13 P, Sam Lutl <gamidlEpmsal oo wiota:




Silva v Love, et af

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintifi’s Exhibits

Exhibit:
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Sifva v Love, ef al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintiff’s Exhibits

Exhibit:



TEAT MESSAGES — NoHR BARASCHIN £ EAIAH SILVA,

I : 1, 132014 /1750 frs,

oD =) B b B W ka e

e A i S ™ | (o] bd fuid  — = = = = —_ = s = e

MARASCHIM:

SILVA:

SiLVA:

PARASCHIM:

MARASCHIM:

MARASCHIN:

MARASCHIM:

MARASCHIN:

SILVA:

SILVA:

SILVA:

Page1of2

Text Messages Between
MADIR MARASCHIN & ISAIAH SILVA

January 13, 2014 // 17:50:03-18:04:54

Can't wait to sleep though was good biz in Vegas

Michael said he'd let me know tomorrow marning ASAP

Prab around TYam I'll know

awesome ... I'm working though let me know so | can be down in early eve and

Rock new cymbal

Banging ;} and thsnk u

| heard a bird telling my u are playing Kurt guitar 7 Fuck yeah

that is an honor ;)

Ward

Mo prob

It was a anniversary present



TEAT MESSAGES — NADIR MARKSCHIN B ISAINH SILVA

Sl Sl . Cosirinesy Lo, ptof ¥0.23.3044 J7 1750 hrs.
Page 2af 2
20 SILVA: Wedding gift
K1)
3 MARASCHIN: Did she like the room ?
32
i3 SILVA: Since he can't meet me it was Frances way of letting me get to know her dad
34
35 PARASCHIN: It's pretty cool man
36
17 MARASCHIN: u should write on it and see what happens ;)
K}
19 SILVA: It's weird it just feels like an awesome vintage guitar but | don't ever think about
40 who it belonged to inthat way. | think about it in terms of my father in law gave
41 me a guitar. Just like my dad giving Frances a guitar. It's hard to think about it in
43 terms of what the general population thinks of it as, like a "Kurt Cobain" guitar.
43 Weird,
44
45 MARASCHIN: Yeah that's true too , Brandon just texted me that he is coming over at 7 30 7
46
47 SILVA: Coo
48
44
a0
sl
52
93
54
55
56

57



01-13-2014 1750

Can't wait to sleep though was good
biz in Vegas
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Index: 4695-4716-4

L

January 13, 2014

Michael said he'd lel me know
tomormow moming ASAP

Prob around 7am I'll know

awesome _.. I'm working though let
me know 5o | can be down in early
eve and Rock new cymbal

Banging ;) and thsnk u

| heard a bird telling my u are playing
Kurt guitar ? Fuck yeah

that iz an honor ;)
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that is an honor ;)

95-4716-B

01-13-2014 17:51

January 13, 2014
Index: 46

It was a anniversary present

Did she like the room ?

01-13-2014 17:52

Since he can't meet me it was

Frances way of letting me get to
kmow her dad

01-13-2014 17253

It's pretty cool man

u should write on it and see whal
happens |)
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u should write on it and see what
happens ;)

Index: 4698-4716-C

01-13-2014 18:00

January 13, 2014

It's weird it just feels like an awesome
vintage guitar but | don't ever think
about who it belonged to in that way.

| think about it in terms of my father

in law gave me a guitar. Just like my
dad giving Frances a guitar. It's hard
to think aboul & in terms of whal the
general population thinks of it as, like
a "Kurt Cobain" guitar. Weird

01-13-2014 18:01

Yeah that's true too , Brandon just
texted me that he is coming over at 7
307

01-13-2014 18:04
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TEXT MESSVGES ~ IAN VOLEER & SialaH SHVA

it ST v, Crmsbiay e el Q1362014 /1 1010 hrs,

SILVA:

SILVA:

SILVA:

VOLKER:

SILVA:

SILVA:

VOLKER:

VOLKER:

SILVA:

SILVA:

P Lol 2

Text Messages Between
AN VOLKER & ISAIAH SILVA

Jonuary 26, 2014 j/ 18:18:47-18:33:16

[Phato of Martin guitar]

[Phota af Martin guitar]

| was just given that

Waow man incredible.

It's from the unplugged show

The original case had these trinkets In it and guitar like 20 guitar picks and an
extra pair of strings they've been sitting in storage for 20 years

| was going to guess that. How does it sound? Will it turn you into an

ambidextrous guitar player?

What an awesome piece of his life to own. Truly incrdible!

It was strung right handed. | was told by cl that he'd play right handed around
the house. The strings are original. It's weird, I've started to forget "what it is”

probably a good thing or id never touch it cuz it's worth mare than my life

Hence why nobody can know it's out of storage



TEXT REESSAGES — Lk VOLEER B I50104 SILWA

01,26.2014 /) 1E1E fes

=

30
3l
33
33
4
35
6
37
18
39
40
al
42
43

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

SILWVA:

VOLKER:

S A:

VOLKER:

VOLKER:

SILVA:

VOLKER:

VOLKER:

FageZof 2

And given to me

People would kill for that literally

Yeah. What's the estimated value? If you don't mind sharing that with me. If not

| understand,

2m

Wow, Well | think you should play it! | think he would have wanted you to.
Especially considering your past history with his music.

Ps. Your life s worth more than S2mi

Not to crazy ppl

| know, But crazy people are crazy.

Let's try and hang out soon. Catch up.
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VOLKER, lan

Index: 17994-18011-A

(714) 932-2791

Wow man incrediple.

01-26-2014 1819

01-26-2014 18:20

01-26-2014 18221

i it &nd gultar Bee 20 guitar plcks

and an exira pair of srings hey've
been siftng m slorage for 20 years
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VOLKER, lan

Index: 17994-18011-B

(714) 932-2791

01-26-2014 1821

The onginal case had these trinkets
in it and guitar like 20 guitar picks

and an extra pair of shings they've
been sitting in storage for 20 years

| was going to guess thal. How doas
it sound? Will it tumn you into an
ambidextrous guitar player?

01-26-2014 18:22

What an awesome piece of his life to
own. Truly incrdible!

01-26-2014 1824

It was strung right handed. | was lold
by cl that he'd play nght handed
around the house. The strings are
onginal. It's weird. I've started to
forget “what it =™ probably a good
thing or id never fouch it cuz it's
worth more than my life

Hence why nobody can know if's out
of storage

01-26-2014 1825

And given lo me




Yeah. What's the estimated value? If
you don'l mind sharing that with me.
if not | understand.

Index: 17994-18011-C
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01-26-2014 18:26

01-26-2014 18:27

Wow. Well | think you should play it! |
think he would have wanted you to.
Especially considering your past
history with his music

01-26-2014 1832

Ps. Your life 1s worth more than $2ml

01-26-2014 18:33

| know. But crazy people are crazy.

Let's try and hang out soon. Caich
up.

(714) 932-2791

VOLKER, lan




Sifva v Lowve, i al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF 325,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintiff's Exhibits

Exhibit:
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COBAIN:

TEXT MESSAGE = FRAMCES COBATN
11.12.304 7 0337 hrs.

Page lail

Text Message
FRAMNCES COBAIN
Fitvg v. Love, &t af

November 12, 2014 // 0237 hrs.

So | almost dies tonight. | had a grand mal seizure. Isaiah thought | had died in
his arms. Pretty intense. | shouldn't be alive but | am which is a good thing so I'm
texting everyone | love and telling them | LOVE YOUIIl Thank you for being my
friend, someone | can always count on who constantly shows me nothing but
respect and humor and kindness and creativity which is hard to find in the world.

Uran --



Silva v. Love, et al

11-12-2014 02:37

So | almost died tonight.
| had a grand mal

Isaiah thought |
had died in his arms.
Pretty intense. |
shouldn't be alive but |
am which is a good thing

so I'm texting everyone |
love and telling them |
LOVE YOU!!! Thank you
for being my friend,
someone | can always
count on who constantly
shows me nothing but
respect and humor and
kindness and creativity
which is hard to find in
the world. Ur an

GRAND MAL SEIZURE TEXT




Sifva v Love, et al
UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintiffs Exhibits

Exhibit: 11
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COBAIN:

HANDWWTITTEM NOTLE - FRANCES COBAIN TO ISALAH SILVA
02323016

Fage1of I

Handwritten Note
FRAMNCES COBAIN to ISAIAH SILVA
Sitva v. Love, ef af

February 12, 2016

Isaiah, | love you. Please don't think of this as abandoning you or as cruel or
crude. That's not my intention in the slightest. | simply want to be the best
version of myself & | feel like as scary as it is to live without this numbness /
warm safety blanket, not having it will force me to evaluate my priorities & to be
productive about who | know | am and (lllegible) | know | can be. | feel | have
been stuck in the same cycle of misery and the chaos & almost physical pain of
wondering when, where, how & the gnawing need that eats away at the pit of
my stomach forces me to focus most of my energy on that & know in my heart of
hearts, within my truth that it's not healthy, it's essentially a deathwish for me. |
don't want to have a deathwish. | need to have a |ust for life or | fear my soul’s
ambition will loose (sic) all it has to offer. | need to learn to love myself before...
lillegible)...



February 12, 2016

COBAIN, Frances — NOTE LEFT FOR SILVA




Sifva v Love, et al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintiff"s Exhibits

Exhibit:
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COBAIM:

TEET MESSAGE CECHARGL — FRARCCS COfM TO LINDSEY
Seprembnr 3005

Papelofl

Text Message Exchange
FRAMCES COBAIN & LINDSEY
Sitva v, Love, et al

September 2015

You are NOT kidding even a littie, even her go fund me pic is with the papa roach
guy. That's some stalkerish dedication right there. It's gonna be Charlie in 5
years. Oh god | forgot to tell you my mom leaked that me and Isaiah got married
to the press... Our bloodlines suck [emajis — hypodermic syringe, fist, explosion,
knife, knife, knife] thank Satan we formed our own families {Isaiah doesn’t count
he's just a black cloud but he sure knows how to scare the shit out of me he's
selling everything he owns and asked John three times now where/how to get a
gun....if he kills himself I'm bringing him back from the dead so | can kill him tho |
wouldn't have to get a postnuptial or deal with lawyers... . KIDDING I'm just
KIDDING....) anyway let me know what info you get about ur mom and sis if you
want to talk to someone about it I'm always here and | can be physically at your

side in 20 minutes.



Cobain & Lindsey
Silva v. Love, et al

You are NOT kidding even a
little, even her go fund me pic is
with the papa roach guy. That's
some stalkerish dedication right
there. It's gonna be Charliein 5
years. Oh god | forgot to tell
you my mom leaked that me and
Isatah got married to the

press ... Our bloodlines suck

W = o« « thank Satan we
formed our own families (Isaiah
doesn’t count he's just a black
cloud but he sure as hell knows
how to scare the shit out of me
he's selling everything he owns
and asked John three times now
where/how to get a gun .... if he
kills himself I'm brining him back
from the dead so | can kill him
tho | wouldn't have to get a
postnuptial or deal with

lawyers .... KIDDING I'm just
KIDDING ....) anyway let me
know what info you get about ur
mom and sis If you want to talk
0 someone about It I'm always

here and | can be physically at

Send

TEXT MESSAGES RE: SILVA SUICIDAL & FIREARMS




Cobain & Lindsey
Siflva v. Love, et al

Searching... 12:32 PM
€ Messages LINDSEY

you my mom leake
Isalah got marned to the

press ... Our bloodlines suck
M« o « « thank Satan we
formed our own families (Isaiah
doesn't count he's just a black
cloud but he sure as hell knows
how to scare the shit out of me
he's selling everything he owns
and asked John three times now
where/how to get a gun .... if he
kills himself I'm brining him back
from the dead so | can kill him
tho | wouldn't have to get a
postnuptial or deal with

lawyers ... KIDDING I'm just
KIDDING ....) anyway let me
know what info you get about ur
mom and sis if you want to talk
to someone about it I'm always
here and | can be physically at
your side in 20 minuets.

Saturday S5

TEXT MESSAGES RE: SILVA SUICIDAL & FIREARMS




Sifva v Love, ef al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $235,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintifi”s Exhibits

Exhibit: 13



TEKT BAESSAGE EXCHRANGE SLIBIECT IMPERSOSATING |SAH SILVA & SIMON BERNETT

i 1 v May 2016
Pisge 10 1
1 Text Message Exchange
2 SUBJECT IMPERSONATING ISAIAH SILVA B SIMON BENNETT
3 sitvo v. Love, et ol
4
5 Moy 2016
3
T  SILVA®: I'm feeling suicidal
B Can't take this much longer
Q | feel awful for the things I've done
1
Il BENNETT: I*ll call you in a minute
12 Don’t do anything
13 Hello?
14 Isaiah
15 Pick up
16
17
18
19
20
2]
22
23
24
25
26
27
28 [* - Subject impersonating saiah Silva vig his hocked iMessage account.|



Silva v. Love, et al

sanos ATET "LTE

£ Messages ™. '/‘Isaiah

'm feeling suicidal™._ /

From Silva's iMessage Account to Bennet

Can't take this much longer

L |

| feel awful for the things I've
done

I'll eall you in a minute

Don't do anything

iMESSAGE TO BENNETT RE: FEELING SUICIDAL




Silva v _Love, et al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintifi”™s Exhibits

Exhibit: 14
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Restraining Order After Hearing
CH-140 to Stop Harassment

@ Your nome .ﬂumc.-.rr agking for prodection);
Samuc| Bar

¥our address fekip theis I v fiove & Tawper): (I wou weand poure
elelrgnn o be peivete, give o mailing cddress instead):

Catys State: Zip!

. BT A
Your ielephone fupttorall i Suparior Court of California, -:'-numy =
Your tawyer (if vow have one). (Nome, address, felephone Los Angeles
e, and Stete for menber): Blair Berk (159087) and David I'11 North Hill Stroc

Los Angeles,
Harris (255557), Tarlow & Berk, 9119 Sunset Blvd., Los O AnErs, Con J00TE

Angeles, CA G0069, (310) 278-2111

@ Mame of person o be restrainad: Fill i g8 number;
Osama Lutfi (AKA "Sam Loth") [Cats Number:
BS 128349
[Zescription:
Sex: EM OF Heighe: 57" weight: 180165, Race Arabic
Hair Calor: P/A Eye Color; Brown Age: 36 Duie of Hirih: V871671974

@ Hearing

Thers was a hmm-g
on (are). ‘;l’:l"l-'l at fthme): -3 am U pm Dept: y - Ty -
made the orders at the hearing.

{Weimme of firelicial officer)
These were at the hearing: zy .
tninti F (the person in (0)) FlsintifT's lawyer fmong);___ 2770 4 A¥iREes
[ Defendant (ike person in(@)  d. [0 Defendant's lawyer (name);

@ This Is a Court Order

You must obey all the orders indicated below. IT you do not obey this Order, you can be amested and charged
with & crime. And you rmay have to go to jail, pay a fime of up to 51,000, ar baoth,

@ Expiration Date
This Chider, r.:m-nE for an award of lawyer's fees, expires at: e .'.-l-
gl 927 Drem. Opmor O midnighton {due: 7/ f/ ﬂj
If no date is present, this Ornder expires three years from the date of iSsuance,

& oEARD

This is a Court Order.
i b e Restraining Order After Hearing CH-140, Fage 1af 3

Cago ol CvePocpcurs, 54376 and 6219 to Stop Harassment (CLETS f
Mpne {Clvil Harassmant) } i
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Case Numbaer:
your name: Samuci Barth B3128349

(6) (1 Personal Conduct Orders
You must met do the following things wo the people listed in (5) and @3
a [7] Harass, arack, sirike, threaten, mssault (sexunlly or otherwise), hit, follow, stalk, desiroy personal
properiy, kesp under surveillance, or block movemants,
b. [2] Conteet {direcily or indirectly), telephone, send messages, mail, or e-mail,
c. [Z] Take any action, directly or through others, to obtain the addresses or lacations of the persons in (L) and
{if itemn « ix not checked. the cones has fornd good cause nor fo make thiz ordoe)

Peaceful written contact trough o lowyer or o process server or other person for service of legal papers
related to & court case does nad violate these orders.

@ [[] Stay-Away Order

Yow muar atey al leas r.-:.ﬂtrm-',l:_“l:l_ ywirds away from;
8. [#] The person listed in (T €. ] Vehicle of person in(3) [ Vehicles of persons in (00
b. [ The people listed in {5 f. [ The protected children's schoel of ehild care

¢ [7] The home of the persons in(Dand-d & L1 Other frpecifiy:

d, [F] Jobs or workplaces of the persons

n

This stay-away order does not prevent the person in {2) from going to or from that person’s home or place of
work.
@ No Guns or Other Firearms

You eannot own, possess, have, buy or try to bay, receive or try 1o receive, or in any other way get a gun or
firearm,

Turn In or Sell Guns or Flrearms
Y oa) Friegd

* Sell 1o & Yicensed gun dealber or tum in fo police eny guns or fireanms that you possess or contral,
Thia muxi be done within 24 bours of being served with this order.

« File a receipt with the court within 48 hours of receiving this order that proves puns have been turned
in or ol | Fou may uxe CH-145 for i)

7] Other Orders fipecify). You must not log into or otherwise access anline accounts registered to

andfor setup by the persons listed in (1), This includes, but is not limited 10, e-mail, Twitter, and
Faccbook accounts. You also must not use the Intemet 1 impersonate the persons Tisted in (1),

@ [0 Other Protected Persons
List of the full mames ol all family and hoosehold members protected by these arders:

Thisis a Court Order.
T e Restraining Order After Hearing CH-141, Paga 2 of 3
to Stop Harassment (CLETS) 3>

(Civil Harassment)
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Case Mumber:
Samuel Barth BS128349

W our nanic:

Instructions for the Protected Person

To the person in (3} (Wrire the name of the person in(3) ) Sumuel Barth

Delivery to Law Enforcement

I the cour issues restraining orders, by the close of bisiness on the date this Order is made, you or Yo
allomey must deliver & copy of this Order and uny proaf of serviee forms to cach law enforeement agency

listed below:

Mame of Law Enforcement Agoncy: Address (City, Sate, Zip)

LAPD - Pacific Community Police Stat 12312 Culver Blvd,, L.A., CA 90066
Fairfax County FD - McLean Districi S il Raod, McLcan, VA 22101

¥ No Fee for Service of Order by Law Enforcement
The sherilf or marshal will serve ihin Order withowt charge because:
a. [ The Order is based on stolking.
b [£] The Order is based on o credible threat of viakence.

& [ The person in () isentitled to o fee waiver,
UE‘EZM > -—': : 3
e RENLIL BAACHID S
Warnings and Notices o the Restralned Personin 8

You Cannot Have Guns or Firearms

Y ou cannat own, have, possess, buy or try to buy, receive or try to receive, or atherwise get a gun while this Order
is in effect. If you do, you can go to jail and pay a 51,000 fine. You must sell 10 0 licensed pun deaber or tem in to
police iny puns or firearms that you have or control in aceordance with item(8) above. The coun will require you
to prove that you did go. If you do not obey this Order. you can be charged with o erime.

Instructions for Law Enforcement

This Order is effective when made. 1 ks enforcenble amrwhers in all 50 states, the Disirict of Columbdz, all irital
tands, and all LS. territories end shall be enforced as if it were an Onder of that jurisdiction by any law enforcement
agency that has recerved the Order, 18 shown a copy of the Cirder, ar has verilied 113 existence on the Califormin

Law Enforcement Telecommunications System (CLETS). IT the law enforcement agency hos not received proof

al service on the restrained person, and the restriined person was not present ot the court hearing, the agency

shall advise the restrained person of the terms of the Order and then shall enfarce it. Violations of this resiraining
order arg subject o criminal penalties.

(Clerk will fill out this parr)
Clerk's Certificate

Clerk’s Cortificate 1 eertify that this Restraining Order Afier Hearing to Siop Harosoment (CLETS) is o true
Jeeall and correct copy of the eriginal on file in the court,

Date: — Clerk, by » Deputy

This is a Court Order,

el Restraining Order After Hearing CH-140, Paga 301 3

to Stop Harassment (CLETS)
{Civil Harassment)
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Request for Orders to
CH-100 Stop Harassment Ciork siampis ca Ar when farm i (od.
@ Your g?“ﬁtﬁmn asking fov proteciion): ¢
Your nddress fiokip dhis § voue e o feweper): (I vow wani vour LOS ANGELES Su ERIOR COURT
aclarasy fo be privie, give o matling oddess iesead): SEP 1 0 700

City: Btate: Zlp:
Your elephone number oo | b
¥ our bnweyer (if vou frerve oue): (Name, addvess, lefephone

merrrher, end Siode Bar mnher); Fil i powst mame and siaof ooges;
Suparior Court of Californta, County of

Blair Berk (159087} and David Harmis (235557)

Tarlow & Berk, 9119 Sunsct Blvd., Los Angelcs, CA 90069 IL:T ;:ﬁﬁ_“ _—

300 2782111 PR
(319) Los Angeles, CA 90012

@ Meme of person you want protgction from,
Osama Lutfi (AKA *Sam Lutfi*)

Describe the person:  Sex: FIM [ F weight: 180 lbs. ‘Couri i ) chsw number whan foom ip fled.
H i Casi Nunber:

Huigghe: T Fage: Arnbic #loir Color: M/ A E E ﬁ ﬂ

Eye Color; BrOWn__ age: 36 Date of Birh: D8/16/1974 BS18

Home Address (if vou know): 12629 Caswell Avenue, Unit P2

City; 105 Angeles Stare: _CA _ 7ip. 90066
Work Address (il vou kmow): NIA
Ciry: A State; A Zip N/A
@ Besides you, who needs protection? (Fowmily or heiehold srembiers)
Full Nasme Ses  Ape  Liveswithvoy? How are they related to you'
= (0 ¥Yes [ Mo
[l ¥es CNe
[J¥es CINo
O¥es ONo

L] Check here if you need more space. Attach o sheet of poper and write “CH-100, ftem 3—Deteribe Protectid
Fersons ™ e the fop of the pags.
Why are you filing in this coan? (Check of thal upoie)
[7] ‘The persan in(Z) lives in this county.
[#] 1 was hurt (physically or emotionally) by the person in (Z) here,
[0 Orther {ypacif:
@ How do you know the persan in(@)7 (Dexorifie):
Please sce attached Declarations of Samucl Barth, Dieborah Barth, Nathan Barth, and Torey Barth,

Thisie nota Court Order,
el s i wee s iz R@quest for Orders to Stop Harassment CH-100, Faga 1 o7 4
Pawinad Juiy |, BET. Mardsiay Fom - (Civil Harassma - ¥

Coen U D) Posadis, B BTTA wal E370
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Case Number:

Your nune: Samuc! Barth E S 1 E B3 4. E

@ Degeribe how the pesson in@hﬂ harassed you!

a. Date of most recent harassment: 090N 2010
b. Whe was there? Pleasc see attached Declarations of Samucl Barth, Deborah Barth, Nathan Barth, and

Torey Barth.

e, Did the person in (2) commit any acis of violenee or threaten to commit any acis of viclence against you?
ves [ No
{ vee, dexcribe those acie or theears: Please see attached Declarations of Swnuel Barth, Deborah Barth,
Mathan Barth, and Torey Barth.

d. Did the person in () engage in a course of conduct that harnssed you and caused substantizl emotional

distress? ) Yes [ No
{f yes, deseribe: Please see attached Declarations of Samuel Barth, Deborah Barth, Nathan Barh,

and Torey Barth,

e, Didd the conduct of the person in () described above seriously alarm, annoy, or harass you? [ Yes [ No

[ Check here if vou need more space. Atfach o sheet of paper and write “CH-100, tem 6— Describe
Hevieerirmend ™ of the jop of the pore,

Check the orders you want

@ [¥1 Personal Conduct Orders
1 sk the court to arder the person in () 10 not do the following things to me or enyone listed in(3):
8. 7] Haruss, memek, sivike, threaten, assaull {sexually or otherwise), hi, fallow, slalk, destroy personal
property, kesp under surveillance, o block movermenis.
b. [ Contect (either directly or indirectly), or lelephone, or 22nd messages or mail or e-mail.

The persan in{Z) will also be ordered not 1o ke any action to pet the addresses o locations of niy profecied
persons, their family members, or their caretokers unless the court finds gocd cause not fo make the order.

(8) @ Stay-Away Orders
| ask the court to erder the person in(Z) to stay at least (specifi): 100 yasds away from me
and the people listed in(E) and the places listed bebow: (Chack alf ther apply);
a. [ My home d. [F] My vehicle
b. [7] My job or workplace e. [ Other fipecifiy:
e. [ My children's school or child carc
If the court orders the person in () 1o stay away From all the places listed above, will that persan
s1ili be able to pet to his or her home, school, or job? [¥] Yes [ Ne

I, expiadn;

Thisis nota Caourt Order.

Rarawd Joi 1, 7007 Request for Orders to Stop Harassment CH-100, Fage 7ol 4
{Civil Harassmant) -3
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Your name; Sumuel Barth Im- N"“éus: 12 E d 4 3 \

(8} O others to Be Protected
Should the ather people listed in (3) also be covered by the orders deseribed sbove?

[ Yes [ Ne ] Does not apply
I ves, expluin:

Order Aboul Guns or Other Firearms

I a3k the court to crder the person in(2) to be prohibited from swning, possessing, purchasing, of receiving, or
slempling to purchase or receive firearms and to sell or turn in any guns or firearms that he or she controls,

@ [¥] Other Orders

| ask the court 1o arder the person in(Z) o dpecifin: not log into or otherwise access online

aceounts registered 1o and/or setup by me. This includes, but is not limited to, e-mail, Facchook, and
Twitter accounts. | also ask the court o order the person in (2} to not use the Intemet T impersonate

me or pretend o be me.
@ [{ Temparary Orders
Do you want the court 1o make orders now on the matters listed in (0, through @ that will kst until the

hearing? [ Yes [C] No
{f vaes, explain why you need these orders right now: Please see attached Declarations of Samuel Barth,

Deborah Barth, Nathan Rarth, and Torey Barth.

[ Check here if vou need more space. Atiaeh o sheer of paper and write “CH-100, iten { 2=Temparary
heefers ™ ol fhe fop of the poge,

(13) Dulivery of Orders to Law Enforcement
My lawyer ar T will give copies of the orders 10 the following low enfarcement agencies:
2. Name of Agency: LAPD - Pacific Community Station

Address: (2312 Culver Blvd,
Clyy:Los Angeles State: _ CA_ Zip: 90066

b, Mame of Agency: Fairfax County Police Department - McLean District Station
Address: 1437 Balls Hill Road
Ciry: MeLean State: __VA__ Zip: 22101

[J Other Court Cases
Have you ever asked any court for other restraining orders against the person in(@7? [ ves  [f] No
[fves. specify the countlex and case mumbers if pou know them,

:E This is not a Court Order.
S Request for Ordars to Stop Harassment ATt
9 {Civll Harassmant) -3
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[A5) (@ Time for Sarvice
Yo masad Mﬂmpwmmlhluvdw{mﬁﬂ]mMmh@ﬂiﬂnElh,ﬂh:hnl}l.uhw.in;

ualess the court orders a diferent e for servies, (Form O 35 sxpéping “What Is Proof of Beevice ™ Form
OH-1 30 sy ba woed ta shaw the cour thal the pupers e been rerved,) I your papers cannot be served a1
lesst S dayy before the hesring and yau nood mene time, explain why:

=i i EoF = H 8 H iR

& No Fes For Flling
1 el the court io waive the filing Fee becauss te peraon ia(T) has vsad or thretened to uss violenoe agninst

me, hus stalked ma, ov has acted ar spoken in some other way thal makes me reasonsbly fear vialence, | am
nslking for s restraining arder t stop this conduct

@ @ NoFaeto Serve Orders
1wk the court to order the sheviffar marshal 1o serve (notify) the pesson in (Z) about the erders for free becauss:
. 2 My request for orders is based on stalking; or
b. & My request fior orders o based on & eredible threat of viglence; or

e [J 1en entitled to & fee waiver,
1o are requenring free service off the orders based ow o fer woiver, you must complefe and e the
Applicatian for Waiver ol Court Fecr and Coits (Form FR-O001)

@ {0 Lawyer's Foes and Costs
I azk the court tp order payment af my:

8, O Luwyer's fees
b O Oar-of-pockel enpensc
Thio amounts requested are:

i 1
[ -
L Chent hare if poss road more spimce. Avtouk o shoet of paper wnd werits "CH-IO0, dem [8—Lawper's Fots ond
i " of she iy g N poge
AddHiona Mellel
1 eakt ihe eguist for edditonal reliel as may be poope.
(#0)  Muomber of pages sttached 1w dis form, ifany
Date; 0082010
David Hasris

I declise wnder penaity of penfory undes the laws of the Siate of
ell abnchments 13 Brue and correst

Dute; UR092010
Bamie| Barth [ ] ?}\.
Thipe ar prl sur name i

Mgraney
that the infarmation sbove snd on

B TER LA T LAt |':I|';'||_'.r
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Request for Orders
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DECLARATION OF DEBORAH BARTH

At T
I, Deborah Bantk, declare as follows:

1. | have never actuslly met Mr. Gsama Lutf (AKA Sam Lutfi) and have no desire 10

bave any contect with him. Nonetheless, ns deniled in the attached Declaration of Samuel Basth,
M. L@MIMM-mﬂMWE% and luudiui_ﬂjt__'hmilj', my
friends, and me unwanied and unsolicited text. chat, snd email messages. In these
communicatioas, he has expressed delusional thoughts and irrational feelings, verbally m:'k:d
and threatened me, and even twied 1o disrupt my relationship with my minoe dsughter, offering her
» cell phone she could vse to avoid my supervision, suggesting he send hex sicting tokets to Los
Angeles, and urging her to seck  court order to terminate my custody. He has also created fuke
online sccounts in my name ond pretended 1o be me while communizating with ashers over the
Tntemet. n the past week. Mr. Lutfi hos somehow menaged to ablain_gecess_to_my. personal
emails, including a: least one email 1 had writien to my nttoroey, and has been forwarding thess
emails (o my som, Samusl .
—, 2 Even more troubling, Mr, Lotfi has giso stalked and harassed my minet daughier,
Torey. Despite my daughter's efforts 1o cutoff communiention with him and despite my explicit
request that he stop communicating with her, Mr. Lutf] has continued 1o contact my daughter and
purposefully attempted to disrupt her life. In recent weeks, E::h'- even gone so far as to oy (o
damage her relationship with 2 high school friend. Whils pratending to be 2 gid named “Alishs"
Mc. Larthh sent & pegative email about my doughter to my dasghter's friend. Wiile peetending o
bz my son Samuel, Mr. Lucfi posted an insulting tirade about my daughter on et friead’s public
Baceboois page, viciously insulting her and accusing her of all sorts of wrongdoing, These actions
have greatly dis!erhsdmﬂdhhlmndmymmm’mltEMWMnm:hmth&:umlm
Eradustion, prom, and callege applicationy.

i Mr. Lutfi apparently suffers from some sort of delusion thar my family and [ are
Yevil” and have purposefully worked to undermine my son fe. He has become
obsessed with the idea that Samuel needs his help and this idea has driven him to engage in
increasingly bizarre and horassing behavior. This behavior has disturbed, upees, and disrupted my
entire family. Both my minar deughter and [ are now quite Erightened of Mr. Lutfi and feel that
oir persomal safety is in immediate jropardy,

DECLARATION OF DEBOIRA K RARTH
!
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sy family and me, even going so far as 1o try to disrupt my dwughter's personal relationships with

12 | eollege in Los Angeles, which is where My, Lutfi resides.

4, Without & restroining arder, [ fear that tsere will not be sufficient law enforcement
meshanisms to keep Mr. Lutfi away fror me or my danghter. especially since he has (1) a history
of mgru[nl in u&mmm.hmiﬁg_hﬂm*h@g_mlmdy-mmmle
restraining orders {ssued againgt him with regard to other perties, (2) incessantly contacted me,
my family, and my family's friends, (3) purposefully worked to distress and emotlonally disturh

igh school friends, (4] evinced a willingness to bend andfor boesk the baw, breaking ioto my son
Samuel's Intemet accounts, impersonating others online, and obtaining sccess to my personal
emails, (5) repestediy made threatening statcments Lo and about me, telling my minor daughser,
for exwrmple, that he hopes § die “the most evil and painfi) deoth possible™, and (6} continued to
escalate in bis obsessive, stulking, and harassing behavior. L am particulerly concerned about M,
Lutii's condoct wowards my daughter, Torey, since she is (1) & minor and (2) hoping to_ atiend

3 1 firmly balieve that Mr. Lutfi will porsist in this conduet, and that this eandict
will eoly worgen, unless and until he s ordered by this eoun o stop.
I deciare unﬂn-pm hynfpu]urymuthplurqndn'nmudm
Execated this '"Elu;r September, 2010, ia ||| G

DECLARATION OF DEBORAN BARTH
2
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DECLARATION OF NATHAN BARTH

._....--'""-
“ I, Hathan Barth, declare as Tollows:

1. | have never solually met Mr. Osama Lutfi (AKA “Sam Lutfi™) and have no desire
to have any comtael with him. Monetheoless, as detailed in the attuched Declaration of Samucl
Barth, Mr. Lulfi hus persistently atempted o contuct me, repeatedly sending me unwanted and
ungoliciled texd, chat, and email messages. In these communications, he has expressed delusional
thoughts and irrational feelings, verhally attscked and insulied me and my family, urged me to
comumit suicide, and direcily threatened me.  Mr. Luili apparenily suffers from some sorl of
delosion that my family and I, particularly my mother, huve purposefully wied (o undermine my
brother, Samuel Barth, Mr. Lutfi is obsessed with “helping™ my brother Samucl overcome andfor
excape our family at any and all costs and regardless of the fact that Samuel does not want or necd
his supposed “help” Given Mr. Lutfi's obsessive thoughis and harassing behavior, | am now
quite frightencd of him and [eel that my personal safely and the sufety of those around me is in
Jropardy.

2. Without a restraining order, | fear that thore will not be sufficient low enforcement

mechanisms o keep Mr. Lutfi away from me or my loved ones, especially since he has (1) a
history of engaging in obsessive, stalking, and harassing behavior and has previously had multiple
im:lﬂining orders issued against him with regard to other parties, (2) ropeatedly and incessanily
contacted me, my family, and my family's friends, (3) evinced & willingness to make contact w
all costy, even going so far as o illegally break inte my brother's online accounts and then conlact
me using those accounts, (4) purposefully worked o distress and emotionully disturb my family
i and me, (5) directly and indirectly thremtened me, writing, for example, “[y]ou fuck with my life
asshole and you opencd up & can of worms for yoursel™
3. Given all of the above, T firmly believe that Mr. Lutfi will persist in this conduct,

and that this conduct will only worsen, unless and until be is ordered by this count w siop.

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct,

Fxocuted this ﬁ&q« of September, 2010, i ||| G

| S

“Nathan B

I DECLARATHON OFF MATHAN BARTH
) I
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1 DECLARATION OF TOREY BARTH . o 77

21

3 I, Tarey Basth, declore oy follows:

¢ Lo As dewailed at length in the attached Declarations of Samuel and Deborsh Burth,

Mr. Osama Lutfi (AKA “Sam Lutfi') has engaged in a pattern of obsessive, stalking, and

? harissing behavior towards me. | am now quite frightencd of Mr. Lutfi and feel thar my personal

f safety is in immedisie jeopardy. 1 respecifully urge the cour to issue an order pretecting both my

7 | mother and | from Me. Lutfi.

8 1 declare emder pennlty of perjury that the foregning is rue and corpect,

9 Executed this L__ day of September, 2010, i | NN

“ THAAN

T | = .

Torey Barih

12 IJ

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20
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A Restraining Order After Hearin
8 CH-140 pm Stop Harassment E mmWhhﬂ.

Y oiur nwme askin, factionl ANG !

DR T 3 e .OS ANGELES SUPERION COURT
Yaur address (skip this f vou have a lawyer): (if you want yoir Ser A8 1010
ackiress fo be private, give o mailing address Instead): J

A, Glanild, CLERK

: = BY
City: Siate: Zip: s et
Your telephone (optional): { 4 perior Court of California, County of
Youe lawyer (if ou have one): (Name, address, telephone Los Angeles
mnmbes, and Sterte Bar munber): Blair Berk (159087) and David E}: T:rﬂlgzj H*‘éiﬂ';gtm
Hors (253557) Tarlow & Berk, 9119 Sunset Blvd., Los =%
ngeles, 069, (10) 278-2111 1
@ Maime of person to be restrained Fil i case number
Osama Lutfi (AKA "Sam Lutfi™) | Case Humber:
BS128351
Description:
gew: @AM OF Height 37 Weight J801bs.  Race: Arabic
Hair Color: A Eye Color: BIOWD_____ Age: 36 Date of Birth: 08/ 16/1974

(3) Hearing

There was & hearing; -

on fedare): ?;F{fiﬂ at (rime): _g;_;k_;.ﬂ_j am O pm. Dept: 1 3 Rm: 7 X
rrade the orders ab the heanng,

{Name of judicial

These peogle-were ot the hearing:

. intiff (the perzon tn (1) Q,Eﬁ'mliﬂ"s MW“W.‘_M‘H m;

b. [] Defendant (the persan in(@) & 1 Defendant's lwwyer (name);

@ This Is a Court Order ;
Viou must ohey all the orders indicated below. Ifynudnnmabajrmisﬂmhr,yuunnhmmanddmged
with & crime, And you may have to g to jail, pay a fine of up to $1,000, or both.

@ Expiration Date
This Order, except for an sward of lewyer's fiens, expires ot aeld e
fime);_____ ¥ Fam Upmor (] midnight on {dare): ql"ﬁ” [red
If no date is present, this Order expires three years from the date of issuance.

This is.a Court Order.

Jelick il Bl CEvermin, whs comieds.on g

B Jufy 1, T007, Lirwiasney Farm H“h"!iﬂinﬂ EE; After Hﬂﬂﬂl’lg CH-140, Page 16/ 3

st i Covl Proesdiis, () SET A w0 5770 to Stop Harassment {GLETE:I' =3
ool vy 0o {Civil Harasamant)



E3FA6E 00

fad o4 . .

CassMump5 128351

Your name: Dcborah Barth

7] Personal Conduct Orders
Vou mmust mat do the following things 1o the people listed in (D) and G
a. [7] Harass, attock, strike, threaten, assault (sexually or otherwise), hit, Tollow, stalk, desiroy personil
property, keep undes surveillence, or biock movements.
b. [ Contaca {directly or indirectly), 1elephone, send messages, mail, or e-mail.
¢. [F] Take any action, directly or through others, to obiain the addresses or locations of the persons in(3) and
@, (i inem o is moi checked, the cour has fannd good caime ol to make this order.)

Pencefl written contact through a lawyer of 8 process Server of ather person for service of fegal papers
related 1o o coun case does not violate these orders.

@ £l Stay-Away Order

You miel stay ot least (pecifil o I yards away from:
a. [7] The person listed in (5 e [7] Vehicle of person in (@) [ Vehicles of persons in @
b, [7] The peopls listed in @ r. [¢] The protected children's school or child care

c. [# The home of the parsons in (D and @ g1 Other (specify):
d [7] Jobs or workplaces of the persons
in(Tyand 45

This stay-away order doos not prevent the person in{Z) from going to or from that persan's home or place of
work,

@ Mo Guns or Other Firearms
You cannol own, possess, have, buy of try to buy, receive of iry 10 receive, of in any other way et o gun of
firearm.

(3) Turn In or Sell Guns or Firearms
Yiou miat:
« Sell to & licensed gun dealer or wm in 1o police any guns or firearma that you pos2ess or control.
This must be done within 24 hours of being served with this order.

« File 2 receipt with the court within 48 hoors of recelving this crder thai proves guns have been urmed
in or sold. (You may use CH-145 for this.)

7] Other Orders (specify): You must not log fnto or otherwise secess online accounts registered to
andlor mE EZ the persons listed in {1} and (1 lg. This includes, but is not limited to, e-mail, Twiter,
accOUNIs. Y ou 8lso must not wse the [nternet 10 impersonate the persons listed in (1) and

an
(L1},

@ [1 Other Protected Persons
* List oF the full names of all family and household members protected by these orders; —

W@Mjﬁ ﬂ?)

sourt Crder

Pavasa by |, 2007

Restraining Order After Hearing 40, Page 20f 3

to Stop Harassment (CLETS) >
[Civil Harassmient)
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Caza Number:

§S128351

Deborah Barth

 aur name:

Inetructions for the Protected Person

To the person in (L) (Write the name of the persan in (D) Deborah Barth

@ 7 Delivery to Law Enforcement
If the court issues restraining orders, by the close of business on the date this Order is maode, you or your
attomey must deliver & copy of this Order and any proof of service forms to each law enforcement agency
listed below:
Nume of Law Enforcement Agency: Address (City, State, Zip)

¥
LAPD - Pacific Community Police Stat 12312 Culver Blvd., L.A., CA 90066
Fairfax County PD - ﬁn%n [istrict 5 1437 Balls Hill Raﬁii. F-'E.'[EEIL. VA 22101

7 Mo Fee for Service of Order by Law Enforcement
The sheri(F or marshai will serve this Order without charge because:
a. [ The Order is based on stalking.
b, [l The Order is besed on a credible threst of violence.

e. [J The person in (1) is entitled 1o a fes waiver, %;L_,,—/(
Dats: M’ >

Jerdicial Ol

A ]
Warnings and Motices 1o the Rostrained Persan in €3

You Cannot Have Guns or Flrearms
You cannot awn, have, possess, buy or try 1o buy, receive or iry [o receive, or otherwise get o gun while this Order
is in effect. If you do, you can go to jail and pay o §1,000 fine. You must sell to o licensed gun dealer or tum in to
palice ny guns or firearms that you have or control in sccordance with item(® above, The court will requine you
1o prove that you did so. 1f you do not obey this Cirder, you can be charged with a erime.

instructions forkaw Enforcermient

This Order is effective when made. It is enforceable anywhere in all 50 states, the District of Columbia, nll 1ritand
lands, and all ULS. territories and shall be enforced as if it were an Order of that jurisdietion by any lnw enforcement
ngency that hes received the Order, is shown a copy of the Order, or has vesified its existence on the California
Law Enforcement Telecommunications System (CLETS). If the law enforcement agency has not received proof

af service on the restrained person, and the restrained person was not present o1 the courn hearing, the agency

shall advise the restrained persan of the terms of the Order and then shall enforce it Violetions of this restraining

order are subject to criminal penalties.
(Clerk will f1l0 ot vhvls pearg)
Clerk's Certificate
Clerk’s Certlficare I certify that this Resiraining Order Afler Hearing to Stop Harassmeni {CLETS) is a true
fewal] amd correct copy of the original on file in the court.
Dt Clerke, by , Deputy
Thisisa GCourt Grder.
N Restraining Order After Hearing CH-140, Pags 3 of 3
to Stop Harassment (CLETS)

[Clvil Harassmant)



. % W L .

e .
C 14t Restraining Drd-rAﬂan'ﬂlrinn
I-I' 11 i lﬂmmm.ﬂt 1 mﬂmlﬂ'llqﬂl 1 farm is fileg
NGE ot 5 )
@ ?nurmgnwmhnrﬁwmmnwﬁmﬁj pe . qu'ammﬂﬂm?
b W o address fkip s {5 pou bave o lavigar) (I vow wan your 25 2007
saldras ALAN Sxten Btass oo
L T —
#y:
o N s -z R

vourseptan (piona): (W) NN (ccro ot o oo, oy o

Your lwver (i pou have oime). (Nome, address, relephome
; 1275 N, Berkeley Avenue
ﬂ“hﬂ ard State -ﬂdrw'ﬂa Fu]lﬂl'l{ﬂ'l. A HEW

ressiralmed: Fill i numbar
i i, Lo

r— —G7NLE29 0

e M OIF Belght _ 5" 7 Weigt /560  Race _ ARAS

Hair Color: 22K By Color B0 Ape: T2 DasofBith: {779
@ Haaring
i <L |
on fdate); ot (timie): Erhnmﬂm.:ﬂ:ﬂ.: NF’? Rm:
made the orders a1 the hearing.
(Name af judiciol afficer)
These people were af the learing:

ol Plaintiff (the person in (3) . 0] Plaintifl's bawyer (name);
b, - Defendunt (the person in(8))  d. ) Defendant's lnwyer fname);

(4) This Is & Court Order

You must abey &l the orders indicated below. 1T you do not abey this Order, you can be amested and charged
with a crime. And you may have to go to jail, pay a fine of up to 51,000, or bath.

(8) Explration Date
Thiz Order, exoept for an sward of lawyer's fioes, mopires at:
fime):____ Dam Opmor [ midnight on (date):
I no date ks present, thin Order expires three years from the dats of issuanos.

Aarlcdl Cabvofvlll pf Cirrin, pheeys Pinsfinion o oo
Wembeeed Jariiity 1, TR Wlerwiatay Fras.
Gy 9 CA Proisian, B3 BT el 17 0
Ageriel] by [0




Coea 1
¥ our mamve; A My s

@ Pearsonasl Conduct Orders
' ou misst mor do the following things w the people listed in (T) and @:

! Hurnss, atteclk, sirike, threaten, nassull (sexually or otherwiss), hit, follow, sialk, destroy personal
property, keep under survelllance, or block movoments.

b. [&-Contact (directly or Indirecily ), wicphone, send messages, mail or e-mail.

Penceful written contact through a Invwyer or o process server or other person for service of logal papers

related to & court case does not violate theso onders.

O Stay-Away Order
@ vwmu‘:Eumw SO0 vande wwiy fhom:

a [ The person listed in (T a. [ Vehicle of person in(D &1 Vehictes of persons inifd

b. [ The peophe listed in & f. [J The protocted children's school or child care
The home of the persons in(Dand @ & [ Other (ipecify):

d. Joba or workplaoes of the persons
in() and G

This stay uway order does not prevent the person in(E) from golng to or from thut person®s heme or plsce of
wark.

No Guns or Other Flrearms
¥ou cannot own, pasess, hive, buy or iry 1o buy, receive or iry 1o recelve, or In any othar way get & fun or
firearm. '

@ Turn In or S8ali Guna or Firearma
¥ ou must:

= Ball o & Hosnsed gun dealer or turn n b police ey guns or firsarma that you poasess or contrel
This must be done within 48 howrs of recelving this order. Bt I yon were o & hearing
on this onder, It must be done within 24 hours of the hearing.

= Bring a recabpt to the court within T2 hourm of recsiving this order, to prove that gens have been furmed
in or sold. (You may we CH-145 for this.)

(i) O Other Orders (speci): {18 la; ;

(i) B Other Protacted Persons
List of the full names of all family and household members protected by these orders:




——

T@my umnﬁm . - .
T COURT

Kuwm::_ﬂw;l 'I”E029T5

Instructions for the Protected Person

To the parson in (3) (Weite the name of the person (D) ):__ TAAEL._flagnred
Delivery to Law Enforcement

If the court issues restraining orders, by the close of business on the dato this Order is made, you or your
attorney must daliver & copy of this Order and any proof of service forms 10 each law enforcement agency
listed below:

Name of Law Enforcement a\gprl:)': ﬁﬂﬂﬁ{é:__lﬂ'- gﬂﬁpﬁlﬂ' ol i3 EE' 273

(33 O o Fee for Service of Order by Law Enforcement
The shesiff or marshal will serve this Order without charge because the Order is bosed on emlking or n credible

threat of violencs resulting from o threat of smiual aszankt or
M:M‘j L%’“\__

swAciatames Goorge Barongay

Warrines sncl Mot

You Cannot Have Guns or Flnearms

You cannol own, have, possess, bary or ry 10 bay, recalve or iry to mosive, or otherwise get a pun while this Onder
& in effect. I yvou do, you can go 10 joil and pay & 51,000 fine. Yoo must 52l to a licensed pun dealer or tum in o
police any guns or firesrms that you have or control in sccordance with Hem(® sbove. The court will ask you for
proof that you did so. If you do not obay this Onder, you can be charged with a crime.

Thiz Order it effective when made. It is enforceable anywhere in all 50 states, the District of Columbia, alf tribal
lands, and akl 1.8, tarriiories and shall be enforced as if it were an Order of that jurisdiction by any law enforcament
agency teat hes received the Crder, is shown o copy of the Ovder, or hias veriffed its axistence on the Califomis

Law Enforcement Telscommunications System (CLETS). If the law enforcement agency has not received proof

of service on the restrained person, and the restrained person was nol present i the count hearing, the apency

shall advise the restrained person of the terms of the Onder and then shall enforce it Violations of this restraining

order 2re subiect 1o criminal penalties,
ek weill 0 ot his pari)
Clerk's Cartificate
Clerk's Cerijfioats | certify that this Restraiming Order After Hearing to Stop Harassment (CLETS) is & true _
leeal) and carvect copy of the onginal on file in the court.
Date:  Clerk, by D"P‘“?.

Restraining Order After Hearing.. © - .~ . GHAM, Fis3 i3
to Stop Harasament (CLETS) T
{Chill Harassmant}



A @ &

Request for Orders to
CH-100 Eﬁ:lerlmnt Canrs atarmps CBe fvm e foam 13 Bedl
@ Your WH llirn:gmfﬂl' profeation]; F |LED
Your nddress {wkip this if pou have o lawyer): (If you swant your HI:IFITH W"“Eﬁm

uddress in bt private, give o mailing address innead):
L TEESESRESE MAR 29 2007

Gy I swe - zip B o AT, o 0

Tmuﬂmmwmrr-i_—

Your lawyer (i you have one): (Name. oddvess, telephome . :

mumber, o Seade Sor numbar): d
Buparior Court of Calfomis, County of

Norih Justice Lenter
1275 M, Berkelay Avenae

@ ""‘“‘Eﬁ“‘“‘fﬁﬁ““‘" Fullerton, CA 928380500

Height: 5 9 Racs 838 Huk Color: RLACK
Eye Colar: S804 Age:_ S2 _ Date of Birth: /775

Home Address (if you bow):__ [R68%  CAteell AvE w7 #/6 o= PR

Chy: e Logre Stat: _CA: gip: JOOEE
Work Address ([ pow ko)
City: State; Zip:
(3) Desides you, who needs protection? (Family ar hourehold members)
Full Name Bex Age Lives with you? How are they related to you?
Barry  Hawies = =55 BYe ONe orieg
c PRI dfvares ¥ =T [Oves FINo STl
CYes CMe
Cyes i

[0 Check here i you meed more spoce. Attach a shee! of paper and write “CH-100, item 3—Deseribe Protecied
Persons ™ at the iop of the page.
@ meﬂmhﬁlmmmﬂwwbﬂ
[J The person in () lives in this county.
Bl 1 was hart (physically or emotionatly) by the person in(3) here.
[ Other (specifi:

@ How do you know the person in(ErT (Dercriba);
ey, i EEAA  Che-TrreTep G THEAASH THE [(wTE@AET WeBsiTE “Wivsmce
TRony THERE HE pATED #0E To Mg feere  chp SRS LAina T e

P AnD 2o Bk seepips il A

. L Y
etk UL o ey et bl 1 e % & m
Pyl awrascy 1 Hl,lhlil-r F
ﬂ-h#m-ﬂ-ll‘r.l.ﬂu



Your nare: panl  HornEs “%NL{}Z?] 5

@

@

®

(®) €] Others to Be Protectsd

el el iy | _.., T

Desoribe how the person in(E) hea harsssed you:

& Daie of must recent harasament; S~ 16 - O]
Tekt Adiria

c. Did the person in () commil any acts of violence or threslen to commit any ects of violence agalnst you?
Ov= B Mo
[Fyes, deseribe those ooly or threats!

d, Did the peraon In (T) engage in o course of condues that harassed you and d sulrstantial emaotional
distress? H Yes [ No S come ﬂk:n_ﬁ:_mLM ot At B ufiﬂﬂﬁ_Juﬂ'.{f AT AT
i yes, describe: oot ,-af.uy,u:r [HIE_ Aot S THAL L el IO oot (as g __fuAS T
_""-“":f_"""""f' Admiiry THE SEegep Tiasd e B o oy Ty T P pE LN T Ly ATIL T Bxeee Aveen
faer “—"5.-'5* AR M g A G, STE PR ll.j mﬂ.’ - W -.'i'-"'JI .E!..’l‘%:—_'-' T'{:' i
ol |

2. I3 onshact of tho pareon 1 (B dassaibed sbove svisesly Sk ades

[0 Check here if you meed more apace. Aitach a sheet of paper and write "CH-1
Harazament™ at the fop af the page.

Check the orders you want Kl

El Personal Conduct Order
| sk the court to order the person in (Z) 1o NOT do the following things to me or anyons listed in ()
o Harass, aneck, strike, thresten, assaalt (sexually or otherwise), hit, stk destroy persanal

property, keep under surveillance, or block movements.
b. [ Contact (cither directly or indirectly), ar telephone, or send meossages or madl or e-mail,

2 Stay-Away Order
I ask the court to arder the person b (D to stay ot teast (pecify:_[ 0]  yards away fromme

and the people listed in (3) and the places lirted below: (Check alf that apply):

s (8 My home d. [ My vehicle
b. [ My job or workplace a. [) Other fapecifi): :
by children’s schoal or child care

Ifthe court orders the person in (2} to stay away from ull the places (isted above, will that person:
atill be ahle to get to his or her home, school, or job? B Yes [ No
{fno, explain:

Should the other people listed in (3} alse be covered by the orders described abave?
£l ves (1Mo (] Does not spphy
I vea, explain; _{;.-‘l-.rt-':l gm; Eterig My Ae el _.- LIy s At

: ' St FAAES

o e 4 elien A -ri' Lt o e 5 e e .- ard -

= - i} i o AP s i Gt ERFYAes T !..br

[ |.|]_ o q i,
T kel £ 7 i I
m L Ryt At T

LA ]

=i

L AT L
st

-3




A &0 &

ipaaniEl.  flapansd

¥ our name:

Ordor Abaut Guns or Other Firearms

| ask the cour to order the persan m(Z) Io be prohibited fram owning, possessing, purchasing, or recelving, or
attempiing to purchase of recetve fircarms snd 10 sell or tuen in any guns or firearms that he or she controls.

(19) O other

| msk lhlmurtlu order the person in(Z) to (rpeciiy:

@ S5~ Temporary Orders
Do you want the courd to make orders now an the matters listed in(7), through@D thar will last until the

hearing? I ¥es [0 Mo
I ves, explain why you meed thete orders right now: T Becend” Som f A Dacdbeous

s, THE [Buce Mas¥ o0 mi Eae THes To o agic To Po !
L afpel |
b oF 3-05-87 T Aeuwn s s : G LT |
15 WISE For 4o el To FLAy Amer AT THES Tt VERY LISE i :;H:"' |
i

[ Chack here nﬁwmdmw.rufxﬁnmﬂ WHW*EH-IMMH—W
Orders " at the top af the page.

Delivery of Orders to Law Enforcement
My lawyer or | will glve copies of the orders to the following law enforcement agencies:
I.Mnfﬁimny Aagtnigdoy  [FRacE
Address: yre 5. fmegpR ELvD

City,___aheiieret. sute: _C4.  zip FZHOT
b. Mame of Agency:

Adddress:

City: Btate: Tip:

@ E’mmm
Mymmﬂﬂwmﬂrmrmﬁunﬂnmhmh@?m?n O me

If yes, specify the comntles and case mombers if you know them: __ ORANOEL CovwTiy o, Caje MD
OFALOZO6T

[] Time for Service
Youmust have your papers personally served on (notify) the person in(2) at least § days before the
hearing, tmless the court arders o different time for servics. (Form CH-135 axplafns "What s Proof of
Service?" Form CH-130 may be used 1o show the court that the papers have bean served.) 1f your papers
cannot be served at least 5 days before the hearing and you need more time, explain wihy:




Yiour name: L DAMEL 44ai nES

{# No Fes for Filing
| awk the court to weive the filing foe bocause the person in(T) has used or to use violmee against

me, has stlked me, or haa scied of spakon in some other wary that makes me
naking for o restraining order to stop this conduoct.

(17) [ Mo Fee to Berve Orders

ebly fear violence, | am

I a1k the court to order the sheriff or marhal 1o serve (notify) the person in () sbout the arders far freo

becnuse that person hos stalied me or threatened me with sexual assaull.

{Ta get free zervice of the court’s orders without paying a fee, you st fill out
Order for Free Service of Restraining Order (Form CH-101), and If you guallfy
wlye il oo and file the Application for Weiver of Court Fees and Costs (Farm

[0 Lewysrs Fess and Costis
I &gk the court to order payment of my:
. 0 Lawyer's fees
b [ Out-of-pocket expenses
The amounts requesiad are:

ltem lm

| B

file the Request and
a fiee walver, you must
a7

5

£

'

i

H

[ Giwek hare if you resc more space. Atlach a sheet ofpaper and wrie “CH-100, e 13— Lavwyer's Fees and

Cloris™ af the fop of the page.

Additional Rellst
I nzk the court fior additional relief s may be proper.

(26) Number of puges nitached to this form, ifany:

Diage:
[ ]

Atrorrey’s name Atfarnegy's signahre
| declare under penalty of perjury under the lews of the State of California that the information above is true
nnd commect.
Drter; ...Ei___”"ﬂ’

Dt s P
Tipre or print yowr fame Slgn your name

Aermnud Jprpiary 1. DO0R

for Orders to 3iop Harmsamant
{Chvil Horassmaenl)

Reaquest
1" .

»-. 3



£ .

ATTORMEY OF PARTY WITHOUT ATTORNEY

FOR DOUN
Danftel AL ES il

Taisghone Mo .
E-Mall dedress.
ATTORMEY FOR (Mame). B M ’ F”—-ED
SUPERIDR COURT OF GALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF ORANGE WW
JUSTICE CENTER: NATYe Jg
a W’“""-‘:!‘;‘m m::-rsmm;:ﬁmu CA 827014512
EIW B,

w_rnu:u Hm_lﬂwrﬂnﬂnﬁtmm mﬁmdzm MAR < 9 2007

1 Hbee-Mewnar Baach Jombores Mewport Besch, CA, BE2680-2585
B Marth - 1276 M, mﬁp 0. Box 5000, Fulloron, CA G2835-0600 AL BLATER, Giak of the Cgun
£ WWest - 8141 13" Strmet, Westminstar, CA G25E3-4563
PLAINTIFF | PETITIONER; DantrEt . S HAlwvES " D KOTULA
DEFENDANT { RESPONDENT; OSAMA LUTFI-

DECLARATION RE: NOTICE CASE NUMEER:

Temporary Restraining Ovder

Civil Harassment, Workpiace Violencs, Transibans! Housing Or N L 02_9_1_5

= O (date) ot (Hma) , | edaphoned PlaintififPetitaner or
DeferdantRespondant (nama) -~ | maid
that on [dale} affima) __________ I'would ask the Court for & Temporary Resiralning

Order (describe order, a.g. “against vidlance”)

1 pave the location of the Courthouss as Dept, ot (sddreas)

i ImmmtﬂmhﬂmmnﬂfMMHrmmM
_ T owid L TD AMei® Ay LoaTeeT leiTH THE Do e DfnT

I diciare under penalty of perury under e laws of the Stata of Calfomia that the foregoing Is true and sorect
Dats__ 3 -F§-27

2l o) B
iﬁ“&‘mmm T (GKGNATURE OF DECLARANT]
DECLARATION RE: NOTICE
Temporary Reslraining Order

Civll Harassment, Workplace Violence, Transitisrial HoUEing
Approvad ar Oplionad Lise
LBE [T, July 1, 2008) Callornia Fiubss. of Goerl, i 378



Notice of Hearing and Temporary
Restralning Order

CH-120

@ Mame of askiny, for protection:
WL - A s L ]

Address {skip dhis if vou kave a lawyer): (If you want your address

Clark slivnps doie e wivn form i e

FILED

HRANGE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
MAR 29 2007

y

tov B priwate, give g malling addrery fnsiead):
g 7T
i T | DEPUTY

™
Your telepone aumber feptional): 1-1_._._
Your lawyer (i you have one): (Mame, address, telephong mumber, and

]
Bupsrior Cowrt of Calfornla, County of

rrutitfanr)! A
A i " portn dﬁm"mfh
1275 M. Berkebey Avenoe
Fellerton, CA 92EIE-0500
'Nm of person to be restrained:
@ At LUTFEL
Diescription of that person:
i i & : ﬂ.ﬁﬂﬁ
se: M DIF Height 5 7 weight: < Race:
Hair Color; _ BLAcl  EyeColor "0y T2 puearpimh: 775
Home Addreas (fnown): (2627 Caswort Ave UJOT H 1o og P2
city: S PEe LA T Zig: 20060
Waork Address (if nevwn): :
Chiy: State: Zip:
To the parson in @:
(3) Motice of Hearing

A court hearing is scheduled on the request for orders against you to stop harsssment:

Hame and address of court 1 different from above:
Tlnu']_fmt
D'l'-"-

lrynuhmﬂhmmﬂﬁ%mﬂh?mﬁbllﬂ.ﬁmuﬂu hearing and tell the
oour why vou dissgres. ¥ou may bring witnesses and other evidence. I you do not go to this hearing, the courl
muay make restraining orders sgainst you that could lust up 1o 3 yesrs.
Court Ordars
Tha gourt {eheck o or b):
Has scheduled the hearing siated in (@). Mo arders are jssued againet you st this time.
Has scheduled the hesring stated in (3) and has issued the temporary orders against you specified on
page 2. If you do not obey thess erders, you can be arrested nd charged with n crime. And you may have
o go to jatl, pay & five of up to $1,000, or bath.

P i wry |, U, Mberdabdeery 8 v
Do o Tl FrpaTnirs, 'ﬂ"l‘wj
Appreand by OO

- mﬂmm% Irﬂnuﬂldlr[ﬂ.fl‘ﬂ} CH-AZ0, Pags 1 ol 4

i_:- N A i F'.qu\. b -




¥ obir nire: ____&ggg'd Vs e [~ —

() Temporary Orders Agsinst tive Restrained Perac

{Write the mame of the person in @) (ASAMA  BHUTF |

‘The courl has mads the temporary orders indicated below against you
these orders, These orders will expire on the dete of the hesring |
axtended by tha court.
@ [ Personal Conduct Orders
You must sot do the Following things to the people listed in (3 and §:
[ o Haness, sttack, strifos, thresten, assault (ssxunlly or otherwise), hit, follow
praperty, kecp under surveillance, or block movements,

B b. Contact (directly or indirectly), telephone, send messages, msil, or e-mall,

You must obay all
In (3) unless they are

stalk, destroy peronal

Peaceful written contact through a liwyer or & process server or other parson for seryice of legal papers rlated

1o & oot cane (3 allowed and does not violate this Onder.

@ B Stay-Away Ordar
You nmmnlnﬂwk_i@_ﬂ'tmm:

o [f The person listed in(T) & [ Vehicle of person in(D)] 3 Vehicles of persons in 8
b. [ The people listed in 00 £, (] The protected children'd school or child care
e, 1 The home of the persons in @ end @@ & L Other fpecif):
d. [ Jobs or workpleces of the pemons
in (@ snd @
This stay-sway order does not prevent the person in(E) from going to or from that home or place of
employment.
(7) Mo Gune or Other Firsarms
other wiry geta gun or

¥ ou cannot owi, posseas, hove, buy or try to buy, recslve or try to recelv., orin
firearm.,

Tum In or Sell Guna or Firearma
oo musi:

* Soll to s licensed gun dealsr or turm in to police any guns or firearms that you postess o cotrol, This
i oy et

must be done within 48 hours of receiving this ender, But if you wore'at &
be doms within 24 howrs of the hearkng.

* Bring & receipt to the court within T2 hour of receiving this order, to prove thal guns havs been tumed

in or sald. (You may wre Form CH-143 for this,)
() [ Other Orders specify:

T

[ Other Protected Persons gk

List of the full names of all farnlly or houwsehold members protecied by these
By Hawei , Aogit sawes

Migsitsmd Jorasry 1, 08

(Chvll

Motics of Hearing and Restraining Order {GLETS) CRAT0, Fage 2 o 4

-»

W e



Your name: Dawviel AsE™ LU; W[!!Zg ! 5

Instructions for the Protacted Parson
To the parson in (0 (Weite the name of the person in (179 Dawier v Haiwves

@ Service of Order on Law Enforcement
1F the coun isues emporary restraining orders, by ihe cloge of business on the date the orders are made, you or
your lawyer shauld deliver a copy of this Order and sny proof af service forms 1o each law enforcement agency

listed below,
Mame of Law Enforcement Agency: Add Ciry, Biate, Zip) '
AraHeinn HouicE 425 5 HopEof Fiv FEY0F

Sarvice of Dacumants
Wou must have someans personally deliver to the person in () & copy of all the documents chacked below:

. A m-l:mmq‘mﬂﬁwmmmh@mﬂmamm]
b, [E CH-100, Reguest for Orders io Siop Harasoment (completed and file-stampad)

e. (2 CH-110, Arrwer to Reguest for Orders to Stop Harassment (blank form)

d. (B CH-145, Progf of Firearms Turned In or Sold (blunk form)

e. ¥ CH-151, How Con I dnswer a Request for Orders to Stop Harassment?

f. [0 Other fapecifie):

You misst file with the court before the heasing & proof of service of these documants on the person in(Z).
@ Time for Service jeheck o, b, or ¢
o [ A copy of the documents fisted In 3 must be served in person to the person in(D
uf lemst 5 days before the hesring.
b. [ A copy of the documents listed in§3 must be served in person to the person in ()

ut beast 2 days before e hearing.
:.E A copy of the documents listed in @ must be sarved in person to the parson in (&

mileast | dmyn before the hearing,

(14) (3 No Fee for Filing
Filing fees are walkved.

O Mo Fee for Service of Order by Law Enforcement
The sherlff or marshal will serve this Order without charge bocanoe the ander is based on a credible threa

R LUESEBRINK




Your name DAMIEL  HAINES

You Cannot Have Guna or Flreerms

¥ou cannot own, have, possess, buy of try to buy, receive or try 1o receive, or ofle
is In effect. If you do. you can go to jall snd pay & $1,000 fine. You must sell to o licer
police any guns or firearms that you have or control in secordance with item (&) abo
proof thet you did so. If you do not obey this Ovder, you can be charged with a crim

This Order 18 affective when made. Ut is enforcssbls amywhere in all 50 stotes, the [
landa, and all U,5. territories and shall be enforced s If it wers an order of thet jurisgiictio
agency thal has received the Order, js shown s copy of the Order, or has verified its @

gt & gun while this Onder
sed gun dealer or tum in to
. The court will sak you for

ot of Columbia, afl tribtal
by any lew enforcement
enca o the Califomis Law

Enforcement Telecommunications System (CLETS). If the law enforcement agency fus not reécgived proof of

service on the restrained persan, and the restrained person was not present st the co

aclvizse the restruined person of the ierma of the Order aad then shall enforce it
to eriminal pemalties.

Requests for Accommodations

Asgintive listening systoms, computar-assisied real-time
interpreter servioes are avallable 1f you sak af loast 5 days

MC-410). (Civil Code, § 34.8)

(Clerk will fill owt thix pary)
~Clork's Certificate—

clerk’s office for Reguest for Accommodations by Persons

bearing, the agenay shall

s of this Order are subiject

or sign lenguage
the hearing. Contsct (he

ties and Ordler (form

Clerk'y Cartificne | certify thut this Notice of Hearing and Temporary Restraining Orders is a troe

[neai] and correct copy of the eriginal on fils in the courl.

Date: Clerk, by

Creputy

®



Silva v Love, et gl

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintift's Exhibiis

Exhibit:



TEXT MESSAGES — O b0, LUTH bo ROBIN DI

bncioh e . Cksicteey et Ubrhrrwin Diabies ) 1924 hes
Page 1 of 2
| Text Messages
a2 OSAMA “Sam” LUTFI to ROBIN DIAZ
3 tsgiah Silva v, Courtney Love, et i,
4
5 Yesterday 7:24 PM
i}
7 LUTFI: divoree is the |least of his problems
8
i LUTFI: Robin, he smart. I'm here with these guys and they're telling me you're
10 pandering
11
12 LUTFI: be smart | meant to say
13
14 LUTFI: you've gat your own family to protect and future and career and He isn't going to
15 provide that for you
16
17 LUTFI: right now you're nothing less than accomplice to commit a crime. that's really
s what you want here?
19
20 LUTFI: conspiracy, fraud, blackmail, extortion, undue influence
21
L Yesterday 9:18 PM
23
24 LUTFI; Robin, listen to me. you're playing games and |'ll target you
25
26 Today 2:57 AM
27
28 LUTFI: answer me Robin because I'm pulling you into this
24
A LUTFI: you showed your true colors. you have no clue what hell you're facing .. no clue
il
12 LUTFI: you're calling Isaiah?? for help??? wow, you're a mess. go ahead sacrifice your
33 entire future for Isaiah .. smart choice buddy, very smart
34
5 LUTFI: that's right, hang up like a pussy. make the right choice or live in hell.. you decide
i6
a7 LUTFI: call me this second. you're making the worst cholce of your life right now
K}
9 LUTFI: that's cool Robin, both ¢l and Billy are contacting everyone in this town. that's
40 what you just asked for



TEXT BAESSAGES - OSARA LUTH to ROBIN DIAZ

Ii — —ll Unknossm Date §F 1524 hrs,

41
43

45
4t
47
48

50
=]
ad
53
34
33
56
37
38
549

6l

63

i)

67
i)

T0
71
72
13
T4
73
T
T
T8
79
80
Bl

B3

LUTFI:

LLITFI:

LLUTFI:

Page 2l 2

going to dedicate this entire day to making sure we've spoken to everyone. is
that what you want??7? tell me

Today 12:38 PM

listen to me. do not relay anything to anyone. give me the cell number |saiah is
currently using

Todoy 2.48 PM

I'm not asking again



#0000 ATAT ¥ 3:07 PM

{ Messages  Sam

Yestercaay

divorce is the least of
his problems

Robin, he smart. I'm

here with these guys

and they're telling me
you're pandering

be smart | meant to
say

you've got your own
family to protect and
future and career and
He isn't going to
provide that for you

right now you're




eo000 ATRAT ¥ 307 PM

¢ Messages  Sam

right now you're
nothing less than
accomplice to commit
a crime. that's really
what you want here?

conspiracy, fraud,
blackmail, extortion,
undue influence

':"'-‘.l'fli-:-_,-' }

Robin, listen to me.
you're playing games
and I'll target you

Today 9:.57 AM

answer me Robin
because I'm pulling
vou into this




soo0o ATRET =+ 3:07 PM

{ Messages  Sam

you showed your true
colors. you have no
clue what hell you're
facing.. no clue

you're calling Isaiah??
for help??? wow,
you're a mess. go
ahead sacrifice your
entire future for
Isaiah.. smart choice
buddy, very smart

that's right, hang up
ike a pussy. make
the right choice or live
in hell.. you decide

call me this second.
vou're makina the
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{ Messages  Sam Details

that's right, hang up
like a pussy. make
the right choice or live
in hell.. you decide

call me this second.
you're making the
worst choice of your
life right now

that's cool Robin,

both cl and Billy are
contacting everyone in
this town. that's what
you just asked for

going to dedicate this
entire day to making
sure we've spoken to
evervone. is that what




scooo ATET ¥ 3:07 PM T 5%

{ Messages  Sam Details

this town. that's what
you just asked for

going to dedicate this
entire day to making
sure we've spoken to
everyone. is that what
you want??? tell me

Today 12:3!

listen to me. do not
relay anything to
anyone. give me the
cell number Isaiah is
currently using

Today 2:49 PM

I'm not asking again
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TEXT MESSAGES - COURTHEY LOWE & BOMIN DIAZ

R —| Unknow Date /} 1005 ks
Page 1of 1
Text Message Exchange Between
COURTNEY LOVE & ROBIN DIAZ
i Silvea v Cowrtney Love, et al,

DIAZ: Please give me a call

LOVE: Do not contact me. Period. Do you understand me?

LOVE: I'm going to spend every dime | have and all the energy in the world to put you
behind bars along with your best friend. Calls are being made. You will never
work again in this town | promise you this

LOVE: If you 50 much as dare try to contact me (sic) kid in any way. Then | will physically
show up in person

DIAZ: This Is robin not Isaiah.

LOVE: Do not text me robin. You're about to set forth on a journey of serious pain

LOVE: Oh | know it's robin.

LOVE: Stay the fuck away

DIAZ: What have i done?

LOVE: Stop typing to me. Do you understand?? That house is under surveillance. You
chose the wrong side. Isalah was born a psychopath, You chose to be one. I'm
going to make sure everyone in thiss {sic) town is aware. | promise you. You just
walked straight into hell and you'll pay eternally

LOVE: Youre a sick Fuck. | should have known

LOVE: Just spoke to mr daughtry. Boy oh boy the web of lies your entangled in

LOVE: I'm going to speak with everyone in this town. Learn a much better

understanding of the con artist you are and how you assisted Isai {sic} in his evil
doings. It goes to show what your true colors are robin. Your reaction on that call
to Sam is indicative of a guilty person. Evil never prevails my dear. Never

RS EE



so000 ATAT ¥ 12:16 PM

{ Messages Courtney Details

Today 10:05 AM

Please give me a call

Do not contact me.
Period. Do you
understand me 7

I'm going to spend
every dime | have and
all the energy in the
world to put you
behind bars along with
your best friend.

Calls are being made.
You will never work
again in this town I
promise you this

If you so much as dare
try to contact me kid

LNy

& O




sccoo ATRT 7 12:16 PM

{ Messages Courtney

in'any way. Then | will
physically show up in
person

This is robin not
|saiah.

Do not text me robin.
You're about to set
forth on a journey of
serious pain

Oh | know it's robin.

Stay the fuck away

What have | done?

Delivered

Stop typing to me. Do
you understand ??

Thasd s imas PR P

O
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{ Messages Courtney Details

Delivered

Stop typing to me. Do
you understand 7?7
That house is under
surveillance. You
chose the wrong side.
lsaiah was born a
psychopath. You
chose to be one. I'm
going to make sure
everyone in thiss town
is aware. | promise
you. You just walked
straight into hell and
you'll pay eternally

Youre a sick Fuck. |
should have known

Just spoke to mr

.-Jﬁ.l l—h*_ L] nﬁ.l L I'I--h- l‘nl i

—
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¢ Messages  Courtney Details

Youre a sick Fuck. |
should have known

Just spoke to mr

daughtry. Boy oh boy
the web of lies your
entangled in

I'm going to speak
with everyone in this
town. Learn a much
better understanding
of the con artist you
are and how you
assisted isai in his evil
doings. Itgoesto
show what your true
colors are robin. Your
reaction on that call to
~ Sam is indicative of a

O



ssoco ATAT 4G 7:34 PM

Done 4 0of 17

Just spoke to mr
daughtry. Boy oh boy
the web of lies your
entangled in

I'm going to speak
with everyone in this
town. Learn a much
better understanding
of the con artist you
are and how you
assisted isai in his evil
doings. Iltgoesto
show what your true
colors are robin. Your
reaction on that call to
Sam is indicative of a
guilty person. Evil
never prevails my

~ dear. Never

T4



Silva v Love, et al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintifi”s Exhibits

Exhibit: 16



Point of Entry
Silva v. Love, et al
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Sifva v Love, ef al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintiff’s Exhibits

Exhibit: 17
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Sifva v Lowve et af

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF 525,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintifi”s Exhibits

Exhibit: 18



PHILLIF MLINSEY ERERGENTY CALL

Veridias Growp lowtatigations 66,00, J1308 /£ b
1437 Bl rgber A rii, Ahw, 200 Erfieryaeser: 911 Qpockios
Tustin, CA 517R00

CA Eiv, 1 21007 Page 1 of 11

2 Silvg v. Love, el ol
3
4 MUNSEY: Phillip Munsey —reporting party
5 811 OPER: 8-1-1 Emergency Operator
i DISPATCHER: Rodio communicotions directed to LAPD personnel
T LUTFI; Sam Lutfi - one af three male suspects who forced Silva into their
8 vehicle
9 SILVA: isaioh Silva
10 LINIT 6A 76! LAPD unit responding to Munsey's call
I AIR 3: LAPD helicopter
12 TIME STAMP: Computer generated voice overlay
13
14 SEEEREREEEREREREr kg
I3
l6 TIME STAMP: Friday June three, two thousand sixteen, zero twenty-three and forty-five
) seconds (06.03.2016 / 0023:45 hrs).
I8
19 911 OPER: Mine-one-one emergency ....operator 583 (R-835),
20
21 MLINSEY: Ah, somecne broke into my friend’s house — | V- Curson Avenue -
22 and they got three big ol’ huge guys and I'm freaking out. Like they busted in the
23 house, the alarm went off, they were threatening him.
24
25 911 OPER: Okay.
26
27 MUNSEY: They're huge and | don't....

PHILLIP MUNSEY EMERGENCY CALL (911)



PHELIP WAIHSEY EMERGENCY CALL

ORAOF,2016 /(023 hrs.

Sty Lo, el gt Inknndowen 011 Dpermbor
Page 2 ol 11
29 911 OPER: Sir, we're going to send the police there. Are they.. Is this a house or an
30 apartment?
31
32 MLIMSEY: It"s a house.
K]
34 911 OPER: Okay, are they white, black...
35
36 MUNSEY: It's Francis Cobain's house and they...
37
38 911 OPER; Are they white, black, or Hispanic, or Asian?
39
40 MUMSEY: Ah, he looks — well, one Asian, one Mex... and maybe two Mexicans, or Persian
4] or something, in suits...
42
43 911 OPER: Are they (unintelligible) the housa?
44
45 MLUNSEY: ...and they just busted in the door, I'm freaked out right now.
46
47 911 OPER: Sir...
48
49 MUMNSEY: I'm freaked out for my life.
50
5l 911 OPER: ..I'm gaing to get the police going. This is at [ Morth Curson Avenue, C-U-
32 R-5-0-N?
53
54 MUNSEY: Yes,

35



FHILLIP MUFMSEY EMERGENCY CHLL
00 LA IO I hrra,

Ay Luve, et ol Inbesyicaer: 211 Operatar
Page 3af 11
56 511 OPER: Okay, let me get the police going. I'm gonna stay on the line ‘cause I'm gonna
57 need more Information for the officers, okay?
58
59 MUNSEY: Okay.
(1]
61 911 OPER: Let me get ‘em going. Was your friend still inside?
62
63 MUMSEY: Yeah they're like holding him — they're like, they're like pushing him into a
¢ bathroom.
63
fifh 911 OPER: Okay, alright.
67
08 MUNSEY: I'm freaked out. | don't have any muscles, and they're...
69
T0 911 OPER: That's fine stay on the line, okay?
71
72 DISPATCHER: And he's the victim, male no further description. Code three incident and |
73 need...
74
75 |RADIO CROSSTALK COVERING]
76
i DISPATCHER: Al units 4-5-3 in pmgress_ Marth Dursun_ North Curson;
78 suspects are three males; one's a male Asian; two and three are male Hispanics;
79 stand by for further; code three incident ninety-eight (unintelligible).
By
81 911 OPER: Orkeay sir,
H2
%3 [RADIO CROSSTALK COVERING]



FHILLIP MAFNSEY EMERG ERCY CALL

B4
¥5
B
BY
23
a9
90
91
92
93
o4
95
96
7
98
e
100
101
12
103

105
106
107
108
105
L1
111

MUNSEY:

911 OPER:

MUNSEY:

911 OPER:

MUNSEY:

911 OPER:

MUMNSEY:

911 OPER:

MLINSEY:

8911 OPER:

06032016 §f 0023 his.
Interdeaser: 911 Oporator

Pagir 4 al 11

| need to call his folks too. This is crazy.

Okay sir, do you have any clothing description of them?

They're all in black. They're in black suits. There's an Asian guy, and looks like

he's like in & work out outfit, but there's another, looks like a bodyguard In a

black suit, and this othar guy just black in...

Okay so the male Hispanics you said were wearing black suvits, and the male

Asian what color shirt was he wearing?

Lih, maybe grayish it looked like he was working out.

Gray shirt. Okay did they have any weapons?

Uh, | couldn't, | couldn't tell. They were like, “Get the fuck out of the house.”

“You get the fuck out of the house." And then they were trying to shove him in a,

in the bathroom and then | see a ca... They're like parked outside in a car, but |

hawve the streot blocked off...

[RADIO CROSSTALK COVERING]

(Uninteliigible) they in?

| can't tell from here, it looks like a Suburban.

Their car Is a Suburban?



PHILLE® BALINGEY EMERGEMCY CHLE
5 G0 0023 hirs,

o Lot interyimair; 911 Operator
Pagesal 11
112
113 MUNSEY: Yeah.
114
115 8911 OPER: What color is the Suburban?
116
117 MUNSEY: Black. My phone's about to die, | can’t leave him by himself, but I'm freaked out,
I8
119 911 OPER: Okay, well the police...
120
121 MUNSEY: Are people coming?
122
123 911 OPER: ¥eah, the police are on the way, okay. One moment let me get..give ‘em the
124 further information.
125
126 [RADIO CROSSTALK COVERING]
127
128 911 OPER: Hold on okay.
129
130 DISPATCHER: (Unintelligible) two stand by.
131
132 MUNSEY: Okay, my phone is about to die.
133
134 DISPATCHER:  (Unintelligible) units on 4-5-9- suspects on [ Vorth Curson; the male
135 Asian's wearing a black shirt; the males Hispanics are wearing black suits; their
136 vehicle is a black Suburban on incident ninety-eight.
137
138 MUMNSEY: They're all getting in a car,



FHILLIP MUNSEY CIMERGERCY Call

140
141
142
143
| 44
145
146
147
148
145
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
1559

161
162
163
164
165
166
167

OBN3 3016 [/ D023 hrs.

a B Interdosar: 911 Operator
Page Bal 11

911 OPER: What color...

MLUNSEY: | think there trying to make him go in a car with them.

911 OPER: Okay, hold on okay?

MUNSEY: | think it is an Escalade they have the (unintelligible) white (unintelligible)...

DISPATCHER: Six-A-thirty-one, additional; they're attempting to force a person into a black
Escalade...

MUMSEY: (Unintelligible) screamed at me and said, "We are the cops,”

DISPATCHER: ..at twenty fifteen North Curson.

MUMSEY: MNow they're going, | don't know if Curson goes anywhere else, but— Mo, they're
going to try to get out right now and I'm blocking the road and | don't want to let
them leave with my friend in there.

911 OPER: They said they were the police?

MUNSEY: Yeah they said, "We're the cops.” And then | said, “Who are the cops? Who's the
cops?” And then they're like... And then they just took him in a car, I'm freaking
out.

911 OPER: Hold on okay?

[RADIO CROSSTALK COVERING]



PHILLIPF FUNSEY EMERGENCY CALL

0603, 2046 ) D0 ke,
interdewes: 911 Oparator

168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
152
183
184
185
146
187
188
B4
190
191
192
193
194
195

DISPATCHER:

MUNSEY:

LINIT 6ATG:

PALINSEY:

DISPATCHER:

PLUMNSEY:

DISPATCHER:

MUNSEY:

811 OPER:

MLINSEY:

Page T ol 11

Unit backing six-A-thirty-one repeat, and repeat your status (unintelligible) and

your starting location.

They're leaving right now, They're about to like...
Six-adam-seventy-six from De Longpre and Highland.

What should | do, should | box them in, or should | let them go?

All units six-A-seventy-six responding from De Longpre and Highland that's
B Morth Curson.

Sik-A-thirty-one additional; the suspects forced PR's friend into a black

Escalade...

| believe it's a Suburban...

«.the suspects stated they were police officers on incident ninety-eight.
Okay. I'm going back to look. They're right behind me. But if | see a cop...

What type of car are you (unintelligible)?

[RADID CROSSTALK COVERING]

I'm i a Toveta Matrix,



PURLLIF MUNSEY EMERGEMCYT CALL

911 OPER: What color is your Toyota Matrix?

MUMNSEY: Gray.

O 0016 S 023 hrs.
Indirviewer: 911 Oparator

PageEol 11

911 OPER: What does your friend look like so the police won't get him confused with...

MLINSEY: He's got long hair. | think there's a—Is there a helicopter over here or

something? There's lights going.

911 OPER: Hold on, okay?

RALUMSEY: Yeah the helicopter's on us, And the second car’s behind me...

DISPATCHER: Appears to be in a gray Toyota Matrix on incident ninety-eight.

MUMNSEY: I'm going to stop, but the helicopter is- light is flashing.

AlR 3: Alr three - I've got possible suspect vehicle headed southbound Curson.

DISPATCHER:  Air three has a possible suspect vehicle headed southbound Curson,

LUTFI: [Unintelligible) my number?
MUNSEY: Yas.
LUTFI: He'll be fine, He'll be fine.

MUNSEY: Mo, ‘cause that's the cops for you guys. That's the...



PHALIP MLUNSEY EMERGENCY CALL

Siva v, Love, et af
224
225 SILVA:
226
227 LWUTFE
228
229 911 0PER:
230
231 MUNSEY:
232
233 LUTFI:
234
235 DISPATCHER:
236
237 MUINSEY:
238
239 LUTF:
2440
241 911 OPER:
242
243 MUNSEY:
244
245 LUTFI:
246
247
248
249 MUNSEY:
250
251 LUTFI:

I'mi fine.

Phil, he's o-- We're on his side, Phil.

What are they saying sir?

They said they are on his side.

Tell them—call them and tell them it's okay. Okay?

—..a hlack Escalade and...

I'm feaking out.

(Unintelligible). Please call them and tell them it's okay.

What did they say?

I'm on the phane with (unintelligibla).

{Unintelligible) he's saying it's fine, alright?

[RADIO CROSSTALK COVERING]

Will you please call his parents? Will you call...

Yes, we will. {unintelligible) is (unintelligible} for him, okay?

D03 200 f D023 hrs,
Infervswer: 911 Operatar

Pagual 11



FHILLIP MAFNSEY EMERGENCY CALL

0603, 2016 0 0021 bes,
Aiva v Lave, et al Interdiwer: 811 Operoior

Page 10 of 11

911 OPER:  What is he saying?

LUTFI: (Unintelligible)

911 OPER: What's going on sir?

MUMNSEY: Alright.

911 OPER: What's going on?

MLINSEY: He's saying it's a talse alarm and they got him in this car and | don't know

whether to believe them, or not.

911 OPER: & false alarm for what?

MUMNSEY: He's in the middie of a divorce with Curt Cobain's daughter.

911 OPER: With who?

[RADIO CROSSTALK COVERING]

MLUMNSEY: The cops are here.

911 OPER: The police are there?

PLIMSEY: Yo,

[RADID CROSSTALK COVERING]



PHILLIP BRPREEY EMERGENCY CALL

05.03.2016 // 0073 bes.
= e, 21 interulewer: BT Oparator

Page 11 of 11
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Sifva v Love, er al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF 525,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintifi’s Exhibits

Exhibait:



Eabaiy, S

TENT MESSAGE FHOM PHILLIE MURSEY TO BARY SILWA
Juese 3, 2006 ff DIAT s,
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MUNSEY:

Page Lol 1

Text Message
PHILLIP MUNSEY to MARY SILVA

Sl w. &f

June 3, 2016 // 0217 hrs.

Sam and 2 body guards busted in the house forced me to leave and tried to take

isaiah, | called cops but | have no idea what's going on. This was 1.5 hours ago
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Sitva v_Love, et al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plamtifi"s Exhibits

Exhibit:



LUTF:

GANS:

TELT MESSAGE EXCHANGE BETWEEM MARC GANS & CI5ARS, LUTF
bune 3, 2006 S 2836 - 2145 his.

Pegbe L oF 3

Text Message Exchange Between

MARC GANS & OSAMA “Sam” LUTFI
Silva v, tal

June 3, 2016 /f 2136 - 2145 hrs.

Is it okay for Isaigh to leave the house etc? he's been home all day, I'm sure he

needs to see his family etc.

I'm sure it's OK. But it's probably best to wait for Frances’ lawyers to respond and

get the paperwork done so everything can be finalized first,



June 3, 2016

MUNSEY, Phillip — TEXT TO SILVA'S PARENTS

Sam Lutfi
to Marc

9:36 PM View details

Is it ok for Isaiah to leave the house etc? he's been
home all day, I'm sure he needs to see his family etc.

Marc Gans L
I me

9:45 PM View details

I'm sure it's OK. But it's probably best to wait
for Frances' lawyers to respond and get the
paperwork done so everything can be finalized
first.

Mare Gans | Atiorney at

AW OFrGEs OF 0

433 N. Camden Drive

N Suite 600
Beverly Hills, CA 90210
J P: 310.945.2420 | F:
210 8A5 AT

[ove. et al

Silva v




Silva v Love, el al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF 525,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintiff’s Exhibits

Exhibit: 21
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June 3-15, 2016

LUTFI, Osama — Text Messages with SILVA

Hi call when posable to discuss detmils

SMI5 Message reorived from Sam Latfl Altemate Peooe 6372006 4:50:35 FM

veq hold on . wlking o cl

i 0006

S5 Message received from Sam Lotfi Allemate Phoae 63/ 200652101 M

I've got cl to calm down alot

WS Message received Hom Sam Latfi Alemaie Phope &/3/2016 5:48:20 PM

Courtney is all good. now she's gotta work on fbe

Shi% Message recerved from Sam Luifi Altemate Phone §3/2006 5-:45:28 FM

calling you in o minute

SME Messapge sent 633006 5:49:36 FM

Kk

ShMS Message semi /32016 5:48:43 FA

Thank u




LD o
E 585 Mesmge peosived from San Lo Alemate Fhone &3/ 2018 6:07:35 FM i
™ 0y}

- hang tight. will call vou back ;
LM &2
— =
I'I:'1 SME Mesnge wnt 632016 6:38:46 FM =
3 Ek =
-

S35 Mesage iworved from Sem Latf Altemaie Plooe 6032006 7:00:03 FM

I'm ten nuny from geitng fbe to agree to walk

5305 Message motaved from Sem Lutf Altemate Phope 632006 70002 FM

hang fght

SME Mesage meesived froon Sem Lutfi Altermate Phone 632016 7:385:47 FM

ok you need to be very quaet for n few hours.

505 Messapge received fom Sam Luifi Alteinnie PFhowe 673/ 20186 7:29:47 FM

I'm geiting this done and hope 1o have paperwork vou can hand to your laosryer

S35 Mesnpe received from Sam Lutl Alieranie Phone 8302006 7:30:27 PM

vou can't serew thies up, of wall mclude an agreement to drop evervilung

SWLE Message seat 632016 T:30:42 PM
What do u mean by quuet? Literally don't speak? Or walk? Or am I still waiting to be
served?

505 Mesange recerved from Sam Luth Altemnate Phone 632006 7:53:04 PM

dont mention this 1o anyone. ' call vou soon

BMS Messape sent 6372016 7:34:16 Pl

I understand that, But am 1 siill warting for a knock on my door?

SIS Messape recerved Fom Sam Luifi Allemate Phone 6372006 8:29: 16 PM

ok, two hours on phone with her she's calling her lowyer now

SKIS hleesage went 6372016 B:30-23 PM
SME Comvessaion with Sam Lutl Allemabe Phona

Thank v, What wud o like me to da?

LUTFI, Osama — Text Messages with SILVA




June 3 - 15, 2016

T've potta a lot of cleaning up to do due to the mimial escapade so I'm not leaving. Just
want to be able o sweep up glass'vacumn and take care of the pets and cook etc aka
make noise'be seen takmg oul the trash stc,

EME Messape meeived Som Sam Listh Altemate Phone §72006 95325 PM

yes that's fine. | know that foc called her lowyers. but they're just dragging their heels
nght now

SME Mesmape sent &3,/ 2016 95801 PM

Also potta find my brand new phonie. | need hight to look. Sull no luck

EMES Message senl 632016 9:54:15 PM

Ok

SMIE Meraage semt 73/ 1006 9:36: 74 M

I had that thing less than a week. Just venting. No sleep_. [ know ur in the spme boat

5005 Mesage meerved fom Sam Lutfi Allemate Phone 673/ 2016 0:56:42 7

ok. let mie know if you need anvihing. vour vwyer can also emanl neil and tell hinn hes
aware that fbe 1s accepting to resolve thas all nght away etc

ShiS Message recerved fiom Sam Lutfi Altermaie Phoge 6372006 0:57:18 PM

vea no I hear vou on thet. I'm a bit loopy at the moment

SMS Miessage sent §/3/ 2016 10:00:32 PM

Ya there's a lot to take of. 171 do my best to get m touch w him ASAP but as u know it's
10pmn on the weekend but Ill reach out and get it taken care of ASAP

S05 Message wend 67372016 D0E0X-18 PA

Will docs be armving o me 1o take mn physically or 11's best he reach out 1o Neal once [
know thev're completed?

LUTFI, Osama — Text Messages with SILVA




June 3-15, 2016

LUTEI, Osama — Text Messages with SILVA

#3016

b5 Message received from Sam Lot Allemte Phooe 642016 5:35:01 PM

hev, we need 1o alk

SMS Message meceived fom San Lt Altemate Phoae 8042016 5:35:01 PM

vou should get dressed and drive over or Uber over but you need to make sure you pet
outl fine

S5 Message received from Sem Lutfl Allemsie Phooe 524070016 5:35:02 P

hella?

SMSE Message mosived from Sam Lyt Altergate Phope §/4/2016 6:12:78 FM

marc{@marcgans.con, nfreedman@whkslip com

EME Message meceived fom San Lutfi Allemate Phooe 604/2016 6:12:28 PM

have your lawyer email both thoss

305 Message received fom Sem Lutli Alternnte Phone 60472006 6:12:28 FM

1 know you're attempting to play ganes and pretend to create a different stary now. when
1 said be honest to the lawyer that meant be honest sbout the oxy and the extortion etc etc

EMS Message receivind from Sam Loid Allemate Phons S742000 6:1 220 PM

but you're more than welcome to go about it your way Isamh everyone told me you'd do
this. [ even got you a settlement more than she promsed

505 Measage received Foo Sam Luifi Altemate Phone 6042016 6:15:29 PM

I'm soiry. I don't think you deserve my help here. you need 1o just face this battle on your
own. Perhaps fhe was right, maybe you did sucker me

SME Message vent 6/4/20016 6:15:53 P

HuhT 1 just dod what v asked

EMS Messaapge recedved Bom Sam Lotfi Allemate Phoae 6472006 6:16:38 PM

no you didn't. you haven't the slightest clue what's gomg on

EMS Memnge pent 642018 617 11 P

I hung up and called my atorney




June 3-15, 2016
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SME Mesaage venl 547006 61736 FM

Told humn i was urgent

SME Message receaved fom Sam Luifi Altemate Phons 60472006 61831 PM

that's fine, hope he emails the above emails asap but those attormeys want a fight. they
have the memorandinn .

505 Messape received fions Sam Lutfi Altemate Phose SM4/2016 6:15-44 FM

but | thank | was far fo penerons with it

SMS Message sent 64/ 20146 6:19:48 PM

I've thanked u this entre time and followed wr instructions to the

EME Mecsnpe moeived from Sam Lutf Altemate Phoge 04/3018 8:21:30 PN

no, you began committing another felony by conspining vet again . However this time
AgAinat me

SME Message sent 65472006 6:22:21 PM

I haven't spoken to nayone but my attorney

Silva v. Love, et al




June 3 -15, 2016

LUTFI, Osama — Text Messages with SILVA

SKS Messapge received fou Sam Luifi Altemaie Phone 6/43016 6:31:38 PM

I have an agreement, an MOLU that sets you free from crimmmal charges for conspiracy,
extortion, revenge with sex tape” which 1s an acteal felony. 1 told vou to discuss these
facts wath yvour attormey, vou did not

S Message recerved from Sam Latfl Aliernate Phone &42016 6:33:19 FM

mecluded m this 15 0 proamssory for fbe to pay you, even more than vou ongmally apreed
to. but Im beginming to believe her about you and not 1o believe in you etc etc.

EMS Message sent 642016 6:33:32 P

I never plotted any revenge with any sex tape_ [ told him everything we discussed last
iight, Everyvilung Mothing was left out.

SME Messape received foon Sam Luifi Altermate Phooe 6140016 6:34:27 P

you did mot fell heen about all the money you had her poll out weekly for all the drgs sic
et

SME Messape received from Sam Lutfi Altermate Fhope &42006 6:34:45 PM

you didn't tell han what vou told Sooon

505 Mesage received fiom Sem Lut Alveniste Phone 642016 6:36:07 PM

and you're imaware of what fnends are actually taking vour side g0 matiers,

SMLS Messape sent 6002016 §:37:34 P

I haven't spoken with anyone besides v and myv attorney today: 1 did evervihing u asked

S Mesnpge veceived foom Sam Luifi Aliemmate Phooe 61420016 6;38; 19 PM

vour attomney has yet to contact fbes lnaryer




June 3 -15, 2016

LUTFI, Osama — Text Messages with SILVA

E0AS Message recesved fom Sam Luifi Aliemare Plhone 6742006 6:40:01 FM
they want to slam you behind bars and make an example of you. just remember this_ 1

spent all day vesterday and today 1o get thas done for you. and her lawyer just basically
told me be warned me T was wasting ooy e

SME Meswage sent 6/4/2006 6:40:57 FM

I'm nat. He will call T call hiny again now,

EME Meswage sent 647016 6:42-44 PM

I'm g_uiﬂ_g to call him now. Don't mterpret my lack of response as ignoning as I'm going to
hound him over n over until I hear back. And he gets i touch with Neal.

EME Message recesved fom Sem Lwtfi Aleermnte Plioave 604820016 6:43:44 FM

do as you wish. they are going to be very happy to hear you dudn't jump on thss get out of
pail card. trust me, last thing they want is a quick setilement they get paid hourly. they'd
ke 1o deag you through the mud for s long as possible

Silva v. Love, et al




SMS Message received from Sam Lutfi Altemate Phone 6/42016 :02:18 PM

et al

June 3 -15, 2016
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S Mewape received from Sem Luth Aliemaie Phone 642016 9:02:18 FM

the game that youw're up to, I con assure you, will not be successful for vou. the shove was
your ticket to peace

58S Mesape received from Sam Lot Aliemate Plose §04,2016 9:02:18 FM

June 3 -15, 2016
Silva v Love, et al

sign that, have a Inend witness and st and email it 1o the emals 1 sent above and cc
viour lawver and sav thamk vou. do thas tomght asap
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June 3 -15, 2016

LUTFI, Osama — Text Messages with SILVA

585 Messape recerved from Sam Lot Altermate Fhone 6470016 10:07:15 FM

Isanah at 10pm vou're Inaryer shopping ™7

5M5 Message weoerved Fom Sam Lath Altemate Plhene 65423016 10:08:07 FM

get i an Uber now and head to Canters deli and bring Fobin or Phil

SME Mesage sent 6/4/2016 10:08:38 PM

‘f"']u u said to look mto other people that'll respond so that's another avenue I'm looking
inte

5305 Mesage vent 60472006 10:09:33 FM

Back up incase my lavwver dosm't get back to me

SRS Message teoedved from Sam Luifi Altemate Phope /42016 10:09:51 PRI

at this honr? I'll prve you some lawyers to call then

EME Mesage received from Sam Lutfi Altemate Phone 0472006 10:20:12 P

vou're plaving games, vou have less than toeo hours

SMS Message recedved fom Sain Lotfi Alieranate Phooe 60472006 10:20:12 FM

Isniah vou're going to destroy your hife

SMS Messnge received from Sam Lutfi Alterante Phooe &472016 10: Me12 PM

vou hed. you're pomg to lose everytlhung

SME Message sent 642016 10:56:42 PM

Got hun Neal can ema) the papers to Surfimand452 @aol com. His name is Douglas 5
Unger Law Cfices of Douglas 5. Unger. Already on ooy way down




June 3 -15, 2016

LUTFI, Osama — Text Messages with SILVA

SRS Message received from Sam Lutfi Alternaie Phone 65/ 2016 12:21:13 AM

ok they emailed the lawver

5MS Message received from Sam Loth Altemaate Phooe 65/20016 1-17:14 AM

did vou meet with Unger?

SMS Message recerved from Sam Luth Allermate Phooe 675/ 2016 1:535:01 AM

don't say anything incrimanating, calling you Threeway with x

SME Messnge received fom Sam Lutfi Allermate Plione 65/ 2016 3:44:42 PM

ok cool. s0 no more restraming order. thank you for keeping your word, somy for getting
frostrated earher. jess 15 frostrating

SME Message recerved from Sam Lutfi Allemate Phooe 6520016 3:44:42 PM

are you up? I need to come by and pack up several packages can you help locate them

SMS Messnge meceived from Sam Luth Alvemnate Phone 6/53/2016 3:44:42 FM
text me as soon as your up. here's what's gomng to happen. this is going to end fraendly.
vou keep your promuise to sign the agreement and [ keep mme to keep the peace and in

fact, | may be able to talk the fanuly into releasing a nice statement about you, that's the
polar opposite of getting a restramming order etc

SME Message recerved Bom Sam Lutfi Aliemate Phoos 6752016 3:44:42 PM

leaving to sf tomight so let's get this done soon

SMS Message recesved from Sam Lutfi Aliemate Phone 6/52016 3:44:42 PM

I don't want to get frustrated and angry again. so call me asap




June 3 -15, 2016

SME Message recetved from Sam Lutfi Alternnte Phone 6/5/2016 3-44:42 PM

feds have you and wally discussing where to move and lude money.. you know what? I
think 1t's ime both you and wally face the authonties. you people are con artists

5045 Message received from Sam Luifi Altemate Phone 6/5/2006 3:44:42 Ph

you Jessica and Walter have been too careless. ¢l and fbc want to see you all in prison.
the amount of fraud you all have comnutted 15 unbehievable

SME Message meeived from Sam Lutfi Alternate Phone 6/15/20016 9:43:21 PM

don't you think we should talk? as your aware, most of your friends have been contacted
by the cops. how long do you want to let this continue

LUTFI, Osama — Text Messages with SILVA




Sifva v Love, et al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plamtift's Exhibits

Exhibit: 22
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From: Marc Gans

Sent: Saturday, June 4, 2016 11:28 PM
Te: douglasungerlaw@gmail.com

Ce: Neil H. Freadman; Yazmin A. Arreguin
Subject: Memorandum of Understanding

Douglas:

| represent Frances Cobain's mother, Courtney Love Cobain, Neil Freedman was unavailable tonight due
to a prior commitment, so | assisted in finalizing the attached memorandum of understanding that he
prepared. Pleasa return a fully executed copy as soon as possible. Thank you.

Best,
Marc

MW OFFICES OF o e

433 M. Camden, Cive

N Siite 800
Beverly, Hilln, CA S1210
J P: 3710.945.2420 | F: 310.845.2417
marcEmancgans. com

mﬂwwnmmmmmmwmmunmmu
prodaciod by i Efcmey-cian privilege. The information b intended anky for e uss of the Rbendsd e, 1 ol e niod ha inlnnded

mnwﬂymﬂww.m.mwhuwuwmm refisnce on the confants of s
information I8 pﬂﬂlﬂ.wmmupﬂmﬁﬂmmim.ﬂmmmwmmhnhm.
planss promptly mmhwm.ﬂmmﬂmﬂﬂum




1, ISAIAH SILVA, agree to the following terms to resolve my divorce with Frances Cobain:

1. I:gueﬂmtlhivaminmmmmcmmmuaqnﬁnhhﬂﬂmmmﬂnﬁmm
Cobain's Trust, and will vacate same on or before Thursday, June 16, 2016, leaving same in
clean condition and providing all keys to Sam Lutfi,

2. Iagm:ﬂmﬂzelﬂﬂmghhyTnMBumdndmdﬂmmeﬂnbﬂnshaﬂmhuWﬂm
Silva as Trustee.

3 [wﬂlmnumaﬂﬂpmﬁdmsm&phnmufmmmmﬁmlmﬁm

4. anuﬂnhahhunglwdmwym:ilﬂ,ﬂﬂﬂpn-mnmhnpuuulmppmﬂ:rmeﬁn,anﬂt
aﬂﬂmuwhgma,Iwﬂvnm?manIﬂlﬁmsmspmﬂmppurL

5. 1will never threaten, bully, extort or try to intimidate Frances Cobain.
6. 1ngmt'r.nmmmngﬁmrmeprnﬁddmm:wmﬂhhdmpdmhufamm

7. 1will file a Response to the current divorce proceedings and these terms shall be
hmrpmmdmtalsﬁpnhmdludpnmluﬁchlhtprﬁulhnﬂuign.

Dated: June , 2016 at Los Angeles, California.

Isaiah Silva

Witness:

APPROVED BY:

Douglas 8. Unger
Counsel for Isaizh Silva



Stiva v Love, et al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF §25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plainiiffs Exhibits

Exhibit: 23



ORANGE COUNTY N men

SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT 1 o
T ﬁ{ﬁmp-cnmmﬁn
REQUEST AUTHORIZATION FORM DRA HUTCHENS
< RELEASE OF CASE INFORMATION
NAME SUMMER SILVA DATE 10422017

appress ([
CITY B o ce oz N

CASE # I6-147935

CONTACT PHONE
YOUR INVOLVEMENT VICTIM
{ex: wickim, winoes, suspect, atomay for | Insurance lor)

REQUESTOR'S SIGNATURE  Sec attachment

RELOW SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF FPERSONMEL

RECORDS SIGNATURE _ Muritioo
FEE § (.45 CHECK # _17-596928362  RECEIPT# 1967166
REQUEST ¥ Approved [0 Approved ! Redacted [0 Denied
Docamentis) released:
¥ Initial Crime Report O Fees returned .00
O Imitial Crime Ept Supplemenial 0O Released purspant to Family Code Section 6228
O Deputy Follow Up O Released pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code
O Initial Follow U section 827 and Juvenile Coori Administrative Order
i A No. 12/003-903 " Exchange of Information™.
e O Released pursvant to Vehicle Code section 20012
O CHP180 O Released pursuant to Court Authorization and Penal
O TC Property Damage Code Section 1203.097(aWTHR)
O Properiy Report
O Casualiy Report
O Supplemental DV Report
O CAD Report [0 1D Thefi
O Other

Authorized Signature _ Lorens Murillo
Mailed 1 PickUp O  Date 11102017 By
REG 4 {Rav. D9G0A5}




1. Copies To: Yarba Linda ﬂ.'l ? CasoMo. [6-147935

B ORIGM SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 2a, Citafion No.

ORANGE COUNTY

priority: [ ves [ ma SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA
SANDRA HUTCHENS, SHERIFF-CORDNER INITIAL CRIME REFORT
[ OFFENEE ; L DATE-TIWE Cra T TED A i T
CPC 422 - Criminal Threats Friday, June 17, 2016 / approx. 0012 hours
5, WHERE COMMITTED . GioD T, DATE TBIE AEPORTED
I |
B, IFORMAMT 0. ADUHESS.
Silva, Summer Morning (N
1a \ﬂE|E bk i 11. ADDRERS:PHME
Silva, Summer Moming [ —il
i BEuisl 84 i, ACT T DOREES
Anviime -
Vi, (A MM—
1B VICTINS OCCLUPATEON  RAGE  BEX AGE iT. OF PAEMS OFF WAT
Customer Service W F 41 | Single family residence
@ CRIMES AGAINGT PAGRERTY CRIMES AGAINGT FER 000
| i8. POINT OF 2, WEAPCMOR
& EMTRY wesns ugen  Written and verbal threats
T FUSED T3, VIETINE ACTAITY AT TIME GF OFTENSE
Sleeping
§E 7. MENeoD USED £ %mﬂu& UZED 87 SLUEPGGT
o | “I'm coming to get you. I'm outside your house."
Ei . WHEREWERE OCCLIPANTS AT TikiE OFFEMSET 2. EOR METHOD USEND
= Sent text message and called on telephone
& 736 APPARENT MROTIVE — TYPE PROPERTY TAREN BT, TOTAL WALLUE STOLER
53’ To threaten or intimidate - none 0000
E: . Lﬂwﬁﬁﬁm nEiH;E l; EEEET{E:-
- Text megsages and phone call came from stolen cell phone of victim's brother
E 20 VEHLE (SED i | YEAH, MAKE. BOOY TWPE COLOR, L2 N, T R EMENTIFYIRG WAR S
o | Unknown
A0, WITHESSES Fi8 RESIDENCEMLSIMESS ADDAESS-PIONE A
m Unm“, .i ................................................... = = _-..I
e g s SR
= e LR, SRR
R e e i iy e T
= R ———— e
1. FUSPECTS) 1IFﬁEiiE.M.ME.mmm HIABER] me
(1) Osame “5am" Luifi, Male, Middle-Eagiom
[ BrG NBA
(2
| B AR
13)
HAME ADDRESS SEX RACE (]85 HT. W, HAIR  EYES
32. DFTAILS OF OFFENSE EVIDENCE COLLECTED, DESCAIFTION AND VALUE OF PROPERTY TAKEN, LIST ADDITIONAL WITHESSES AND SUBFECTS
GILIAN. = ARTIGLE BRAND BRAWL H, MOOEL M, WIS, DEBCTPTIEH VALLE
See continuation page for futher details,
"33, IWVESTIGATING OFFICERS TEPOAT BY 54, OWTE OF AEPONT _
DEP. A- Giustana "HI5T o117 16 | E?‘. "

| = WAGE 1 0F 3



i, GOMES TO:

Yowrbin Linda 2casEn, |6-147935
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
ORAMNGE COUMTY
SANTA ANA, CALIFORMA
SANDRA HUTCHENS, SHERIFF-CORONER REPCRT CONTINUATION
Narrative:

On Friday, June 17, 2016 at a imately 0112 hours, Deputy C. Hunt #7612 and | were dispatched 1o
inﬂ reference a report of threatening phone calls, Upon arrival, [ contacted

the informant, Summer Moming Silva (I, who told me the following:

Summer stated she received a threatening phone call snd text messages from & man named Osama “Sam"
Lutfi. Sam is the subject of an incident involving Summer's brother, which is being investigated by Los
Angeles Police Depariment Officer Banting #41049, The incident occurred on Monday, June 6, 2016 in the
city of Los Angeles. During the incident, Sam alleged]y attempted to kidnap Summer's brother and in the
process, Sam took her brother's cell phone ([l Or Wednesday, June 8, 2016, Summer began
receiving text messages from her brother's cell phone although it was no longer in her brother's possession,
On Friday, June 17, 2016 a1 approximately 0112 hours, Summer received a threatening text message from
her brother's cell phone. The text message stated, “Send this to your whore mother and piece of shit father.
Everything i that house was photographed and documented you piece of shit trash mother fuckers, I'm
going o make sure you'and your whore wife spend many years behind bars you filthy son of a bitch, You
sick fucks.™ At approximately 01 14 hours, Summer received a phane call from her brother's cell phone.
The phone call came to the landline at her residence ([ IEMMM. During the phone call, the caller told
Summer, Y ou whore bitch, I'm coming to get you, I'm outside your house” The caller then hung up the
phone. Summer recognized the voice was Sam's and was scared he was outside her house. Summer went to
the window to lock outside but no one was there. Summer stated, “1 thought he may be outside. He would
bust down the door and try to freakin® kill us. Do the exact same thing he did 1o [my brother], get his
bodyguards and come take us.” Summer lives at the residence with her father, mother and daughter and is
concemned for her family's safety. Summer 15 afraid of what Sam may do to her family because he has armed

bodyguards who work for him.

I attached screenshots of the text messages Summer received from her brother’s cell phone. 1 gave Summer
a Marsy's Victim's Bill of Rights card with the case number on it for her records. | asked Summer to contact
the Orange County Sheriff's Department with any further information regarding the case,

REPGHT 7 AT OF WEPOAT
BEF. A Grusianva " T961 617716 a2 L.
PAGE 2 QF 3




1. CORES To:

Farba Linde oasenn 16-147935
SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
ORANGE COUNTY
SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA
SAMDRA HUTCHEMNS, SHERIFF-CORONER REPORT CONTINUATIIN
weoon Sapld o T8l .B:ifl- [ #seno Sainl T LA5 AM [ -]
¢ Messages isalah Bro Details ¢ Messages Isaiah Bro Details

Thir, Jun I, 11133 AM

Wrao, dun 8, 1000 PRl
—

Hi this is Marv. | found this
phone on my lawn

Eoiey 9ia3 P

DElvened

Saurdey i3 0w

Do you think for 8 momeant that
Isaiah is not golng to face some
seripus troubla 7

I've downloaded everything aff
bath his phones.  1t's time for
1he cops o take over

| mieant it's not time

Do you think for a moment that
Isasah is not going to face some He needs help first
serious trpuble ? P rT
Todday 1051 Ak
I've downloaded evarything off
both his phones. It's time for Send this to your whore mather
the cops to take over and piece of shit father
. Everyihing In that house was
I meant i's not time photographed and d nted
He needs help first you piece of shil trash mother
= i fuckers. I'm going to make sure
' you and your whare wife spend
B i many years behind bars you
Send this to your whore mother fifthy som of a bitch. You sick
and piece of shit father fucks
58 iviossage 0 BB iMessage o

BATE GF REROAT
&/17/16 '

REPORT BY
B2, A, Gluteasd TEEE

Ay 3
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aifva v Love, et af

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF §25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plamtift’s Exhibits

Exhibit: 24



TELEFHONE CALL = DRAMNS LLITTE & JESSICA SULLIVAN

|_tstositro . Coonee o, et okt 1
Pagelaf i
1 TELEPHONE CALL
s OSAMA “Sam" LUTFI & JESSICA SULLIVAN
i
4 June 6, 2016
5
6 SULLIVAN:  [Unintelligible]
y
&8 LUTFk Yeah. I'm going to tell you right now, record whatever you want. I'll put you in the
2 street you fucking cunt. You dyke, fucking bitch, whore, fuck. You are fucking in the
10 streets. | don't scare you? Don't worry about me. My lawyers and the police are
11 after you. 5o, fuck you. You fucking dirty cunt. You think you're going to rape this
12 girl out of money? Steal more of Kurt Cobain's money? For what? What do you
13 deserve? Your kid will be in an orphanage. I'm going to put you away. I'm going to
14 put your little fucking boyfriend away. Laugh all you want. | swear to God you
15 fucking dirty whore. You're going to be in the streets where you belong.
16
17 SULLIVAN:  [Unintelligible]
18
1% LUTF: | swear to God. Mark my fucking words, every Goddamn dime | have =
20
21 UNE. MALE: Yo Sam—
22
23 LUTFI: == |'m going to put you in jail.
24
25  UNE. MALE: Yo Sam--
26
27  LUTFI: You're fucking done.
2K
29  UNK. MALE: Yo Sam —



Silvg v Love, ef al
UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25.000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintifi”s Exhibits

Exhibit:



=iva, Love, etol
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Text Message Exchange Between

TEAT MESSAEE EXCHANGE CEARY, LUTF (BAPERSONATING BataH SLALE SIMON BENMETT

June B, 20606/ 1956 — X107 ke

Pagelols

OSAMA "Sam” LUTFI (IMPERSONATING ISAIAH SILVA) & SIMON BENNETT

SILVA*:

BENMETT:

SILVA®:

BEMMNETT:

SILVA®:

BENNETT:

SILVA®:

BENMETT:

SILVA*®:

Silvo v Love, et ol

June 8, 2016 // 1936 — 2307 hrs,

Don't call any of those numbers

K
This Corey?

Yig

Cool. You doing ok?
Want to hang in person?

Mot sure
My body is aching. Tired

I've been getting calls from numbers | don't recognize

Maybe tomorrow ar something

Meed a massage bad

Your dad told me Lufti came to the house with bodyguards?

Yep long story



TEXT MESSAGE EXCHAKGE OSAM48 LUTH {IMPERSOMATING ISAIAH SILVA | B SEi0h BEMMETT

diben ¥, ot gl
29 BENMETT:  Fuck
30 You at the house?
3
32 SILVA*: No
33
34  BENNETT: Cool. Just wanted to make sure you were ok
35
36 SILVA*: He tell you everything?
37
38 BENNETT: Mot really
39 | got a new phone
40
41 SILVA*: (illegible)
42
43 BENMETT: Can u talk on phone?
44
45 SiLvA*: Mot now
46
47  BENNETT: K. Call when you can
48
49  SILVA=: Dont come over again till | say
S0
51  BENNETT: Ok
52
53 SILvA*: I'm running low
54
35 BENNETT: Battery low or energy?

56

hang £, 3006 /) 1036 - 7307 hs,

Page2cd 5



TEXT MESSAGE EXCHARGE DSAMA LUTH (IMPERSONATING ISAIAH SILVA] & SIMOK BOMELTT

SILVA®;

BEMMETT:

SILVAS:

BENNETT:

SILVA™:

BENNETT:

SILVA*™:

BEMMETT:

SILVA*:

BENMETT:

SILVAS:

Brainwaves

Did you go see her in person?

Who?

E
Youl still at that hotel?

Mo

I'm in LA

| should have gone there

| haven't seen F since chateau

Last time | saw her was with you

K

| need you to do me a favor

Sure

Can you download all our texts somehow and email them to me?

These texts?

All our texts even from your old phone

Send to this termp email. Mot sandwich,
Guntherhall@gmall.com

hane: £, J016 /f 1936 ~ F307 hrs.

Page 3of5



TENT MAESSAGE EXCRAMGE SARMA LUTH (IMPERSCINATING ISAMAH SIUVA) & Sl 08 BEReaLTT

difva v Lovee, et al
85
86  BENNETT: | took screen shots of some
a7 But deleted most
8
B3 SILVA*: Ok send me everything you can to that email
o
91 BENNETT: | il
92 A lot are from Abreea
o3
94  SILVA*: Thank you
95
96  BENNETT: Have u talked to F?
o7
98  SILVA®: Send me those too
99 And please don't give anyone this number or info
100
101  BENNETT: | won't
[0z Did Lufti try to remove you from the house?
103
104 SILVA*: Dont listen to Phil
105 send those screenshots now please
106
107  BENNETT: Phil?
1 Who is that?
109
1 SilvA*: Send to that email can’t talk right now
11
112 BENNETT: If this Is really Isalah call me

DB, 2006 HI36 - 2MIT ks,

Page d.of 5



TEXT MESSAGE EXCHANGE DA A LUITT [IRSIRECHATING MARAH SILVA) & SIMON BEMNETT

113
114
115
16
17
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
L3l
132
133
i34
135
136
137
138
139
Bl

SILVAS:

BENNETT:

SILVA*:

BEMMETT:

SILVA*:

BENNETT:

SILVA®*:

BEMNMETT:

Why are you talking to robin?

If this is Isaiah call me

| can't talk

Mo idea who Robin is

Simon, you need to back off

you hear me? I'm going to have talk with Mr Balasz about all this.

Whao Is this?

Feds.

Hahaha

I ko this isn't lsatah

Please leave me alone

[* - Lutfi impersonating Isaiah Silve via his stolen iPhone.

June 8, 2016 f 1936 — X307 Fre

ge 5 of §



all ATE&T = 7:34 PM ¥ % 68% W )

@ ) ®

+1(310) 409-3558

Text Message
Jun B8, 2016, 7:36 PM

Dont call any of those numbers

L
.
- .m
(s
=
=
e
g
c
o
o
ok
=
=
B
5 :l:l
o)
|_.|" H
M
]
-
il
o
T
m
Zan
o
=
i
el
[a¥]
|_

Yes
Cool. You doing ok?
Not sure

My body is aching. Tired

I've been getting calls from
numbers | don't recognize

O A) &
Q00 " MDOC

BEMNMNETT, Simon — June 8, 2016




il ATET = 7:34 PM + % 68% W |

@ o b ®

+1(310) 409-3558

>ilva

C

Need a massage bad

Your dad told me Lufti came to
the house with bodyguards?

Subject Impersonating Isaiah

Yep long story

You at the house?

i
LY -
e
':=-
=
i)
ey
-
m
bt
e
o
73
L]
i
al
e

No

Cool. Just wanted to make
sure you were ok

He tell you everything?

Not really
| got a new phone

June 8, 2016

O A
QOO0 " ODOG

BENNETT, Simon




al ATET = 7:34 PM < % 68% /M |
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+1(310) 409-3558

Isaiah Silva
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Can u talk on phone?
Not now

K. Call when u can

Dont come over again till i say

I'm running low

Battery low or energy?

Brainwaves

Did you go see her in person ?

June 8, 2016

BENNETT, Simon




ol ATET = 7:35 PM <+ % 67% M |

C ) ®

+1(310) 409-3558

ilva

b |

C

You still at that hotel ?

| should have gone there
| haven't seen F since chateau

Last time | saw her was with
you

e
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| need you to do me a favor

2016

£y
e P

Can you download all our texts
somehow and email them to
me ?

B O &
QOO0 " ODOC

BENNETT, Simon — June 8




wl ATET =¥ 7:35 PM 7 % 66% M |

' €) ®
+1 (310) 409-3558

W

All our texts even from your old
phone

va v Love, et al

]

L

-onating lsaiah Silva

I-'l

Fa

Text Exchange with Subject Imps

Send to this temp email. Not
sandwich.

Guntherhall@gmail.com

| took screen shots of some

But deleted most

Ok send me everything you can

to that email
A lot are from Abreea
Thank you

O M A) &

Q00 " ODOC

on — June 8, 2016

1M
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BENMETT, !




bl ATET = 7:35 PM <« % 66% |
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+1 (310) 409-3558

Isaiah Silva

]

xt Exchange with Subject Impersonating

Siva v, Love, et ol

Send me those too

And please don't give anyone
this number or info

Did Lufti try to remove you
from the house?

Te

Dont listen to Phil

Send those screenshots now
please

Send to that email can't talk
right now

lisen B FNYE TR DK A
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sl ATET ? 7:35 PM - * B66% |:-___|.
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+1(310) 409-3558

‘e, et al
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Jun 8, 2016, 10:50 PM

If this is really Isaiah call me

Why are you talking to robin ?

If this is Isaiah call me

| can't talk
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No idea who Robin is

Simon, you need to back off

you hear me? I'm going to have
talk with Mr Balasz about all this

8,2

imon — June

C
fla

O )
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BENNETT,
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+1(310) 409-3558

all ATET = 7:36 PM < % 66% =R |
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Isaiah
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you hear me? I'm going to have
talk with Mr Balasz about all this

natin

Subject Imperso

=3

ext Exchange with

Ti

Who is this?

Feds.

Hahaha

]
o
4
- e

oo

| know this isn't Isaiah

O A ) @
QOO0 " ODOGC

imon —June

g
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BENNETT,




Sifva v Love, et al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintifi’s Exhibits

Exhibit: 26
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- Incident Details i . Page | ot £

LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT
Dote: 7/20/2016 2:19:58 PM  User: N5178 LPD1506030000%5
INCIDENT RECALL
Incidant Time Type PriDispe Address Bidg AptCaller Mame  P-Unit Close  Operator
Location Address Date/
TEAM / Dist AREA Phone Time
LPO15060300009E 0024 4595N 3 N CURSON AV : PO/GAI1-W3 OB/03/16 POyEGHIS
0154
D622 06 B oot Comolaintant: N
Pate Cons Deerator
D606 00:24 Incident Initiabed By: FOYS0OTO, R-835 P PD/EGSSS
060316 00: 24 SUSPS MM/ #1 ASIAN, 3-3 M/HISPS A PD/ERBIE
06/03/16 00:24 Units Recommandod:BPO/6AT1-W3 BPO/BA31-W3 BRD/EAZ1-W3 BPD/BAZL-W3 BPOVEAZL-W3I F4  PD/E9S3S
06/03/16 00:26 #1 GRY SHIRT, #2-3 M/HISP WRNG BLE SUITS F& PO/E9E3S
060316 00:26 Priarity CHANGED From: 2 To: 3 F4 PO/E9E3S
060316 00: 26 Units Recomméended:BPD/GATL-WI BPO/BATI-WI BFOMGATL-WY BPO/GAIL-W]I BPD/BASL-WE M POY/ESEAS
Q60316 0026 Stat: ER POVEAIL-WS Loc: 3 PIyNZIZL
0603716 00126 Stat: B POYEAIL-W3 Loc: 3! POYNZIZL
OB/03/16 B0: 26 Stat: B PO/BATT-WS Loc: 3 POVNZIZI
DB/03/16 i 26 Stat: ER POYBATT-W3 Loc: 3 PO/NIIZL
DE/03/16 00:26 BA31 ENR C3 FROM SANTA MONICA & LAS PALMAS 7 POYNIIIL
BE/O3/16 00:27 SUSP VEH BLE SUBURNAN F4  PD/EGEIS
BE/O31E 00127 Primary Unit Changed POEAI1-W3 F4 PD/ERE3S
06/03/16 00:37 SUFSFS VEH BLE ESTALADE F4  PD/ESH3S
08/03/16 00:27 Unit CHANGED To: PDSAZ F4 PD/ESE3S
©6/03/16 00:28 Stat: ER PO/SATE-WT Loc 1 PO/MIIZL
06/03/16 00:28 Stat: ER POAGATE-WT Loc: 3 PDYN23IL
00316 00: 28 SUSF FORCING PR FRIEMD INTD VEH, SLISPS STATING THEY WERE POLICE OFCR F  PDJEREIS
U6/00/16 O0:28 GATE ENR FROM DE LONGPRE & HIGHLAND a1 PO/N2IZL
16 00:28 PR IN A& GRY TOYOTA MATRIX Fi  PO/EGATS
06/03/16 D0:29 Stat: AS POYAIRI-W3 Lu::_ 3 PDyN23IZL
06503716 00:29 Star: AS POSATRI-W3I Loc: 3} PONIIZL
060316 D0: 29 PR FRIEND HAS LONG HAIR Fl  PDYEIEIS
06/03/16 00:30 AIRS ADV HAS SLISP VEH BLK ESCALADE B POSS PR'S VEH GRY MATRIX S/B CLRSON 3 PONZIIL
06/03716 D0:30 AIR 3 ADV BOTH VEHS FACING S/B AT CURSON PL & CURSON TERRACE 3 POYNZIZL
0603516 D30 AIR 3 ADV BLK ESCALADE CONTINUING 578 CLURS0ON 33 PFOYNIIEL
O6/0316 ()31 "LATE ENTRY® SA31L REQ AIR LINTT N NI
OB/03/16 00:31 Stat: AS PLYSLS0-W3 Loc: 3] Po/MIIZL
06/03/16 (K132 AIR3 ADV 3 UNITS CE W/SUSPE VEH 3] PO/MIIZI
OB/03/ 16 00:32 Stet: AS PO/EALE-WT Loc: 2 PO/NIIZL
GB/D3/16 00:32 Stat: AS PO/EAA4-WT Loc: 2 PO/NZIZL
DE/03/16 00:39 AIR3 ADV C4, SUSPS IN CUST a PO/NIIZL
DE/DI/16 00:40 Stat: AS POVEATI-WI !.n::- 00 PO/40346
DEADE1E 00:42 Btat: AS POYGATE-WT Loc: 00 PD/41245
0016 O0:44 Stat; OL PDYAIRI-W3 3 PDYN23ZL
0B/03/16 00:45 C4 ON O5C, WRONG SUSP 3 PO/NZIZL
06/03/16 00:49 C4 ON CSC, WRONG SUSP 3 PO/N2IZL
CEM0AY1E D050 Stak: AS POSEATT-WI Loc: 3 PDYN23ZL
080316 01:03 ASSISTED WITH TNVESTIGATION. o PDYISEES
06/03/16 01:03 Stat: CL POYGAS4-WT 00 PO/I9ESS
06/03/16 01:06 Stak: CL POVELS0-W3 00 PO/ITLE2
06403716 01:40 HANDLED BY 6AZ1, 1 FI G0 PD/41245
06,/03/16 D1140 Stak; CL PO/GATE-WT 00 PO/A1245
0603716 01:50 NO CRIME AT THIS TIME . SPOKEE WITH ALL PARTIES INVOLVED . MIS 00 PO/fM0348
06/03/16 01:50 COMMUNICATIION OMNLY . WW CHECK ON ALL PARTIES , NEG RESULTS , NO FURTHER 00 PO/40346
O6/03/16 01:50 Stat: CL PO/GAS1-W3 00 PO/4034E
0&03 16 01: 50 Dispesition #1 CHANGED Toi QCCSYOFCR COMPLETED Call SURV YES 00 POf40346
06/03/16 01:50 QOCCSYIOFCR COMPLETED CALL SLWV YES 00 PD/R0346
06/03/16 01:54 Stat: CL POJGATT-WI 31 PO/NSZIO

0&/03/16 01154 Incident Cloged: 16/06/03 01:54

Unit Summary
Unit PDYEAZ1-W3 Dispatch 00:26:30 Enroute 00; 26:30 AtScone 00:40:02 Canc Cmg 01:50: 57

http:/fincidents.lapd.lacity.org/incidents/DF AR/IncDetl.aspy Tine=LPD 160603 000098 7/20/2016



" Incident Details

Dispo DOCEY; IncTypo 455N  Int Tok Int Qper FriDispo

Unit POy BAGA-WT Dispakch 00:32135 Enroule AltScene 00 32:35Canc Cmp 01;03:43
Dimpo QOCSY;FIL; IncType 45858 Int Tot Int COper Fr/Dispo

Unit POAGATE-WT Dispatch 001 26: 35 Enroute 00:28: 38 AtSoens 00:42:06 Canc Crmnp 01 :40:37
Dimpo DOCSY;FIL; IncType 4596N  Int Tot Int Opar FriDispo

Unit POASAT?-W3 Dispatch 0026135 Enroute 00;26:35 AtScena 00:50: 16 Canc Cmp 01:54:10
Dispe OCC; IncTypa 4595N  Int Tat Int Oper FriDispe PDYNS210

Unit PEYSLE0-W3 Digpatch 00:31: 55 Enrouta AtScene 00:31:55 Canc Cmp 01:08:11
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CH-109 Notice of Court Hearing

@ Person Seeking Protection

L TNAT
0 e 4

mmuh.umm“m;-m

e

i "r’ﬂur Full Mame:
“r-3aialy _1: g L,
Your Lawyer (i .;’_.l'"ynu-‘m Jor thiy cage).

Mama: Etate Bar Ma.:
Firm Mame:

Your Address (77 wow hove a lmeyer, give pourr mvyer’s information
i you do not have a lowyer and want o keep your home address

privaie;, you may give a different mailing address instead. Fou do not
have o give tefephone, fax, or e-mail ) :

Address:
City:
Telephone:

FILED

Suparios Cuwrt of Calfwmia
sty o Laod Angelcs

JUN 27 2018

Shern W0 digl, cavy iy A pgenClerk

F
By eddrsa 2 Depuly
Veronics U ohers

Fil i coadT apme Bng slreed aodvnss

Ed.mlrlw-l.‘-n-l.n'l of Callfarnda, County ol
Angeles Superior Co
| |1 M. Hill Strest,

l.cs Angeles, CA EGNIE__,

g

-

Courd s in case numbar whan fomm iy Meo

E-Mail Address:

Person Frnm Whom Protection Is s-nuuht

Full Nam.

sy ga 94

T Osama’ Sawm® Lok

The couri will complote the rest of this form

@ Notice of Hearing

A court hearing is scheduled on tha request for restraining orders against the person In{i}:

Mame and address of court if differant from above:

pate: TN Time: B30

Dept.: ___f Room:

Temporary Restraining Orders (dny arders granied are on Farm CH-110, served with this notice.)
a. Temporary Restraining Orders for personal conduct and stay-away orders as requested in Form CH-100,
Request for Civil Harassment Restraiming Orders, are {check only one box below):

(1 All GRANTED until the court hearing,

(2 [ All DENIED wntil the court hearing. (Speeify reasons for demial in b, below )
(3} [ Partly GRANTED and partly DENIED until the court hearing. (Specify reasons for denial in b, below.)

kil Councd of Cabervi e LU ORI
Mweand Juiy |, B4 Meamiory Form

e ol Chull Poacsdure, | 5058
Appmees iy D0

Motice of Court Hearing
{Civil Harassmant Pravention)

CH-109, Paga 183
—



b, Reasons for denial of some or gll of those personal conduct and stay-away orders a8 requested in Form CH-100,
Reguest for Civil Herassment Resiraining Orders, ore:

{13 [ The facts as stated in Form CH-100 do not sufficiently show acts of violence, threats of vielence, or a
course of conduct that seriously alarmed, annoved, or harassed (he person in {i‘j and caused substantial

emotional disiress,
{2) [] Other (specifi: [ As set forth on Aachment 4b.

@ Service of Documents by The Personin (1)

AL least Mve [ tlays before the hearing, someone age i8 or older—not you or anyone to be
protect ust personally give (serve) a coun file-sramped copy of this Form CH-109, 10 the person in
nlong with a copy af all the forms indicated below: Novice of Court Hearing,

g CH-100, Reguest for Crvil Harassment Resiraining Ovders (file-stamped)

b CH-110, Termpornary Rerfratming Crder (file-stamped) IF GRANTED

e. 'CH-120, Response to Request for Civif Haramment Restraiming Orders (blank form)

d. CH-120-INFO, How Can [ Respond o a Reguesi for Civil Haorassment Restratning Oveers?
e. CH-250, Proof of Service of Responye by Mol (blank form)

. [0 Other {specifi).

B 4
ate: JUN 2 7 2006, b Sl

Juﬂl'm'ﬂr.l’q.ﬂ'i’u:ﬂlr 9%7;11 Lt —

To the Person ini:

* The court cannot make the restraining orders afler the court hearing uniess the person in (2)has been personally given
(served) a capy of your request and any temporary orders. To show that the person in(Z) has been served, the person
who served the forms must fill out a proof of service form. Form CH-200, Proofof Persanal Sarvics, may be used.

» For information about sarvice, read Form CH-200-1NFO, What {r “Proof gf Persanal Service *?

« [T vou are unable to serve the person in@ln time, you may ask for more time 1o serve the docoments, Use
Form CH-1 15, Request to Continue Court Hearing ond o Reigsie Temporary Restraining Oveer,

PRy s Motice of Court Hearing CH-108, Page 2 0/ 3
{Civil Harasament Prevention) =3



Casa Humbar: J

To the Person in@ :

If you want 1o réspond to the request for orders in writing, file Form CH- 120, Response 1o Request for Civil
Horaisment Resrraining (vders, and have someone age | 8 or older—aot you or anyone to be protected—maii it 1o
the person in (1),

The person who mailed the form must fill out a proof of service form. Form CH-250, Progf of Service of Response by
Adail, may be used. File the completed form with the court before the hearing and bring a copy with you to the court
hearing,

Whether or not you respond in writing, go to the hearing if you want the judge to hear from you before making an
order. You may tell the judes why you agree or disagree with the orders requested.

= You may bring witnesses and other evidence,

= Al the hearing, the judge may make restraining orders against you that could last up to five vears and may order vou to
turm in o law enforcement, or sell Lo or store witha llcensed gun dealer, any fircarms that you own or possess,

Requeast for Accommadations

Assistive listening systems, computer-assisted real-time captioning, or sign language
interpreter services are available if you ask at least five days before the hearing. Contact the
clerk’s office or go 0 www.ocouwrts.ca. gowlforms for Requast for Acoommodattons by Persons
with Disabilities amd Response (Form MC-410). (Civ. Code, § 54.8.)

(Cerk will Tl ouir this part. )

—Clark's Certificate—

e
A ey A Y Maotice of Court Hearing CH-108, Page 3 of 3
{Civil Haraesmant Frevantion)




Clavie a'pmps oads heve whan fomn is Rad

Temporary Restraining Order

Person tn (1) must complete irems (1), (Z), and (3) oniy FILED

puperior Court of Califormsa

@ Protected Person = ) Countv of Los Aneeles

a Your Full Mame: - . ely ]:1#15;5" Sa JLda JUN 27 2016
Your Lawver (5 wou have ome for thin case). .
Marme: State Bar No:  §/ /4 Sherp R Luner. siacuanss el

: By | et o Depaty

Firm Mama: 4 Vernaica Cihrers

b, Your Address (1 pou have o lewper, give your lowper’s informarion
I you do rot kave a lawyer and wand fo keep yowr home address Fil in court rame ond sireel poovess
private, you may give g different mailing address instead. You do nol | Suparier Gourt of Califomia, County of
hawe fo give telgphone, fax, or e=mail ) V’ ins Jﬁnth!ﬂs Eup-aﬁnr Co
Address: AL cuRSo] AVE. Tad ag TN Db

St C A Zip ?{?{;‘}‘?‘E P s o
M,

Telephane! Fax:

E-bail Address: Couvt ity in e pumbar wiven oo i fisg

2 ) Restrained Pers Case Number:
> Full Name: _(\Sousnn ¥ Supn” Lkt 85162951
Description:

Sec:f] M [ F Height: 5 Weight 22054 Dueofdinh: K - | - 74
Hair Colar: iii B ks Eye Color: [yPeLos)  Age: 47 Race: (Wi Ll Eﬂjr{fﬂ
}hmcﬁdmiﬁfﬂfvmm:rj: 11_,.{}'1_.-"-1 L&S‘U}E_{_,{_. 3’3‘-1.,-"5: -ﬂ'_‘ ? ;

cry: Mo Vithka : = _ G c A Zip @ dlb
Relationship 10 Protected Person: H?r H“-.E, o —-rﬂ-—i‘ﬂ_wg“ beqd E{Eﬁ-ﬂ,

(3) [ Additional Protected Persons

In addition to the persen named in {7}, the fallowing family or household members of that person are protected by
ihe termporary orders indicaied below:

fi_(*l Full Name . Sex  Age Household Member? Relation to Protected Person
0 Bear Sl F_7 mvsONe _[hsupe/
[ ¥Yes [] Mo
[] Yes (Q No  _ =
[] Check here if there are addittonal perions. Lt them on o affasked sheat af paper and write "Aftackmant 3—
Additional Protected Persows " ax o tide. Fou may wse Form MC-025, Artochmen

The court will complete the rest of this form,
@ Expiration Date
This Ovder expires i the end of e hearing scheduled for the daie and time below:

| Duate: "1 ‘11.:.1 Y Time: L‘E"'"??H E&]a.m. O pm. {
= 1
his is a Court Qrder,

e e o1t sk e = Temporary Restraining Order (CLETS-TCH) CH-110, Page 1 ¢ 5
Gedmal e Paadedush, §§ SR ard 337 9 {CivAl Harassmant Provention) -3
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g S 152951 |

The court has granted the temporary orders checked a3 granted below. If you do not obey these orders, you can he
arresied and charged with o erime. You may be zenl to jail for up to one vear, pay a fine of up o 51,000, or both.

Parsonal Conduct Orders
[] MNotRequested [J Denied Until the Hearing 54 Granted as Follows:

i You must ool do the following things to the persan namexd in IEI:]-

] and to the other protected persons listed in (3) ;

(1) Harass, miimndane, molest, anack, sirike, stalk, threaten, agsault (sexually or otherwise), lit, abuse,
destroy personal property of, or disturb the peace of the person.

i2) J& Contact the person, either directly or indirectly, in any way, including, but not limited 1o, in person, by
telephone, in writing, by public or private mail, by interoffice mail, by e-mail, by text message, by fa,
of by gther electronic means.

{1) [J Take any action to obtain the person’s address or location, [T this item (3} is not checked, the court has
found good cause not o make this order. y

(4) [ Other fapecify):
[[] Other personal conduct orders are attached at the end of this Order on Antachment Sa(4).

———

b. Peaceful written contact through a lawyer or a process server of other person for service of legal papers related
to a eort case is allowed and does not viokale this order. However, you may have your papers served by mail

on the person in (1),
@ Stay-Away Order
[1 NotRRequested [ Denied Until the Hearing [=° Granted as Follows:
B You mustsiay al least /d 0 yards sway from fohwok olf that apply):

(1) B The persan in (1) (T ;km place of child care of the ehildren of
(2) P Each person in(3) the person in({)
(3) P9 The home of the pesson in (T) ) ,EFTHE vehicle of the person in (1)

(4) ‘?{I‘hﬁuh or workplace of the pesson 10y [7] Other (specify:

{51 [ The school of the persan in (1)
(&) g. The school of the children of the
persan in{1)
b. This stay-away order does not prevent vou from going to or from your home or place of employment.

@ No Guns or Other Firearms and Ammunition
a. You cannot own, possess, have, buy or try 1o buy, recéive or try 1o receive, or in any other way get guns, other
{Irearms, or ammunition.

b, ¥ou must:
(1) Sell toor store with & licensed gun dealer, or turn in to a law enforcement agency, any guins or ather
firezrms in your immediate possession or conrol. This must be done within 24 hours of being served with

thiz Crrder,
oThis is a Court Order.

s il Temporary Restraining Order (CLETS-TCH) CH-110, Page 2 of 8
{Civil Harasemani Pravention} —




’Eu-uumhﬂ-. 3"5 132 ';]3‘1

{2} File 8 receipt with the court within 48 hours of receiving this Order that proves that your guns or
firearms have been turned in, sold, orstored. (You may wse Form CH-800, Proof of Firearms Tumed In,

Sobd, or Stored for the receipi}
e. [ The court has received information that you own or posaess a fircarm.

Other Orders
f Not Requested [ Denied Until the Hearing [ Granted as Follows (specify):

-

[} Additianal orders are artached at the end of this Order on Attachment 8.

To the Person in) :

() Mandatory Entry of Order into CARPOS Through CLETS
This Order must be entered into the Califxmia Resiraining and Prodective Order Sysiem (CARPOS) through the
California Law Enforccinent Telecommunications System (CLETS). (Check omel

a. [ The clerk will enter this Order and its proof-o Fservice form intg CARPODS.
clerk will tronsmit this Order and it proof-of-service form to a law enforcement agency to be entered

into CARPOS,
¢. [ By the close of business on the date that this Order is made, the person in E] of his or her lawyer shoatld
deliver ncopy of the Order and its proof-of- service form o the low enforce ment agency listed balow to

enter inda CA RPOS:
Mame af Law Enforcement Agency Address (City, Srate, Zig)

——— e —

[ Additional law enforeement agensies are lsted at the end of this Order on Attochment 9.

No Fee to Serve (Notify) Restrained Person dered [] Not Ordered
]']1.:1_' sherff or marshal will serve this Order without charge becluge:;

a. [T The Order is based on unlawful vielence, a credible threat of violence, or sialking.
b. The person in(1) is entitled to a fee waiver.

@ Mumber of pages aitached to this Order, ifany: /g{W

Diaca:
SN Judicial Officer = W G’u-’f""
:=This 5 a Court Order.

Hineied Juiy 1. 70N Temporary Restraining Order (CLETS-TCH) CH-110, Paga 3 af 8
[{Civil Harassmani Pravention) =¥




Case Numbar: ~]

Whrnings and Natices to the Restrained Person in€)

You Cannot Have Guns or Firearms
You cannot own, have, possess, buy or try to buy, receive or iy to receive, or otherwise get guns, other firearms, or
ammunition while this Order i5 in effect. I you do, vou can go 1o jail and pay a 51,000 fine. You mustsell to or store
with a licensed gun dealer, or tum in o a law enforcement agency, any guns or other firearms that vou have or control os
sigted in item (7 ) above, The court will requing you 16 prove that you did so.

MNotice Regarding Nonappearance at Hearing and Service of Order

I you have been personally served with this Temporary Restraining Order and Form CH-10%, Motice of Conrt Hearing,
bt you do not appear at the henaring either in person or by a lawyer, and a restraining order that is the same as this
Tempomary Restraining Order except for the exprration date (s issued ar the hearing, a copy of the order will be served an
you by mail at the address i item (2.

I f this address is not correct or you wish to verify that the Temporary Restraining Order was converted into o restraining
order at the hearing without substantive change, or 1o find oot the duration of the arder, contict the clerk of the court.

After You Have Been Served With a Restraining Order

s Obey all the orders,
Resd Form CH-120-IMFO, How Can [ Respoud 1o a Reguest for Civil Hararsment Restrataing Ovders?, (o leamn how

i respond b thiz Cnder,
IF you want to respond, fill out Form CH-120, Response fo Request for Chal Harassanent Resiraining Orders, and file
it with the court clerk, You do not have to pay any fee o file your response if the Request claims that vou inflicted or

threatened violencs against or stalked the person inl1).

You must have Farm C1-120 served by mail on the person in I,El'm‘ that pergon s atlomey. You cannot do this
yourzell. The person who does the mailing should complete and sign Farm CH-250, Proaf of Service of Response by
Adail, File the completed prool of ssrvice witl the coun clerk before the hearing date or bring it with you to the
hearing.

Iri actdition 1o the response, vou may file and hove declarstions served, signed by you and other persons who have
personal knowledge of the facts, You may use Form MC-030, Declaration, for this purpose. It is available from the
clerk's office at the court shown on page 1 of this form or st wiew.courts.co gowforms. [f you do not know how to

prepare a declaration, vou should see a lawyer
Whether or not vou [ile a response, you should attend the hearing. [F you have any witnesses, they must also go to the

hearing.
Al the hearing, the judyc can make restraining orders against you that last for up to five years. Tell the fudge why you

dizagree with the ordars requestad,

i Instructions for Law Enforcement

Enforcing the Restraining Order

This order is enforcea ble by ony low enforcement agency that has recelved the order, is shown a copy of the arder, or las
verified its existence on the Cilifornia Restraining and Prolective Orders Svstem (CARPOS). [Fthe law enforcement
agency has not received proof of service on the restrained person, the agency must advise the resirained person of the
terms of the order and then st enforee it Vioktons of this order ane subject to criminal penalties.

kRIS 0s a Court Order.

el Temporary Restraining Order (CLETS-TCH) CH-110, Paga & af 5
(Zivll Harnssmant Prevention) —




Case Number: ﬂ's_l_ﬁ_ﬁ_f.
Start Date and End Date of Orders

This order saris on the date next fo the judge's signature on page 3. The order ends on the expiration date in item @ on
page |,

Arrest Required if Order Is Violated

I an officer kas probabie couse to believe that the restramed person had notice of the order and has disobeyed the order,
the officer must arrest the resoained person, (Pen. Code, §§ 836(c)(1), 13701(b).)} A violation of the order may be o
violation of Penal Code section |66 or 273.6. Agencies are encournged to entér violation messages inta CARPOS.

Motice/Proof of Service
The law enforce ment agency st Tirst dedermine if the restrained person had notice of the arder. Consider the restrained
person “served” [given notice) iF{Pen, Code, § 538{ci2]):

= The officer sees a copy of the Prool of Service or confirms that the Proof of Service is on fils; or

+ The restrained person wis informed of the onder by an officer.

An oificer can obtain information about the contents of the arder and proof of service in CARPOS. If proof of service on
the restrained person connot be verified, the neency must advise the restrained person of the terms of the order znd then

enfores it.

If the Protected Person Contacts the Restrained Person

Even if the protected person inviles or consents 1o contact with the restramned persan, this order remaing in effect and must
be enforced, The protected person cannot be amested for inviting or consenting to contact with the restrained person. The
order can be chamged only by snother court order, [Pen, Code, § 137100B).)

Conflicting Orders—Priorities for Enforcement
If more than one restraining order has been issued, the orders must be enforced according to
the following priorities (sce Pen, Code, § 136.2, Fam, Code, §§ 6383(h)(2), 6405(b)):
|. EPO: IFone of the arders is an Smeryency- Prafective Crder (form EPO-001) and iz more restrictive fan other
resimining or profeciive orders, it hos precedence in enforcement over all other orders,
2. No Contact Ordar: |1 there is no EPD, a no-contact order that is included in a restraining or prolective order has
precedence over oy alher restraining or prodective arder.
3. Criminal Order: [ none of the orders includes a no contacd order, a domestic violence protective order issued ina
criminal case lakes precedence in enforcement over any conflicting civil court arder. Any noncon flicting terms of

the civil restraining order remain in elfect and enforceable,
e, .gr Civil Qrder. [fmore than one family, juvenile, or other civil restraining or protective order

4, Family, S
has ﬂﬁ at was issumd L5t must be enforced.
S LN
Y e FCherk will fill pur this part,)
Cledh s Edpttficare =7 —Clerk's Certificate—
il b :. rify that Uiz Temporary Resbraining Odder i3 2 true and comrsct copy of the
Sy ginnl o (Tl g ;

o
2 Crane; ,'—""1‘ 1 Clerk, by o » Deputy
giisis.a Court Order.
iy T Temporary Restraining Order (CLETS-TCH) CH-A10, Page 501 5
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Lk stamps dafe hevs wien farm is Bea

C TET Request for Civil Harassment
Restraining Orders
FILED
Read Cana Chill Haratoment Restraining Crder Help Me? (Farm CH-100- Sugenior Court of Calitorma
INE'O) hefore compléting this form. Also Gl out Confidential CLETS Comniv of Los Anasles
Information (Ferm CLETS-001) with as much information as you know, JUN 27 2018
Person Seeking Protection ik o e IR
By g pget _ s Dopy
- ‘r’m_.lr FuIII Mame: Veramies Cahirera
Isaiah Silva Ags 31
Your Lawyer (i vou have one for this case):
Wame: State Bar No.: Fillin caurt anme and stres! adidvess
Firm Nﬂ.mhi = {Suparior Court of California, County of
e e -
b. Your Address (f vou have a lawyer, give your lawyer's ,;1!-:;?:9f HSUpsffﬂf Cour
information. if vou do not have a lawyer and want to keep your i T I "IJ '-"'{“-'35!1
home address privaie, you may give a different mailing address LS nngeles, CA 90012
instead. You do not have o give felephone, fax, or e-mail.) =
Addrese - Mo Congen AvE Caurt s i case numbar when fam (s ad,
City: i i/ 3 State: A Zip: O (/g | C*se Number:
Hell i rove we: CA 0 55132951

Teiephone: Fax

@ Person From Whom Protection Is Sought
Full Name: Osama Lufti Ajre:

Address (i known):
City:

@ Additional Protected Persons
a. Are you asking for protection for any other family or houschold members? [E] Yes [ Mo [fpes fisr them,

F 7 [x Yes [] No daughter
[] Yes [J Mo
[] Yes [] Mo
[ Yes [] No
(Bl Check here if there are more persons, Altoch a sheet of paper and write “Attackment 3o—Additional Protecied
Persons ” for g Hile, Fou may ute Form MO-0235, Affachment

b. ‘Why do these people need protection? (Explain belaw)!
L1 Check here if there is not enough tpace for your answer. Put your complete answer on the attached sheet aof
paper or Form MC-0025 and write "Attachment 3b—Why Others Need Protection” for a title.

Mr. Luffi has threatend myself and family. Refer to my declaration,

Sfage; 2ips

Arlo Bear Silva

This is not a Court Order,

IR K S e Request for Civil Harassment Restraining Orders CH-100, Paga 1 of &

Mardand S 1,200, Masaanry Faym
Ciedn o Ched Prowsiches §§ 537 5 aan 5370 (Civil Harazsament Prevention) =
kel dposons Calilarn im dedvonsd Cosne it Fovoes
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A8t 3121351

Relationship of Parties
How do you know the persen in {Eﬁ' {Explain telow)
O Check here if there is not enaugh space for your answer. Pui your compleie answer an the atioched sheet aof
paper ar Form MC-023 and write “Attachment 4—Relationship of Parties " for a iiile.
A friend of my mother-in-law
Venue
Why are you filing in this county? (Check all that apply):
a. [ The person in (Z) lives in this county.
b. [ 1 was harassed by the person in(Z) in this county.
o. [] Other (specify).

Othar Court Cases
a. Have you or any of the persons named in(3)been involved in another court case with the person in (2¥

[0 Yes [E] Mo [fves, check each kind of case and indicate where and when aach was filed

{1} [ Civil Harassment

(21 [ Demestic Violence

{3) [0 Divorce, Nullity, Legal Separation
{4) [0 Paternity, Parentage, Child Custody
i5) [ Eilderor Dependent Adult Abuse
() [0 Eviction

{7 O Guardianship

i8) [] Workplace Violence

(@ [ Small Claims

{10 [J Criminal

{11) [0 Other (specify}:

b. Arethere now any protective or restraining orders in effect relating to you or any of the persons in @} and the

person in@‘i" E No [J Yes [fves, avachaeopy if vou have ong

Description of Harassment
Harassment means violence or threats of violence against youw, or a course of conduct that seripusly alarmed,
annoyed, or harassed vou and caused vou substantial emotional distress. A course of conduct is more than one act.
a. Tell the court about the [asi time the person i:'l.l[ﬁ'?;'lI harasged you,

(1) When did it happen? (provide date or estimated date).  June 3, 2016

(1} Who else was there?
Phil Munsey 11, Ross Butler & driver'bodyguard (name u gnd Defendani Osama Lufti
This is nota Court Qrder.
ok e i Request for Civil Harassment Restraining Orders CH-100, Paga 2 of 6
{Clvil Harasement Pravantion) =%
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Chse Number:

'j.‘:.""'ﬁ'?!

- g

(3} How did the person i @h.nms you? (Explom below):
O] Check here if there is not enough space for your answer. Pus vour complete anrwer on the aftached
sheet gf paper ar Form MC-025 and verite " Avtachment Taf3j—Deseribe Harazsment” for a title,

See Attachment 7a(3}—Deserbe Harassment

(4) [vid the person in {:2} use or threaten 10 use A gun or any other weapon?

[ Yes Nao (I ves, explain below).
Ll Check here if there is not enough space for your answer. Pul yowr complete answer on the attached
sheet af paper or Form MC-023 and write "Attachment Tafd)—Use of Weapans™ far a title,

(3] Were you harmed or injured because of the harassment?

[ Yes [ No (Tfpes, explain below).
[ Check here if there is not enough space for your answer. Put pour complete answer on the attached
sheet of paper or Form MC-025 and write “Attachment Taf5)—Harm or fnjury " for a title

I sustained bruises to my arms where [ was grabbed and forced into their vehicle.

(6) Did the police come? [5] Yes [ Ne
If ves, did they give you o the person in @ an Emergency Protective Order? [] Yes [E] No

If ves, the order protects (check all that appiy):
a. [J Me b. [0 Thepersonin(@) c. [] The persons in (3)
Attach o copy of the arder if Vou have one.

b. Has the person in (2) harassed you at other times?
Yes [J No (Ifves, describe prior incidents and provide dates of harazsment below):

O Check here if there is mot enough space for your ariswer. P yvour complete answer on the attached
sheet of paper or Form MC-025 and write "Attachment 7b—Previous Harassment ” for a title.

Prior to the incident where Mr. Lutfi broke into my house he contacted my friend "Robin" and

threatened to kill him and his wife
This is not a Court Order.

Request for Civil Harassment Restraining Orders CH-100, Page 3245

(Civil Harasament Prevention) =i
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Case Numbar:

-’i.E,',_:"?'L"'c
LS J._,l-u-"

®

Check the orders you want.

& Personal Conduct Orders

| ask the court 1o order the persan in @ not o do any of the following things to me or ta any person to be

protected listed in(3):

a. [ Harass, intimidate, molest, attack, strike, stalk, threaten, assault (sexually or otherwise), hit, abuse, destroy
personal property of, or disturb the pesce of the person.

b, Bl Contsct the person, either directly or indirectly, in any way, including, but not limited to. in persan, by
telephone, in writing, by public or private mail, by interoffice mail, by e-mail, by text message, by fax, or by
other electromic means.

c. [{] Oiher specify):

[0 heck fere i there (s not anough space for your answer, Puf your complete answer on the altached
sheet of paper or Form MC-025 and write “Attochment S8c—Other Personal Canducr Orders, ™ for a

firle.

not to contact the mother of my child or any members in my band

The person in @ will be ordered not lo take any action 1o gei the addresies or locations af any prolected person
unless the cowrt finds good cause not fo make the arder.

Stay-Away Orders
g, | ask the court to order the persan in {:i_} to stay at least |00 yards away from (check all tha applv):

(1 E Me i8) [ My vehicle

(2) & The other persons listed in (3) (§) [ Other (specifiy.

(1 [ My home

{4y [¥] My job or workplace

{5) [0 My schoaol

(&) ] My children's school

(7} [E] My children’s place of child care
b. ifithe eour orders the person in @ 1o stay away from all the places listed above, will he or she still be able

to get to his or her home, school, or job? [ Yes [ No (I ne, explain below):

Ol Check here if there is not enough space for your answer. Put your complete answer on the attached shest af
paper or Form MC-025 and write “Attachment Pb—Stay-Away Orders, ™ for a title.

Guns or Other Firearms and Ammunition
Diges the person in {2) own or possess any guns or other firearms?  [] Yes [] Mo | don't know

If the fudge grants a protective order, the persen in (2) will be prohibited from owning, possessing. purchasing,
recerving, or altempting fo purchase or receive a gun, alher firearm, amd ammunition while the proteciive arder
ix ingffect, The parson in @ will alse be ordered to furd in to lavw erforcement, or sell 1o oy siore with o
ficersed gun dealer, any guns or firearms within his or her immediate possession or conirol

This is not a Court Order.

it A Request for Civil Harassment Restraining Orders EH-100, Paga 4 of 6

(Civil Harassment Prevention) =3
LariniexiiR dusamared Colinresio Judicss? [taredd Faring
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@ Immediate Orders

Do you want the court fo make any of these orders now that will last until the hearing without notice to the person

in(2)? [ Yes [0 Mo (i you answered yes, explain why below):

[J Check here if there iz not enough space for your answer. Put your complete answer on the attoched theet of
paper ar Farm ME‘«!:LEJ and write '.-'Irm'c#merr! H—fmmedraﬁe Orders" for a chile

bﬂ:ﬂm: he mﬂ g; EEEEHE ggﬁ EE I:lefnrz l;hl: issuance Dfun:im 1 hav; fj_.pd a report with thg LE

Anpeles Police Depariment and the matter is under investigation. 15 under 1 ii

[0 Request to Give Less Than Five Days’ Notice

You muss have your papers personaily served on the persan ln@ af feass five days before the hearing, unfess the
courl avders a shorter time for service. (Form CH-200-INFO explains What 15 “Proof of Personal Service™? Form
CH-200, Proof of Personal Service, may be used fa show the court that the papers have been served,)

[f you want there fo be fewer than five days between service and the H:aring. explain why below:

O Check hare if there is not enough space for your answer. Pul your complete answer on the attached sheet of
paper or Farm MC-023 and write “Attachment |2—Request to Give Less Than Five-Days Notice " for a title,

[ No Fee for Filing or Service

&, E There should be no filing fee because the person in @ has used or threatened to use violence againat me,
hes stalked me, or has acted or spoken in some other way that makes me reasonably fear violence,

b. L] The sheriff or marshal should serve {notify) the person in @ ahout the orders for free because my request
for opders & based on unlawful viclence, a credible threat of violence, or stalkmg.

¢. [J There should be no filing fee and the sheriff or marshal shoold serve the person in @fqr free becauss |
am entitled tooa fee walver. (You mus! complate and file Form FW-001, Application for Waiver of Court

Fees and Costs )

. E Lawyer's Fees and Costs

i sk the court to order payment of my: 2. [X] Lawyer'sfees b [] Court costs

The amounts requesied are:

[iem Amouni ltem Amouni
Attorney fees - = o $¥3 $ /S co H_ﬂ%g%&gis
b 5

] Check here if there are move items. Pui the items and amewnts on the attacked sheat af paper ar Farm
AC-025 and write “Artochment Jd—Lawper 's Fogs and Cosis” for a ritle

This:is not a Court Order,

I L Request for Civil Harassment Restraining Orders CH-100, Paga 5 of 8

{Civil Harasament Pravantion) -3
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Case Number:

n O y %1
. T

@ ] Additional Orders Requested
I ask the court to make the following addiional orders Gpecii:

Ol Check here if' there is not encugh space for your answer. Put your complete answer on the atiached sheet of
paper or Form MC-025 and write “Auachment |5—Additional Orders Requested, ” for a title,

Mumber of pages attached o this form, 1f any:

Drage:
Lewper 's name (if any) Lawyer s signaiure

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the information shove and on
all anachments is true and comect.

Date: _{s_fl_{/f{
[saah Silva @M
e r PRI pour nanne

This is not a Court Order.

Amiuan sty 1, 204 Request for Civil Harassment Restraining Orders CH-100, Page & of 8
{Civil Harassment Prevention)

Lenipieeriandd Loy Colerks Sl Sourcil Forwe
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E-RLAN ADDRE 55 4 Disdonal)
ATICRMEY FOR pepng
SUPERIDOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS5 ANGELES
srmpranomest 111 M. HILL 5T.
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SITY WD P CORE
prescr e CENTRERL

PLANTIFFIPETIIONER: T—%aAij4i~ Ja-—cq Sfl""ﬁ

o 1P 1
DEFENOANTIRESPOMOENT. .E'L “'I-""-L- \ *-..Lﬁ"hll' L,v t-,.h

CASE MUMBES
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| declard under penally of parjury under the lews of the State of California that the foregoing & e and comect.

Date: /_/_%-—a Q__
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

Depi: Dept.

Dhane g7-18=16 CE 2
[CEZC]

Hopormble Cars] Boas Goodson Julgefl 5. Charles Degeary Clerk
Honorabie JudgePoTem | B . Innis Cour Asshsian
io M. Lewis DeputyShenff || YVeronica Porras, CSR #12703 Reporier

B:30 am BE162351

Counsel Feor
Izaiah James Silva (XxX) Peiltoer, In Pro Per (X}
¥a.
4 Coumse| Fo
Osama Lutfi (N/A) : E

Nature of Proceedings: HEARING ON PETITION REQUESTING ORDERS PROHIBITING
HARASSMENT

The hearing on request for orders prohibiting harassment above is
continued to August 8, 2016 at 8:30 a.m., in Department 2C.

Reissuance, form CH-116, is signed by the Court and filed this date.
The Temporary Restraining Orders remain in effect.

The Petitioner is to give notice.

e ——e————————— L L ]

Moplain.doc Page 1 of 1 MINUTES ENTERED
Dept.
b CE 2C 07-18-1§
[EE2E]
COUNTY CLERK




SILVA, ISAIAl _AMES

Li.A BUPERIOR COUORT BETANLEY MOEK 19100
TUIVH. HILL ST Branch: Gl
DS ANSELES, CA 38012
Cage Number/BSL62351
Plaintiff: SILVA, ISAIAH JAMES NOT POUND/HNO BERVICE/CARMCELED
Ppefendant s LUTEI, QSAMA DoC/A011606280155//8VCE/PROIFRODY

i. At che time of acttempted service, I was at lemast 18 years of age and
not a parcy to this action, and WAR UMNABLE TO SBERVE COPIES OF THE:
HOTICE OF HEARRING AND TEMPORARY ORDER (CLETE)
{CIVIL HARASEMENT]

1. Party Attempted To Be Serwved:
LUTFI, OS5AMA AXA: OSAMA "SAM" LUTFI

hddress Arttempted:
12629 CASWELL ARVE #2
MAR VIBTR, CA 20066

Reason For Non-Service:

AT LEAET THREE ATTEMFTS AT SERVICE HAVE BEEN MADE AT TIME WHEW THE
DEFENDANT COULD REARSONARLY HAVE BEEN EXPECTED TO BE PRESENT AT THE
LOCATION OF SERVICE.

MO ANEBEWER AT INTERCOM

Unpaid Sheriff‘s coste per GCE103.2: 35.00

Deputy ID: E431979

Deputy CHRISTOPHE JORDAN

SHERIFF'S OFFICE

1725 MAIN 8T., BEM 114

SANTA MONICA, CA 90401

(310) -553-5033 —-

I am & Californisa Sheriff. T certify that & nirﬁuiug ie true & correct,
Tim MoDonnaell, Sheriff

flage: 07711716
Br.: 01 80 By : JHH

C. JORDAN, Deputy



SILVE, ISATRH JIh

GF TRO

191040
Branch: 01

R ENPERIOR oOURT STANLEY MOSK
itl . HILL 8T
g AIIGRLESS . CA boa4E o e
Camy Rurpey /BE162881
Plaintiff: SILVA, ISAIRH JTAMES
urfendant: LOTFL, QSAMA

spgumenkbs:

HOT FOUNRD/HO SERVICE,CANCELED

DOC/3011606280155/5VCE/POO2 ROO4

DECLARATION; INEETIGATIVE RPT;DECL OF EX PARTE WOTICE



Sifva v Love, er al

UNLIMITED CIVIL CASE AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF $25,000
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Plaintift”s Exhibils

Exhibit: 28
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DANTE:

BAMNLUELDS:

DANTE:

BANUELDS:

DAMTE:

BANUELOS:

DAMTE:

BANUELOS:

DANTE:

BANUELOS:

EFERVIEW OF RATMONE BANLIELDS

Vesitios Group Pwtstigations 16042018 /1013 b
1432 Edigis Masriae, Sie 240 Inkersievser: Baries Dante
Tusben, CA 92 IB50 Transcr®ed by: Charmaine Keoogh
€A L, 71 21819 ; i mp-::e -:.]; 14

INTERVIEW OF RAYMOND BANUELOS

Silvo v. Love, et al

Alright, I've got Monday, 16 April 2018. This is licensed private investigator Martin
Dante, D-A-N-T-E; PI 21819. I'm here with Ray and Ray, would you state your name
and spell your last?

Ray Banuelos. B as in boy, A-N-U-E-L-0-5,

Ray, before we started the recording | asked for your permission to record. 15 that
right?

Yees,

And | also identified myself as a private investigator.

Yes, you did.

And let you know that | am working with the attorney that represents Isaiah Silva.

Carrect,

5o, there are just three rules for the interview. | know you yourself have done many

of these, so you'll know the rules pretty well.

Okay.
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INTEEVIEW OF REYRSOND AARNIELDS

shav.tomstal |

04,16, 2008 / F100S hrs,
Iefervizwnr: Matin Dante

DAMNTE:

BANUELOS:

DAMNTE:

BANUELOS:

DAMTE:

BANUELOS:

DAMTE:

BANUELOS:

DANTE:

BAMNUELDS:

DANTE:

Trasehcribed by Charmaine Eeough
gt 2 al 14

The first is to tell the truth, as always is the case. The second is if you don't
understand a question, ask me to rephrase It; | sometimes ask a poorly worded
guestion,

Okay.

The third is, don't guess; if you're not sure, let me know you're maybe taking an

approximation but don't guess,

Okay.

What I'd like to talk to you about today is an incident that happened back in June

2016 and as | understand it, you were acting as a private investigator on behalf of

some of the Silva family members.

Correct.

Would you happen to remember the date?

Mot off the top of my head.

If | gave you a date, do you think it would refresh your recollection?

I just recall it's been some time ago. The specific date, | couldn't tell you exactly

when it was.

Do you think it is possible it was in June 20167
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BAMNUELDS:

DANTE:

BAMUELDS:

OAMTE:

BANUELOS:

DANTE:

BANUELOS:

DANTE:

BANUELOS:

DANTE:

BANUELOS:

DANTE:

It's possible,

Do you remermber the location where this occurred?

INTERVIEW OF RAYAMOND BARUIELOS
04156, 7018 10149 hirs,

Inberdlower: Martin Dante
Trankcribed by Crarmralne Keough
Pape 3 of 14

It was samewhere [n Hollywood, in the Hollywooed Hills, off of... | think it was Sunset

Boulevard,

If | gave you the address, do you think it would remind you?

Oh boy, yes. The street?

Yes, does Curson ring a bell?

Yes,

And the location you were at, who owns that home to your knowledge?

Ta my knowledge it was Frances Cobain and Isaiah Silva's house,

And you were there acting as a private investigator on behalf of the Silva family, Is

that right?

Correct. | was being a subcontractor for this private investigator that knew an

attorney that was either friends or had worked for Mary Silva,

What was your purpose in being there that day?
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INTERMIEWS DF RAYMCMD AR CLOS

| PE ——— | 04,16, 3018 A101% hrs,
: sl irferviewer: Martin Darke

Transtribed byt Chasmraine Keough
Fage d of 14

BAMNUELOS:  Basically just to keep the peace and be a witness.

DANTE: As | understand it, some arrangement had been made between the Silva side and
the Cobain side as to meeting at the house it that day. Is that right?

BANUELOS:  Yes.

DANTE: Can you tell me a little about what you knew about that at that time?

BANUELOS: What | knew is the attorneys had agreed to have Frances and Isaiah meet at the

house and Frances was going to remove some property from the house.

DANTE: Who did you get that information from?

BAMUELDS:  From Mary or it might have been Isaiah,

DAMNTE: Sihva?

BAMUELOS: Correct.

DANTE: 50 you were there at the location and Just tell me what happened.

BANUELDS:  We were in there for a while. We went inside the house and we came outside. |
noticed that the back window, the back sliding door was broken and in fact | think
we spent some time trying to put a board up because the house was accessible
through that back sliding glass door. While were there waiting, Isaiah's sister kept

looking cutside and she started talking about that there was somebody out there

that was following them or she felt that the person out there was someone that she
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had seen previously that had been following them, We went outside to the backyard
and all of a sudden there was one guy that appeared... well to me, appeared to be
the lead guy of this group of guys that were accompanying Frances Cobain. The one
guy, he was short, stocky; baldheaded and he had an accent.

Let me stop you there. If | showed you a photograph of that person, do you think

vou'd recognize him?

It's possible that | might remember.

I'm going to go ahead and show you what I've marked as RB1.

Yes, that's him.

50 | have a printout of what you're looking at, just compare it to RB1. The color

version is on my computer that you are looking at. Does that look the same to you?

Yes,

Would you just initial it and date it at the bottom? Do you know who this individual
is?

No. After that day | came home and | did some research and | talked to some of my
Pl colleagues and they said that it was possible that he was this one private

investigator who is well-known in the Hollywood celebrity area.

If | gave you a name, do you think you would recognize it, or did vou ever know the

name?
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You knoew, it was one of these things that when | looked him up, | saw the name and
then | spoke with some guys and they confirmed it but off the top of my head, right

now | couldn't tell you what his name was.

But the person in what's marked as RB1 [s the same person.

Yes, that's him.

So he arrived then at the Curson property.

Correct.

What happened after he arrived?

What happened was, we were in the backyard on the other side of this gate and this
guy here and it was two or three guys that were over 6... I'm 6.2", they were
somewhat taller; they were about 6.4%, 6.5%, It was either two or three that were
behind him and then there was like either three or four young... | would say efther
college kids... and each one had a little video camera and they were recording while
they were making contact. This guy here, to me, he was aggressive. Mary, she was in
front of me... they came up to the gate almost at the same time and this guy just
pushed the gate. He forcefully pushed the gate and that's when Mary, Isaiah... |
don't recall the sister's name, Isalah's sister's name... they all ran in the house and |
was left out there alone. | put up my hands and | said, "Whoa, whoa, whoa"
something to the effect of, "Hold on, wait up," and Frances Cobain made the
statermnent, "Who in the fuck are you?" and | said to her, "I'm here to keep the peace

and be a witness.” The other,..
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Let me stop you there for just a second. |'d like to show you what's been marked as

RB3. This is the color version. Do you recognize who that is?

¥es, that's her. Yes, that's Frances.

Okay and again | have a hard copy black and white, if you to take a look at that and

see if that's the same person that's in RB3 on the computer.

Yes, it is.

Go ahead and initial it and date it for me. Great, thank you, Then while we are on
this, | have no idea whether this individual was there or not, but let me show you
another photograph that's what's marked as RB2. Do you recognize that person?

| don't recognize this guy here.

Okay, you don't recognize him as having been there that day?

Ma.

Alright, so Frances Cobain then addressed you,

She says, "Who the fuck are you?" whatever and I'm like, "I'm here to keep the
peace and be a witness." | put my hands up and right away the confrontation kind of
came down and | got on the cell phone and | called LAPD. | felt threatened myself, |
mean like | said, this guy, | recall him pushing the gate open and that's what caused
Mary Silva, Isaiah and the sister to run into the house, They left me out there and

Frances made that statement. Then the guy asked who was | and | just replied to
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him, "You don't need to know." LAPD showed up, | would say pretty fast, they were
there pretty quick and | recall that this one Pi guy, the baldheaded guy, he had this
paper in his hand and | assumed it was the deed to the house because he was
showing it to the sergeant and | assumed that what they were trying to do was get
Silva out of the house. The sergeant came over and talked to me afterwards and he
says, "Yeah, you know that...” | don't recall his name but | knew that they didn't have
any right to force this guy out of his own home... Isaiah. | went around until this
truck pulled up and they started remaoving some of the property out of the house
and the sergeant even asked me, "Is it okay?" And | said, "Hey, that's what we're
here for." | was here because she was supposed to take some of her stuff and | was

supposed to be here just to keep the peace while this was going to go on.

Let me just back up to the incident at the gate. So as | understand It, Mary Silva,
Isaiah Silva, Isaiah's sister and you are in proximity to the gate, with Mary standing in

front of you.

Right.

Was Mary touching the gate?

| don't recall her touching the gate. What | recall is this one guy, 2 short, heavyset,
bald guy...

The guy you identified in RB17?

Right... forcefully pushed the gate open and | didn't know about Mary's alleged
injury until after everything settled down and she came out and she was holding her
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hand or arm and she was telling me that it had happened when the guy pushed the
gate open.

50 before the guy pushed the gate open... so we're talking about RB1.., before RB1
pushed the gate open, were there words exchanged? Was there anything that
happened prior to that?

Mo, well it happened almost at the same time. They quickly came up the... you

know, they were right there and when | turned around, this guy was already shoving
the door... the gate and like | said, | know that Mary was in front of me. She was the
one closest to the gate and this guy forcefully pushed it open and that's when Mary,

Isaiah and his sister ran into the house.

50 when you are telling me this, you're making kind of fike a shoving mation with
your hand.

Correct. The gate opened towards us. It was a... | would say a 5 foot gate maybe, it
was about up to here, chain link. | think it was a chain link and it opened into the
yard, it opened into the yard. 5o like this guy pushed it, forced it open and was
coming in and | had to put my... "Hey, hold up,” you know, *Wait up," and that's
when...

Had you been through that gate when you entered the property?

Oh boy, yes... well you know what, | don't remember., | don't know if we went in
through the front but | know we went in and out of the house maybe a couple of
times through that broken sliding glass door and | even helped them try to secure

that door with a piece of plywood or something that was there.
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253

254  DANTE: 5o two guestions about the fence itself. Do you have an apinion about whether or
255 not it took that much force to open the gate? In other words was it a sticky gate that
256 you had to put that much force on?

257

258 BANUELOS: Mo, no, no, it was a free opening gate, no obstructions. He forced it open because |

259 Buess... you know, he was trying to make like he was being a bully, you know, trying
260 to make that impression. | didn't see Mary put her hands up against the gate

261 because she was in front of me and | just remember that this guy, he forced it apen.
262 He didn’t just open it and came in, no. He was barging in and bullying himself into
263 the yard and that's what he did.

264

265 DANTE: | know that you described it to the best of your recollection as a chain link fence.
266

267 BANUELOS: Correct.

268

269  DANTE: Could you see through the fence?

270

271 BAMNUELDS: Yes,

272

273 DANTE: Okay, so there's no doubt In your mind that he saw Mary was there.

274

275 BANUELOS: Yes, they were face-to-face.

277 DANTE: Then did Mary ask you anything about what she should do?

279 BANUELOS:  After everything calmed down and she was standing in the back, we were back there
280 talking and she was holding her hand and can't recall seeing if there was any type of
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injury to her hand but 1 know she was holding it and she was complaining about her
hand and she said it happened when the car forced the gate open, | thought to
myself it's possible that she did hurt her hand because the guy... you know, if |
would have been standing there, it would have hurt me too because the guy, he just
pushed the gate really hard to open it and he didn't have to. | told her, "Hey, if he's
the one that caused the injury, you have the right to make a citizen's arrest, if that's
what you want to do,” and | left it at that. | don't know if she spoke to the officers
that showed up... wait, | take that back, | think | recall her talking that she did have. .
she had spoken to some officers about it and | think the officer was trying to, you
know, plss it off. You know, that kind of thing.

You described the person in RB1, the baldheaded guy who... did he tell you that day

that he was a private investigator or did you find that out subseguently?

Subsequently, | guess he's like a high-profile Hollywood type of guy. | mean after the
incident, | wanted to find out who this guy was, so | went online and | looked it up
and | said, "Oh, that's him right there," and | don't know what | used to look him up
but it might have been something like "Hollywood PI guy" or something. Then, like |
said, | spoke with some ather Pl guys that | know and they... you know, | guess he is
well-known in the Hollywood circles as a Pl

50 there's that guy and two or three really big guys?

Really big guys, light skinned guys, to me they either... | don’t know why but they...
to me they seemed like maybe either... they were light skinned, tall white guys but
to me, they didn't come across as like American guys or maybe from... I'm not even

going to say Russia but you know, somewhere over there, Croatia but they were
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pretty big guys. It was either three... | mean two for sure, maybe three but | do
remember those guys and they were also bald, you know, intimidating looking puys.
They were well-built guys, not like this guy. These guys were tall, I'd say maybe 6.5%,
260, 270; well-built and like | said, three or four, | would say young kids. To me they
even looked like they might have been Spanish-speaking, the guys with the cameras.
I'm not gaing to say illegal aliens but they kind of seemed like maybe they were
working for this guy, Of course they were working for this guy but each one had a
camera and it was just a contrast from the two to three big guys and this guy here

too, compared to the guys with the cameras.

Then Frances Cobain.

Correct,

With the exception of those, was there anyone else present, not including the Slva

family?

That was it pretty much it.

50 you naver saw an attorney that represented...?

No. Nobody came up and said they were the attorneys... they are an attorney.

Based upon your observation, did you get a sense of who it was that was kind of in
charge of the Cobain side of this whole deal?

Yes, the one...
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DANTE: RB1Y

BANUELOS: Yes, RBL.

DANTE: Was he giving instruction and direction to the others?

BAMUELOS:  Yes, he was.,

DANTE: Did you ever talk ta him? Did he say anything to you?

BANUELOS:  The only thing he said to me, he asked who was | and | told him he didn't need to

know and then he also made a statement, "I've been doing this for a long time.”

That's what he said, "I've been daing this for a long time." Those are the things |

remember that he said.

DANTE: Was Frances Cobain in their company?

BANUELDS: Yes, she was thare,

DANTE: But like with thermn or did she...?

BAMUELOS;  Yes, right next to them. It was this big guy, | mean it was this baldheaded... what do
you refer to him as?

DANTE: RB1.

BANUELDS:  RB1 and she was right next to him and then the big guys were behind the
baldheaded guy. She was always there in front with the guy.



365
366
367
368
369
70
371
372
373
T4
375
3o
3T
378
E¥L
380
381
382
383
384
385
38O
387
3HE
389
390
39]
392

INTERVIEW OF RAYMIOND BANLIELDS

04.16.2032 S1019 Fis.

Aty v. 4owe. 1 al dprvimser: Martin Dente
Trasscribod by: Charmaine Keough
Pagge 14 0f 14

DANTE: Just so there's no confusion, let me... one more time show you the... the reason I'm

BANUELDS:

DANTE:

BANUELODS:

DANTE:

calling him RB1 is that's the exhibit number, that's RB 1 there.

Yes, that's him.

Alright Ray, anything else you can think of that maybe | haven't asked you about that
you think is significant or important to know?

That's about it. | mean those are the things that stand out in my mind from this
incident. Like | said, they wanted a confrontation, it was obvious that they wanted
one and | guess they didn't expect that | was going to be there. 5o | told them that |
was a retired policeman and they backed off. That was it.

Okay. Ray, I'm going to go ahead and close out the interview. | have 10:40,

AR A

This recording was transcribed:

By
Date:

Charmaine Keough, Transcriber
04.20. 2018
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VIDEQ RECORDING OF JOHN J, MAZARIAN
How to Throw Your Husband Out - Divorce Advice

Silva v. Love, et al

Hey, welcome. I'm reading the Bible, remember | do God's work., Mow If you
wormnen,.. have you ever thought about trying to get rid of your husbands? Not like
shooting them and digging a hole and putting them in. Ne, no, that's not what I'm
talking about here. What I'm talking about is the fact that putting the trash out,
you've had it up to here. You don't want to see his hair, you don't want to smel| his
hreath. You're done but how do you get him thrown out of the house? It's tough,

vou don't have 10 or 515,000 to hire a lawyer.

Here's my suggestion, one nice day when he goes to work, you go get your hair
done, get your hails done and | know for some of you out there, this might sound
utterly impossible but you know, women do this. They get their hair done, nails
done, clean themselves up, put on a pretty dress. And if you know your husband
hates meatloaf, you make the biggest meatloaf you've ever made, If you know your
husband hates spaghetti, make the biggest pot of sauce and macaroni you've ever

made.

And when he comes home that night and he's sitting there giving you all the usual
shit that he gives you, this is your Waterloo or | should say, his Waterioo. This is
where Napoleon meets the bad... this is... this is it, it's over. You look at him, he
goes, "What the fuck is this? You know | don't like meatloaf," or, "You know | don't
like spaghetti sauce.” You look at him, you throw that meatloaf up in the air, you
take pieces of it, you throw it around the room or if it's spaghetti, you throw that

spaghetti everywhere, You rub it all over yourself, you don't touch him.
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And right about now, he's looking at you like, "What the hell?" You go hit 811 and
start screaming, "He's trying to kill mel" And you throw that food all over the house,
all over the kitehen, break the dishes. And if you happen to hit yourself in the head
with the kitchen door, coming and going, that's good too. And I'm here to guarantes
you something, when the cops show up and they lock at you, all nicely dressed and
now you look like you've got food all over you; he's sitting there looking like Prince
Charming, he will go from looking like Prince Charming to an expression
of Wiley Coyote as to, "What just happened?”

And you're going to tell the cops this, you know, you made the mistake. You made a

nice dinner, he didn't like it and he freaked out.

Try that ladies, show him the door. Otherwise known as, you just put the trash out.
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VIDED RECORDING OF JOHN J. NAZARIAN
Pound of Flash for Rich and Powerful
Silva w. t al

The rich and powerful always want thelr pound of flesh and we kind of go out and
collect it for them, My name is John MNazarian, private detective. Mazarian &
Associate's attitude and behavior has always been, we will work for whoever has the
ability to pay us. | didn't take any vows of poverty when | took this job. | think a lot of
people have the image of the, you khow, Magnum Pl and Barnaby Jones and those
guys did great jobs portraying what being a private eye is all about. | personally find
mysell leaning towards Jack Nichalson in Chinatown. | think he portrayed a great
character in that movie back in the day. | think It's just as relevant today as it was

when he did the movie,

{Vioice of Jack Nicholson in movie clip) "I goddamn near lost my nose and | like it, |
like breathing through it. And | still think that you're hiding semething.”

I've got a major family law Issue whereas a critical component of one of those

individuals |5 getting him to show up to a deposition, so he can show up and lie,

{Nozarion speaking to unknown subjects in the doorway of residence] My name's
John Nazarian, I'm a private detective. I'm looking for your brother, 5o | appreciate if
you'd have him call or contact me, you know, less aggravation for you and your
family but we're going to find him, so there's no need for him ducking, | mean, he's

been in the system before so he knows the game. Alright?

Sometimes it's good Just to rock their world. You know, et them realize everything's

not going to go their way, everything is not peaceful in the valley because I'm
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roaming around. Some people build walls, some people dig ditches, some people
practice medicine, some people are scientists; we just go around and scoop up

garbape.

Get the recycling too. If you're easily intimidated or have any kind of a real serious

fear factor, this isn't the job for you.

{Nozarign sorting through trosh ot o dumpster] This is my favorite stuff, | love
bathroom garbage. Trash from a bathroom can be very revealing. You know, what
medications are you taking? It can also reveal to us how much you're drinking, how
much alcohol you drink. How much you are and... using. How you're cooking your

meals, Are you feeding your children right?

For us, the trash can be a great source of information. Oh, big piece, big piece. You
pick your worst lawyer that you know, we're 10 floors below him. That's what we get

aid to do. We don't... | mean | do God's work because God's too busy.
P
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VIDEQ RECORDING OF JOHN J. NAZARIAN
Playing Fair
Silva v. Love, et al

Oh hey, hare we are. You know, | was just thinking... oh, by the way, this is Ben my
grandson and | was just as cute as he was, back a lot time ago. He doesn't agree with
me but you know what? That's a lie, | was cute but not as cute and not as adorable
as | find myself today. But look, you know, marriage and relationships pretty much
suck and it depends upon the level of sucking as to how long they will last. And you
know, often we hear from people that they're going to be filing for divorce and my
advice to people... now get this, right. My advice to people is this, if you try to play
fair in a diverce, you will get your ass handed to you on a plate, Probably a small

plate because there will be no maoney to buy a big plate.

¥ou have got to do whatever you have to do to protect yourself and do the right
thing for yourself and your child and this goes for males or females. However in my
case. mast of our clients tend to be females. And if you've got little guys like this in
the picture... you, yeah, Ben... or ather little... you have to think about their future
alsa, not just your own. And I've got news for you, if you do (baby mokes noises)...

and look, | bring the kid in the show, now he's trying to steal my part.

And you know, and you can hire the best lawyers but you know what? If you take to
the advice of the lawyers as they tell you, sometimes it may not always be safe. You
need to think for yourself, take their advice; think outside the box. Talk to people
like me, if you can afford me talk to me and believe me, we'll get you through the
war. And remember, with every war there's wins, there's |osses and there'll be

battles, there'll be skirmishes and that's exactly what a divorce is. You are fighting



WIDEG RECONIHAG OF 108N L MAZARLWY

Limkniown Date & Time
I

Page2ed 1

for your life, for what could be your future and you're entitied to whatever you can

pet. That's just some of my advice. Ben and | right now are gaing to take a nap.



